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YASHHTE] SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
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CIN - U74999MH2018PTC310828

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the members of YASHHTE)
SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, the 30" day of November, 2021 at the
registered office of the Company at Sarve No.290/R-3/1x/50 Padmavati, Mauli Nagar Latur
Latur MH 413512 at 09.00 AM to transact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Shest of the Company as on 31%

March 2021, and Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended as on that date,
together with the schedules, notes, and the Reports of the Auditor and the Directors’ of
the Company thereon.

Appoint Auditers and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
madification, the following resclution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, as
amended from time to time, M/s A. R. Taparia & Co, Chartered Accountant, Latur be
and is hereby appointed as statutory Auditor of the company and to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion Annual General Meeting
(AGM) of the Company to be held in the year 2025 of the Company. Provided that such
appointment shall be subject to ratification in every Annual General Meeting till the sixth
such meeting by way of passing of an ordinary resolution and they be remunerated by
way of such fee as decided by the members in the General Meeting. "

Date: 04/11/2021 AT For and on behslf of Board of Directors of
Place: Latur / YASHHTE) SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

o [

Suraj Shivraj Barge Shivling Madhavrao Barge Ba-swara[ Madhavrao Barge

Director Director Directar
DIN: 03161804 DIN:03161824 DIN: 08159163
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MNotes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitied to appoint a proxy to
attend and to vote on a poll instead of himself. The proxy need not be a member of
the company. A blank form of proxy is attached herewith and, if intended to be
used, it should be returned duly completed at the registered office of the company
not less than forty eight hours before the scheduled time of the commencement of
annual general meeting.

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty in number and
holding in the ageregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the
company carrying voting rights. However, a member holding more than 10% of the
total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person
as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder,

3, Every member entitled to vote at the meeting, or on any resolution to be moved
there at, shall be entitled during the period beginning 24 hours befare the time fixed
for the commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the
meeting, to inspect the proxles lodged, at any time during the business hours of the
company, provided not less than three days notice in writing of the intention so to
inspect is given to the company.

4. Members are requested to notify changes in their addresses; if any.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report together with the Audited
Accounts of the Company for the Year ended 31" March 2021.

1, Financial Resulits

5

7

There is No Operation during the year.

. Review of Business Operations:

The Directors informed that Company has not started its business during the year.

. Dividend:

The Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend for the financial year under
review,

. Transfoer to reserves

#

The Company not transferred any amount to the reserve,

Transfer Of Unclaimed Dividend Te Investor Education And Protection Fund

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend pending with the company pending with
the company for more than previous seven years, no amount is transferred or required
to be transferred to IEPF account as under the provisions of Section 125 of the
Companles Act, 2013,

Details Of Policy Developed And Implemented By The Company On Its Corporate Social
Responsibility Initiatives:

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable to company.

Change In The Nature of Business, If Any:
There is no change in the nature of business during the financial year.

. Material Changes and cnmmitménp, H any, affecting the Financial Position of the

Company which have occurred between the end of the Financial year of the Company
to which the Financial Statements relate and the date of the report:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals

impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future:
There are no orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and company’s operations in future,
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10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Detalls of Subsidiary/loint Ventures/Associate Companies:
There are no Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies of the Concern.

Performance and Financial Position of each of the Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint
Venture Companies Included in the Consolidated Financial Statement:
Mot Applicable

Payment of Commission to Directors:
The Directors of the company have not received any commission from the company or
subsidiary company or holding company.

Fixed Deposits:
Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Cempanies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Statutory Auditors:

The company's auditors, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2012 and the Rules framed
thereunder, as amended from time to time, M/s A. R. Taparia & Co, Chartered
Accountant, Latur be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the company and
to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion
Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be held in the year 2025 of the
Company, Provided that such appointment shall be subject to ratification in every Annual
General Meeting till the sixth such meeting by way of passing of an ordinary resolution
and they be remunerated by way of such fee as decided by the members in the General
Meeting.”

Auditor's Report:

The observation made in the Auditors' Report read together with relevant notes thereon are self
explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Share Capital;

The Authorised Share Capital of the company on the date of this report is Rs. 50,00,000/-
[Rupees Fifty Lakh Only] divided into 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) equity shares of Rs, 100/-
gach, The Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of your company an the date of
this report is Rs. 10,00,000/- [Rupees Ten Lakh Only] divided into 10,000 (Ten Thousand)
equity shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up.

Shares:
a. Buy Back Of Securities
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
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b. Sweat Equity
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

€. Bonus Shares
No Bonus Shares were Issued during the year under review.

d. Employees Stock Option Plan
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees during
the year under review.

18. Extract Of Annual Return:

19.

20.

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed
herewith as "Annexure A",

Conservation of Energy / Technology Absorption, And Foreign Exchange Outgo
Considering the nature of activities carried on by the company, the provisions relating to
disclosure of information about technology absorption and conservation of energy do
not apply to the company. During the year under review, the foreign exchange earnings
and outgo is Nil

Directors

The present directors of the Company are: Suraj Shivraj Barge, Shivling Madhavrao Barge
and Baswaraj Madhavrao Barge. None of the director of the company is liable to retire
by rotation.
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21. Number of Meetings of the Board of Directors:

During the year Board of Directors duly met 5 times.

Date of Type of Name of Director/Members Attended
Meeting Meeting =
28/04/2020 | Board Suraj Shivraj Barge, Shiviing Madhavrao Barge and Baswaraj
B Meeting Madhavrao Barge .
21/07/2020 | Board Suraj Shivraj Barge, Shivling Madhavrao Barge and BEIE;EIEIJ'
Meeting ‘Madhavrao Barge 1
18/09/2020 | Board Suraj Shivraj Barge, Shivling Madhavrao Barge and Baswaraj
Meeting Madhavrao Barge _
06/12/2020 | Board Suraj Shivraj Barge, Shivling Madhavrao Barge and Baswaraj
_ Meeting | Madhavrao Barge )
02/03/2021 | Board Suraj Shivraj Barge, Shivling Madhavrao Barge and Baswaraj
Meeting Madhavrao Barge i
31/12/2020 Suraj Shivraj Barge, Shivling Madhavrao Barge and Baswaraj
(AGIV} Madhavrao Barge

22. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

The company has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, The detail of the investments made by company
is given in the notes to the financial statements,

23. Provision Of Money By Company For Purchase Of Its Own Shares By Employees Or By

Trustees For The Benefit Of Employees: ;
No provision of the money by company for purchase of its own shares by employees or
by trustees for the benefit of employees.

24. Internal Financial Control:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material
weakness in the design or operation was observed,

25. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties :

The details of Related Party Transactions as per the provisions of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013, are furnished in Annexure-B and are attached to this Report.

26. Particulars Of Employees:

The Company did not employ any such person whose particulars are required to be given
under Rule 5(2) and (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014,
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27.

28.

ii.

wl.

wil.

29,

‘ \ 13512 /g
5 e

Disclosure Under Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal ) Act, 2013 ;

The Company Is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its
employees. During the year under review. Your Directors further state that during the
year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexuyal Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redrassal) Act, 2013.

Director's Responsibility Statement:
In terms of Section 134 (S) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would like to
state that:
In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed
The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the Loss of the Company for the year under review
The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting recerds in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities,
The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis,
The diractors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effoctively.
The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgements:

Your Company and its Directors wish to extend their sincerest thanks to the Members of
the Company, Bankers, State Government, Local Bodies, Customers, Suppliers,
Executives, Staff and workers at all levels for their continuous cooperation and
assistance.

For and on behalf of Board of Directars of
YASHHTE) SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Date: 03/11/2021
Place: Latur

Suraj Shivraj Barge Shivling Madhavrao Barge Baswaraj Madhavrao Barge
Director Director Director
DIN: 03161804 DIN:03161824 DIN: 08159163
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Annexure-B to Boards Report
Form No. ADOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013including certain arm'’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm'’s length basis: Not

Applicable

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis: -

(@) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:- NIL

(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions:- NIL

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions:- NIL

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions Including the value, if
any:- NIL

{e} Date(s) of approval by the Board: NIL

{f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

ey
% &2
Date: dﬂl:l.fznl:l / For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Place: Latur YASHHTE] SOLVENT PRIVATE LINITED

Suraj Shivraj Barge Shivling Madhavrao Barge Baswaraj Madhavrao Barge
Director Director Director
Din: 03161804 DIN:02161824 DIN: 0B159163
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Annexure A to Boards Report
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021
[Pursuant to section 92(3} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Companies {Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

. CIMN: U74999MH201RPTCI1082E
il.  Reglstration Date: 16/06/2018
iil.  Name of the Company: YASHHTE) SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
iv, Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Company Limited by Shares
v.  Address of the Registered office and contact detalls; Sarve No 290/H-3/1x/50
Padmavati ,Mauli Nagar Latur Latur MH 413512 IN

wi. Whether listed company: No
vil.  Name, Address and Contact details aof Registrar and Transfer Agent: NA
viil.  Phone:, FAX @ NIL

I, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
slated:-

51, Name and Description of main products / MIC Code of the %to fotal turnover of the
No. | services _| Product/ service company
1 |

i, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

5. Mame and address of Cin/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ %ot Applicable
| MO | the company - Assoclate Shares Held | Section
NA NA NA NA NA NA

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
| Cotegory-wise Share Holding

Category of | No. of Shares held at the begl_nnlng of No. of Shares held at the end of the | %

Shareholder | the year vear Change
5 during
the year
Demat | Physical | Total | % of Total | Demat | Physical | Total ol
Shares . Total
Shares ]
A,
Promoters

(1) indian | _ | ~
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a) - 10000 | 10000 | 100 - 10000 | 10000 | 100
Individual/H
UF

b} Central . - . = - = = -
 Gowt

¢} State - . < . = o =
Govt (s)

d} Bodies s s = T = = =
Corp.

&) Banks /Fl - . - = - 3 = -

] Any Other - -

Sub-total - 10000 | 10000 100 - 10000 | 10000 160
() (1)

' {2) Foreign

a) NRls - £ = = : = z =
Individuals

b} Other - = - : = 2 5 z =
Individuals

c] Bodies . = I g - - - : =
Corp.

d) Banks /Fl | _- - = - - - : -

e} Any - - - P . =
Other

Sub-total - - | = E = S -
(A) (2):-

Total t 10000 10000 100 - 10030 10000 | 100
shareholdin
g of
Promoter
(a)= l
(A)L)+(A)2 '
) 2

_=

B. Public
Shareholdin

E

1. - - - - - - - -
Institutions

a) Mutual - - = | - - - -
| Funds

S i A i e N =
c) Central - 5 5 F - z 5 z
Govt, 1

d) State - : - : - R - -
Gowt, (5]

e] Venture = - - - - - = -
Capital
Funds

f) Insurance - . = - - - = -
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Companies

[Fis - : : : : ; ]

Foreign - = 8 = % - - B
Venture
Capital

Others - 3 . = = E & =
specify)

Sub-total ¥ = F , —r— = -
(B){1):-

2, Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies - - i - = . - -
Carp.

i) Indian = - _ - == 3 .

| I} Overseas - - - = " =

k) - - s : i = x
Indlhriduals

i) Individual - - E - - R - -
shareholder
s holding
nominal
share
capital up to
Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual - . = 5 - - ) N
sharehelder
5

holding
nerminal
share [
capital in
excess of Rs
1lakh

c} Dthers - | - = P z = -
(specify) |

Sub-total = i = || = . Z = = =
(B)(2):-

Total Public = = | - 1 - - - =
Shareholdin

8
(B)=(BN1)+
| (BN2)

C.Shares - - - - = - - -
held by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total 10000 | 10000 100 - 10000 | 10000 100
(A+B+C)
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ii.  Shareholding of Promoters
' 51 | Shareholders | Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the %

Mo, | Name the year | year Chang
ain
share
haldin
B
during
the

. | year
Mo. of % of Yol MNo. of % of total | %of
Shares Lotal Shares Shares Shares of | Shares.
Shares of | Pledged the Pledged
the / company |/
company | encumb encumb
ered to ered to
total | total
shares shares
1 Basawraj
Madhavrao 3000 30% = 3000 30% - -
Barge -
2 Shivling
Madhavrao 5000 S50% : 5000 50
Barge |
3 | Suraj Shivraj 2000 0% 2000 i
Barge )
Total 10000 | 100% 2 10000 100% < B
iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)
SN Shareholding al the | Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
o Mo, of shares | % of total | No. of shares | % of total
shares  af shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year 10000 100 10000 100
Date wise Increase / Decrease In
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for . - & -
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat aquity ete):
At the end of the year 10000 100 . 10000 100
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lv.  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders
of GDRs and ADRs); —
5N For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
| Shareholders beginning during the
. of the year year
Mo.of | %oftotal | No.of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
- company company
Al the beginning of the year - - -
Date wise Increase [ Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons  for - - - -
increase Sdecrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year i - =
v.  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
sl, Shareholding atthe | Cumulative Date wise | Reasons for
| No. beginning of the year Shareholding Increase/ | Increase /
- o o during the year Decrease | decrease
For each of the | No. of % of total | No.of 8 of in share
Directors and shares shares of shares total I holding
Knap the shares of during the
company the year
compan
= b
1 Basawraj
Madhavrao 3000 0% 3000 30% =
| |Barge
|2 Shivliing
Madhavrao 5000 50% 5000 50% -
Barge
3 Suraj Shivraj 2000 20% 2000 208% ) }
Barge
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V.  INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans | Unsecured Depesits  Total

o j excluding deposits | Loans | Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of '
the financial year
i} Principal Amount - 1315000 - 1315000
i1} Interest due but not paid - - e —
lii} Interest acerued but not due i = o
Total (I + ii + iii) - 1315000 - 1315000
Change In Indebtedness during the
financial year
1) Addition -— 16541848 = 16541946
2] Reduction =re - == =
Net Change — 16541946 — 16541946
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
1) Principal Amourt - 178569465 - 178565486
2} Interast due but not pald -— - - —-
3) Interest accrued but not due, - - - --
Total (1 + 11 + ITi) iy 17856946 — 17356546

Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/ar Manager:

[ sl Parti:::al_ﬁrs of Re muneration
no,

Name of MDSWTDY Manager

Taortal

—.[.Amount. _

1. | Grosssalary

of the Income-tax Act, 1961

1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)

tax Act, 1961

(c) Prafits in lieu of salary under section 1.7(3) income-

2. | Stock Option

Sweat Equity

4. | Commission
- as % of profit
- athers, specify...

5. | Others, please specify
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Total {A)

Ceiling as per the Act ) L [leat

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

sl

no.

Particulars of Remuneration

MName of Directors

Total
Amount

Independent Directors - -
Fee for atlending board / committee meelings

Cammission : =

Others, please specify - -

Total {1} - -

Other Non-Executive Directors Fee for attending - -
board / committee meetings

Commission - =

(thers, please specify (Managerial Remuneration - -
and Profession fees)

Total (2) = =

Total (Bj={1+2) - =

Total Managerial Remuneration - -

Querall Ceiling as per the Act _ = jl.s

C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/Whole Time Director

51
na.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Gross salary
\a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961

CED

cs

CFO

Total

(b} Value of perquisites u/fs 17{2) Income-tax Act, 1961

{c) Prafits In lleu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Eguity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify

Tolal
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VIl.  PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty / | Authority Appeal
the Description Punishment/ [RD f NCLT made,
Companies Compounding fees | / COURT] if any
Act imposed (give
Details)

A. COMPANY

| Penalty - : : = =

Punishment & - - - -

| Compounding = . s s -

| B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - - = - -

Punishment z - - - .

Compounding - - = - -
C. OTHER - '

OFFICERS IN
DEFAULT

Panalty ) - - - - ) =
Punishment = ___= : = | -

LCompounding = = = : | &

o ANE I%_.
Date: 011/11/2021 ﬁ )\ Forand on behalf of Board of Directors of

Place: Latur YASHHTE! SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
A~
ez 2
Suraj Shivraj Barge Shivling Madhavrao Barge Baswaraj Madhavrao Barge
Director Director Director

DIN: 03161804 DIN:03161824 DIN: 08159163



A.R. TAPARIA & CO.

Chartered Accounianis

Kamdar Road, Lator - 413 512,
Phone : OfT : 244586, 257586

Independent Auditor’s Report
To
The Members,
YASHHTE] SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED,
Latur - 413 512,

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Yashhtej Solvent Private Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31" March 2021, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ['Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view In conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31" March 2021, its no profit no loss for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under
section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our respansibilities under those Standards are
further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company In accordance with the code of
ethics Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit svidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

e

o

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s report but does not include

the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.



In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financialstatements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to he materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there Is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mast
significance In our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Campany's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selectlon and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.



Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if. individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected ta influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesald financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014;

(e} On the basis of the written representations recelved from the directors as on March 31,
2021 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

{f) Since the Enmpan;;'i turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50
Corers and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year is
less than Rs.25 Corers, the Company Is exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect
to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration
pald by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 of the Act; and



(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements .

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

¢. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

Place : Latur. For A, R. Taparia& Co.
Date :04/11/2021 Chartered Accountants
UDIN : 22100565AEHVMY9280

{Mem. No. 100565)
(F R No. 116506W)




Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’
section of our report to the members of Yashhte| Solvent Private Limited of even date)

In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

(a)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets of the Company were physically verified in full by the
management during the year. According to the information and explanations
given to us and as examined by us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

e)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the records
examined by us and based on the examination of the conveyance deeds
provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable
properties of land and bulldings which are freehold, are held in the name of
the Company as at the balance sheet date.

In respect of immovable properties of land and bullding that have been taken
on lease and disclosed as fixed assets in the financial statements, the lease
agreements are in the name of the Company.

2. The inventary has been physically verified by the management during the year. in our
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. According to the
information and explanations given to us and as examined by us, no material
discrepancies wera noticed on such verification,

3. According to information and explanation given to us, the company hasgranted
unsecured loan toDlcompanies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties
covered in the register required under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such loans are
not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the company.

In respect of the aforesaid loans, the parties are repaying the principal amounts as
stipulated and are also regular in payment of interest, where applicable.

In respect of the aforesaid loans, in the cases where the overdue amount is more
than ninety days, in our opinion, reasonable steps have been taken by the company
for the recovery of the principal amounts and interest, where applicable.

4 In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, in respect of
loans, investments, guarantees and security, the Company has complied with the
provisions of sections 185 and section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. In our apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not accepted any deposits and accordingly paragraph 3 (v) of the order
is not applicable.
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We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company
pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost
records under section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

In respect of statutory dues:

(a)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued
in the books of account In respect of undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax,
goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and other material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited
during the year by the company with the appropriate authorities.

(b]  According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a pefiod of more than six months from the
date they became payable

(¢}  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the company examined by us, details of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax, Excise Duty and Value Added Tax which have not been deposited as at
March 31, 2021 on account of dispute are givep below:

Statute Nature of Amount Period to Forum where
dues which the the dispute is
amount pending
relates
$ NIL - -

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has no outstanding dues to any financial institutions or banks or any
government or any debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viil)
of the order Is not applicable.

The term loans taken during the year have been applied for the purposes for which
those are raised. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments).

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has beén noticed or reported during the year.
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12.

13.

14

15

16

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid/ provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requlsite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order
is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act. Where applicable, the details of
such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company has no preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year and in respect of which the Company complied with section 42 of the
Act and amount raised have been applied for the purposes for which the funds are
ralsed.

According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations gl:.fen to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

Place :Latur. For A. R, Taparia&k Co.
Date :04/11/2021 Chartered Accountants

UDIN : 221 msasnsmvazm k’_ \\/

M R. Taparia
(Mem. No. 100565)
(F R No. 116506W)




YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U74999MH2018PTC310828

:: BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31/03/2021 ::

PARTICULARS Note  AS ON 31/03/2020. AS ON 31/03/2021.
ECQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
1 SHAREHOLDERS FUND
{a) Share Capital 1 1000000 1000000
(b} Reserves and Surplus 1] (1]
1000000 1000000
2 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term Borrowings 2 1315000 17856946
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Short-Term Borrowings o 0
{b) Trade Payables 3 0 27500
(¢} Short-Term Provisions 4 0 70122
0 106622
2315000 18963568
ASSETS :
1 NON CURRENT ASSET
{a] Tangible Fied Assets 5 1910400 17395911
(b) Non-Current Investments 0 o
{¢) Deferred Tax Assets o 0
(d] Long-Term Loans and Advances ] 0
{e) Other Non-Current Assets 0 0
1910400 17395911
2 CURRENT ASSET
(4] Short-Term Loans and Advances b ] 7933
(b} Inventories 0 0
{c) Trade Receivables 7 0 1230000
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 265091 BOBS3
(e} Other Current Assets g 138509 249071
404600 1567657
_ 2315000 18963568
Accompanylng Notes Forming Part of the
Financial Statements
In Terms of Our Report Attached.,
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors For M/s A. R. Taparia & Co.,

-

-~

e

Sura] Shivraj Barge  Shivling Madhavrao Barge

(Director) (Director) L

DIN 03161804 DIN 03161824 /ﬁ.ﬁﬂ Po
Place : LATUR £ el
Date : 04/11/2021 S LATUR'

UDIN : 22100565AEHVMYS280

A

St -

Arun R Taparia
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YASHHTE)J SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U74999MH2018PTC310828

Note forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2021

Particulars AS ON AS ON
31/03/2020. 31/03/2021.
Note 1 :- Share Capital
(2} Avthorised
50000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each with Equal Voting Rights 5000000 5000000
lesuipd An ully Paid Up.
10000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each with Equal Voting Rights 1000000 1000000
Detalls of Shareholder holding More than 5% Shares
% Holding " 1:'::: %Holding VO “::'::
! 31/03/2020 s ' 31/03/2021
Baswara) Madhavrao Barge 30% 3000 30% 3000
Shiviing Madhavrao Barge 50% 5000 50°% 5000
Suraj Shivra| Barge 0% 2000 20 2000
1007%: 10000 100% 10000

Note 2 ;- Long-Term and Short Term borrowings
[a) Other loans and advances [specify nature)

Unsecured 1] (1]
Shiviing Madhavrao Barge 565000 0
Baswaraj Madhavrap Barge i 150000 4400000
Iyot Baswaraj Barge 0 B656946
Suraj Shivraj Barge 400000 4800000
1315000 17856946
Note 3 :- Trade Payables
[a]Trade payables:
Trade Creditors 27500
i} 27500
Professional Fees 20000
TOS Payable 58500
Salary Payable 612
0 79122
Note S : - Fixed Asset [Tangible)
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
i
BLOCK OF Opening Bu?:u::‘m :TM ::! B;]:::“ Closing Balance| Closing
ASSETS Balance as | Addition = » a:: Addition o a5 on Balance as on
31/03
on 01/04/20 31/03/21 | ot/0a/20 31/03/21 1/03/2020 | 31/03/2021
Pt at
Murudakola Gat 1910400 1910400 W] 1910400] 1510400]
No 234 - 21%
Plor D-73/1, .
4 4 4 600
Add, MiDC ﬂr 14541600] 14541600] D] DI 14541
BUilding - WIP ol sazen| 943en of o] 94381
TOTAL Rs. 1910400 15485511| 17395911 0 0 o 1910400 17395911




YASHHTE] SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U74999MH2018PTC310828

Note forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2021

Particulars ASON ASON
31/03/2020. 31/03/2021.

{a] Deposits & Investment

Electricity Demand Security Deposit 1] B000

d) Loans & Advances

Pravin Chandrakant Kulkarni- Salary Advance 1] 1933
o 7933

Note 7 :- Trade Receivables

Technocratl Process Engineers ] 780000

Kalle Suppliers 0 450000
1230000

{a) Cash on hand 210120 23371

(bl Balances with banky

gank of india A/c No- 064120110000701 54971 54294

Unlen Bank of India A/t No-083911100005075 1] 1988

265091 BO653
Preoperative Expenses 139509 249071

139509 249071




Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements have been preparad in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in Indla. A summary of the significant accounting policies is set out
below:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Corporate Information :

The Company is Agro Producer limited company domiciled in India. The company is
engaged in the business of Solvant Extraction and OIl Manufacturing.

Basis of Accounting :

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared In accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006
{as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial
statéments have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention.
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are
consistent with those followed In the previous year.

Use of Estimates :

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financlal
statements and the reparted amount of revenues and éxpenses during the reporting
period. Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the
period in which the results are known/ materialized.

Revenue Recognition :

Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to
expect ultimate collection, Revenue from operations includes sale of goods, services,
sales tax, service tax, excise duty, CGST & SGST and sales during trial run period,
adjusted for discounts [net), CGST & SGST and gain / loss on corresponding hedge
contracts. Dividend income is recognized when right to recelve |s established. Interest
income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and rate applicable.

Tangible Fixed Assets :

Fixed Assets are stated at cost het of recoverable taxes and includes amounts added on
revaluation, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. All costs,
Including financing costs til commencement of commerclal production, net charges on
foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations
attributable to the fixed assets are capitalized.

Retirement benefit to employees :

Estimated liabilities towards Retirement Benefits to employees has not been gquantified
on the date of Balance Sheet, it is accounted for on cash basis.



7) Valuation of Investments : Investments are valued at cost.
8) Events Occurring After Balance Sheet Date :

No significant events which could affects the financial position as on 31/03/2021 to a
materlal extent have been reported by the Company, after the Balance Sheet date till
the signing of the Report.

9) Related Party Transaction ;

Related Party transaction are identified during the year. However the same are found in
the ordinary course of the business and are entered in arms length price. So neither
suspicious nor objectionable transactions were traced,

A. Key Management Personnel :
1. S5uraj Shivraj Barge
2. Shiviing Madhavrao Barge
3. Baswara] Madhavrao Barge
8. Key Management Personnel Director in Other Companies:
1. Yashhtej Agro Producer Company Limited
2. Ecoil industries Private Limited
C. Relatives of Key Management Personnel :
1. Jyoti Basawara| Barge
Transaction with Related Parties during the year :

For the year ended March 31,2021
Enterprises in
Susone Control of KMP/ Relative of
Relatives of KMP | KMP
Loan and Advances Taken
Basawaraj Madhavrao Barge 44,00,000/-
Suraj Shivraj Barge 48,00,000/-
lyoti Basawarj Barge” 86,56,946/-
10) Borrowing Cost :

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the atquisition or construction of gualifying
assets are capatalised as part of the cost of such assets a qualifying assets is one that
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intendent use all other
barrowing costs are charged to profit and |oss account.



11) Depreciation and amortisation :

Depreciation has been provided on the written down value method as per the rates
preseribed in Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013 over their useful life. Assets costing
less than Rs. 5,000 each are fully depreciated in the year of capitalisation. Intangible
assets are amortised over their estimated useful life.

12) Taxes on Income :

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible
under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax resulting from “"timing
difference” between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the tax rates
and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax asset in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses is
recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that
the asset will be realised in future. MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet
when it is probable that future economic benefit assoclated with it will flow to the
Company.

13} Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized
whan there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that thera
will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Labilities are not recognised but are
disclosed In the notes, Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed In the
financial statements.

14) Foreign Exchange Transactions :

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of raceipts, less axpense incurred for realisation.

15) Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 :

a) The Company has not received any intimation from the suppliers regarding status
under the Micro, Small, and Medium Entarprises Development Act, 2006 and hence
disclosure regarding:

b} Amount due and outstanding to suppliers as at the end of the accounting year
c) Interest paid during the year
d) Interest payable at the end of the accounting year,

has nat been provided, Hence, its consequential effects of interest payable to such
suppliers are not ascertainable.



16) Figures have been regrouped wherever necessary and rounded off to the nearest rupees.

Place: Latur.
Date: 04/11/2021

Mr.Suraj S Barge
Director

DIN: 03161804

L%

Mr.Shivling M Barge
Director
DIN: 03161824



Notes to Accounts

1) Previous year's figures including those given in brackets are regrouped and rearranged
wherever necessary and have been rounded of to the nearest rupees.

2) During the Year the company has invested in unquoted shares of the co-operative Banks
and Co op Society. In the opinion of the Board Of Directors the "value shown is at
cost of acquisition” and therefore fair and reasonable. and there is no dimination in
thevalue,

3) Remuneration and Salary To Directors

5r No. | Particulars Amount Rs.
1L Salary to Managing Directors & Technical Director -
2, Contribution to Providend Fund, Bonus & Productive -
Incentive, Gratuity & Earned leave
{ Tatal -

Director Remuneration is within limit as per section 197 of the Company Act,2013.
4} Auditors Remuneration Includes

Fr. No | Particulars Amount Rs.

11 Audit Fees 10,000/-
|2 Tax Audit & Taxation Matters 10,000/-

5) Contingent Liabilities .

There are no Contingent Liabilities as on 31/03/2021.

6) Debtors and dues to certain supplier are subject to reconciliation/ confirmations.,

7} In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Current Assets and Loans and Advances have a
value on realisation in the ordinary course of the business at least equal to the amount at
which they are stated and provisions for all known and determined liabilities are
adequate and not in the excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

8) CSR Activity : Not Applicable.

) The related party relationship is as identified by the Company based on the available
Infarmation and relied upon by the auditors, The transactions are carried at arms length
transaction.

10) The company has not appointed Company Secretary. After giving advertisement no
candidate had came for interview, hence compliance on this ground Is still awaited.

11) Based on the information available with the company, there are no outstanding dues to

= el

Mr.Suraj S Barge Mr.Shiviing M Barge
Director Director
DIN: 03161804 DIN: 03161824

Place: Latur.
Date: 04/11/2021
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YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Sarve No.280/R-3/1x/50 Padmavat], Mauli Nagar Latur Latur MH 413512
CIN —U74999MH20I8PTC310828

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the members of YASHHTES SOLVENT
PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on Friday, the 30" day of September, 2022 at the registered office
of the Company at Sarve No.290/R-3/1x/50 Padmavatl, Maull Nagar Latur Latur MH 413512 at
09.00 AM to transact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To recelve, cansider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet of the Company as on 31 March
2022, and Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended as on that date, together with the
schedules, notes, and the Reports of the Auditor and the Directors’ of the Company thereon.

2. Appoint Auditors and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
maodification, the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2012 and the Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to
time, the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s A. R Taparia & Co, Chartered
Accountants, Latur as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this
Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Company to be held in the year 2025 at such remuneration plus service tax, out-of-pocket,
travelling and living expenses, etc., as may be mutuaily agreed between the Board of Directors
of the Company and the Auditors.”

Date: 01/08/2022 For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Place: Latur ; ; YASHHTEI SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

5/{/‘2

L :

Suraj Shlvraj Barge Shivling Madhavrao Barge Baswaraj Madhavrao Barge
Director Director Director
DIN: 03161804 DIN:03161824 DIN: 081592163

Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and to vote on a poll instead of himseltf. The proxy need not be a member of the
compariy. A blank form of proxy Is attached herewlith and, If Intended to be used, it should
be returned duly completed at the registered office of the company not less than forty
eight hours before the scheduled time of the commeancement of annual general meeting.



2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty in number and holding
in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the company carrying
vating rights. However, a member halding more than 10% of the total share capital of the
company carrying voting rights may appaint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3. Every member entitled to vote at the meeting, or on any resolution to be moved there at,
shall be entitled during the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the
commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, to inspect
the proxies lodged, at any time during the business hours of the company, provided not
less than three days notice in writing of the intention so to Inspect is given to the
company,

4. Members are requested to notify changes in their addrasses; if any,
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8 Material Changes and Cammitments, If any, affecting the Financial Position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of the Financial year of the Company to which the Financial
Statements refate and the date of the réport:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial pasition of the company
which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial
statements relste and the date of the report.

5. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company's operations in future:

Thers-are no orders passed by the regulitors or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern
status and tompany's operations |n future.

10, Details of Subsidiary/loint Ventures/Associate Companies:
There are no Subsldiaries/loint Ventures/Assoclate Companles of the Concern.

11. Performance and Financial Posilion of each of the Subsidiaries, Associates-and Joint Ventlre
Companies Included in the Consolidated Financial Statement:

Mot Applicable.
12. Payment of Commission ta Diréctors:

The Dirdctors of the company have not received any commission from the company or subsidiary
company ar halding company.

13. Fixed Depasits:

Your Compary has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies
Act; 2013 and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

14, Statutory Audifors;

The company's auditors; pursuant to the provisions: of Section 139 and all other applicable
pravisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ard the Rules framed thereunder, a5 amended from’
time to time, the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s A. R Taparia & Co, Chartered
Accountants, Latur as Auditars of the Company ta Hold office from the canclusion af this Annual
General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the Apnual General Meeting [AGM) of the Campany
tn be held in the year 2025 at such remuneration plus service tax, cut-of-packet, travelling and |
living expenses, etc, as may he mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company
and the Auditors,



15, Auditor's Report:

The abservation made A th Auditars’ Report read together with relevant nptes. therean are self
explanatory and henr:e dao not call for any further comments under Section:134 o the Companies
Aot 2013,

16. Share Capital:

The Authorised Share Capital of the company on {ihe date of this repart is Rs. 8,00,00,000/-[Rupees
Eight Crores Only} divided Into 6,00,000 (Eight Lakh Thousand) equity shares of Rs. 100/~ each. The
lssued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of your company on the date of this repart s Rs.
10,00,000/- [Rup@és Ten Lakh Only] divided into 10,000 (Ten Thousantd) equity shares. of Rs, 100/-
each fully pald up.

17. Shares!

a. Buy Back Of Securities
The Campany has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

b. Sweat Equity

The Company has not lssued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
€, BonudShares

No Banus Shares were issuad during the year under review,

d. Employee Stock Option Plan

The Company has not provided any stocks Option Scheme to the employees durlng the year
under review,

18. Extract Of Annual Return:

The details farming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-8 Is annexed heréwith
as "Annexure A"

19, Canservation of Energy [ Technology Absorption, and Foreign Exchange Outgo

Considering the nature of activities carried on by-the company, the provisions relating ta
disclosure of Information abolit technology absorption and conservation of gnergy do not apply
ta the company. During the year Under review, the foreign exchange earnings and outgo is Nil

20, Directors

The present directors of the Company are; Sura Shivral Barge, Shiviing Madhayrao Barge and.
Baswara) Madhavrao Barge. None of the director of the company [sTiable to retire by rotation.



21. Number of Meetings of the Board of Directors:

During the year Board of Directors duly met 7 times.

Dite of Meeting. | Type of Meating | Name of Director/Members Attended
17/05/2021 Board Meetihg Sura) Shivra) Barge, Shiviing Madhavraj Barge and
‘Baswara] MAdhavrac Barge = '
(16/08/2021 Board Meeting Suraj Shivraj Barge, Shiviing Madhayraj Barge and
_ Baswara] MAdhayrad Barge
01/11/2021 Board Meseting Suraj Shivraj Barge, Shiviing Madhavraj Barge: ant
Il Baswara] MAdhavrao Barge .
04/11/2021 Board Meeting Suraj Shivraj Barge, Shiviing Madhavraj Barge and
Baswara] MAdhavrao Barge '
03/01/2021 Board Mesting Suraj Shivraj Barge, Shiviing Madhavraj Barge and
] Baswara] MAdhavrao Barge
14/03/2021 Board Meeting Sura) Shivraj Barge, Shiviing Madhavraj Barge and
Baswara] MAdhavrao Barge '
0/11/2021 Board Meeting Suraj Shivraj Barge, Shiviing Madhavra Barge and
Baswara] Madhavrao Barge

232. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

The company has nat given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013. The detali of the {nvestments made by compony s pleentin'the

aates to the finandial stataments,

3. Provision of Money by Company for Purchase of Its Own Shares By Employees Or By Trustees
For The Benefit Of Employeas:

No provisian of the meney by company for purchase of Its own shares by emplayees or by
trustaes for the benefit of employess

24. Internal Financial Control:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with refarence to financial
staterments. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness

in the design or operation was obaerved.
75. particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Partles:

The details of Related Party Transactions as per the provisions of seqtian 188 of the Companies
Act. 2013, are furnished in Annexure-B and are attached to this Report.

26. Particular of Employee:

The Company did not employ any such persons whose pa rticulars are réguired to be given under
Rule 5(2) and {3) of the Companies (Appaintment snd femuneration of Managerial Personnel)

Fuled 20014
17 Discasure under Sexual Harassment of Women At Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and

Fetroass) Acl, 20130



The Company & committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment 1o Its
emplayees. During the year under review. Your Directars further state that during the year
under review, there wire o ¢ases flled pursuant fo the Sexus| Hurddsment of Warmen at
Waorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal] Act, 2013:

28. Director's Responsibility Statement.

i, In terms of Section 134 (5} of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would like ta state thats

i In the preparation of the annual ageounts; the applicabile accounting sta ndards have been foll owed

selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
to give a trueand fair view of the

of the Loss of the Company for

jii- The directars have
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and
the year Under review

nance of adequate accaunting

iv. The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the mainte
he assets of the Company and

records [n accordance with the provisions of this-Act for safeguarding t
for preventing-and detecting fraud and other lrregularities

\\. The directors have prepared the annual accounts on 3 gaing concern basis.

vi. The directors had lald down Internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were aperating effectivedy.

vii The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the pravisions of all applicable
taws and that such system wefe adequate and operating effectively.

29, Acknowledgments:

Your Company and its Directors wish to extend thelr sincerest thanks to the Members of the
Campany, Bankers, State Government, Local Bodies, Customers, Suppliers, Executives, Staff and
warkers 4¢ gl leviels for their continuaus cooperation and assistance.

Date: 01/09/2022 Far and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Place: Latur YASHHTEI SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
' RS s .
S\ﬁr’f/ i S — e ,\z% =
ot 2 s
Suraj Shivra] barge Shivling Madhavrao Barge Baswara| Madhavrao Barge:
Director Director Director

(iN: 03161804 DIN: 03161824 DiN: OB159163




Annexure-B to Boards Report
Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clouse (k) of sub-section (3}of section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/ar rangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013including
certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Not

Applicable

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis: -

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:= NIL

(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions:- NIL

(€) Duratlon of the contracts / arrangements/transactions:- NIL

(d} Salient terms of the contracts or arrangemaents or transactions Including the value, if any:-
MiL

(e) Datels) of approval by the Board: NiL

(f) Amount paid as advances, If any: NIL
)

Date: 01/09/2022 3 For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Place: Latur - YASHHTE) SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
N Y 51
Suraj Shivraj Barge Shivling Madhavrao Barge Baswara] Madhavrao Barge
Director Director Director

DIN: 03161804 DIN:D3161824 DiN: DB159163



Annexure A to Boards Report
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

. CIN: UT4992MHI01EPTC3 10828
il.  Registration Date: 15/06/2018
iii. MName of the Company: YASHHTE] SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
Iv.  Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Company Limited by Shares
v.  Address of the Registered office and contact detalls: Sarve No.290/R-3/1x/50 Padmavati
Maull Nagar Latur Latur MH 413512 IN
i, Whether listed company: No
vil.  Name, Address and Contact detalls of Registrar and Transfer Agent: NA
viii.  Phone;, FAX : NiL

i PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-
51 No, | Name and Description of main products / | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
services i Product/ senvice company

1 | [

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

s, Name and address of the | CIN/GLN | Holding/ Subsidiary/ % Of Shares | Applicabile
MO company ' Asspriate Held Section
| NA NA i NA ! NA NA NA

V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share l:a]:T'mI Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i. Cotegory-wise Share Holding

Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of ! No. of Shares held at the end of the year | %
Shareholders | the year ; Change |
; i during
- ) the year
Demat | Physical | Total BET Demat | Physical | Total % of
Total Total
] e Shares | Shares
A, Promoters { E ! !
(1) Indian , | ] { :
| 8) Individual/HUF - | 10000 | 10000 : 100 - | 10000 | 10000 | 100 =i
| b) Central Gavt - T -] . - s .
| ¢) State Govt (s) = = - N : = - | = .
d) Bodies Corp. . . - -} - - - - -
o] Banks / Fl i - - - - - - . - -
f) Any Other | - - - i = - . z -
Subtotal (A)(1):-- | - | 1co00 | 10000 | 100 - 10000 10000 100 -




(2) Forelgn |

a) NRis -Individuals - - = - = 1] G = =

b] Dtth ! - — - - - - - -
Individuals

Ei BEodles CDT}'!. = . \ - f = a = & =

[ d) Banks / Fl - 4-= = = = = “ =
| e) Any Other - - - 3 . E =

Sub-total (A) (2):- :

Total shareholding 10000 | 10000 | 100 . 10000 | 10000 | 200
of Promoter (A) = |
| (AN1)HAN2) ;

| B.Public :
| Shareholding

| 1. Institutions - - = - b = - 5 5

a) Mutual Funds - £ . : - . B =

b) Banks / Fl - = - T = = : i .

c) Central Govi. - - - F = . : =

i

d) state Govt. [s) - - . . E - = 3

e} Venture Capltal ! - - ¥ & 1 . . - - E

Funds ; :

f) Insurance - - - “ - . - =
Companies

Flis ' . - = y = - = 3 -

Foreign Venture - - = - TR =
Capital

Others (spacify) b - - p : 3 :

Sub-total (B){1):- | - - - 1 . ) ) = -

2. Non-=Institutions

a) Bodles Carp. . . - 5 = i3 = i - -

i) indian_, - : 3 =i = | = 1 - :

i} Overseas - - : R = = -

"b) Individuals . —= == N N = =

i} Indlviduai - . | . P - . . - -
shareholders ' i
helding nominal i
share capital up to ! |
Rs. 1 lakh | ] ' ,

i1} Individual - - - = 4l & = =
shareholders 1
holding nominal i
ghare capital in
excess of Rs Llakh i .

c) Others [specify) - - . = i3 = g ' - =

| Sub-tatal (B){2):- - - - - i = - - 5

Total Public - - = - 3 Z =
Shareholding |
(B)=(B){1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held by - . - . . - = .
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs ,

Grand Total (A+8+C) - | 10000 | 10000 00 | - | 10000 | 10000 | 100




il.  Shareholding of Promoters

E Shareholders Name Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of the year | % Change
No. of the year in
L i | sharehold
i E i ing during
! | 1 the year
! No.of | % oftotal | %of No.of | %oftotal | %of
Shares | Shares of | Shares Shares Shares of | Shares
' the | Pledged  the | Pledged /
‘ company 1 / ' company | encumber
| encumb ed to total
erad to shares
I | | total
 —_ s . shares !
| 1 | Basawraj Madhavrao .00 30% .| 3000 30% 2 ;
I Barge
[ .y |
i 2 | Shivling Madhavrao 5000 50% 5 5000 | 50% ) i
_| Barge |
|_3 Suraj Shivraj Barge 2000 0% ! 2000 20% |
| Total 10000 | 100% , - 10000 100% | - -]
fii. Change in Promaters’ Shareholding { please specify, if there is no change) "
SN i | sharsholding  at  the | Cumulative Shareholding
; t beginning of the year during the year
| 3
‘No. of|% of total|No. of |% of (tota
shares sharas of the | shares shares of the
COmpany | company
At the beginning of the year 10000 100 | 10000 100
Date wise Increasze / Decrease in Promotars :
Share holding during the year specifying the !
reasons for Increase /decrease [e.g. allotment / 2 , ] = 2
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity atc): i
| | Atthe end of the year 10000 100 ' 10000 100
iv.  Sharghelding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):
SN | For Each of the Top 10 | Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholders beginning during the
of the year year
i No. of % of tatal No. of 9 of Lotal
shares shares af the | shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year g 2 = -

Date wise Increase [ Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase fdecrease {e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

V.

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:




sl, | Sharzholding at the Cumulative Date wise Reasons
No. | beginning of the year Shareholding during increasa/ for
| the year Decrease in | increase /
B For each of the Directors and | No. of %oftotal | No.of % of total | share decrease
KMP i shares shares of shares | shares of | holding
the | the during the |
! company company | year ;
1 Basawra] Madhavrao 21000 30% 3000 305 < -
Barge y
2 | shivling Madhavrao Barge 5000 50% | 5000 50% - -
|3 | Suraj Shivraj Barge 2000 20% | 2000 20% N .
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company Including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
I Segured Loans | WUnsecurad | Deposits | Total
' _ excluding deposits | Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year ’
i} Principal Amount e 17856046 - 1 17856946
1) Interest due but not paid = - | =
iil) Interast acerued but not due — 5: -
Tk - 17856946 | - 17656946
Change In Indebtedness during the financlal
year
| 1) Addition — 16556224 — 16556224
| 2) Reduction —_ - - -1
| Net Change - 16556224 — 165562124
| Indebtednese at the end of the financial
| year |
| 1) Principal Amount - 31413170 | - 11413170
[ 2] Interest due but not paid i 2o — _
E 3] Interest accrued but not due, are - | = -
]
Total () + i + i) - 31413170 | 31413170
Vi, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AMD KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOMNNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Sl. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
L L3N . Amount
o ‘ ;‘
1. | Gross salary |r

Income-tax Act, 1961

{a) Salary as per provisions contained |n section 17(1} of the

[b) Value of perguisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

1961

(¢} Profits in llew of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act,

2. | Stock Option




i
L

Sweal Equity [~ ]

Commission =
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Qthers, please specify -

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act o= |

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

Particulars of Remuneration ; Name of Directors

Total
Amount

independent Directors s -
Fee for attending board / committee meetings

Commissian = -

Others, please specify

Total (1) i =

Other Non-Executive Directors Fes for attending board / -
commitiee mestings :

Commission

Others, please spec'iﬂr (Managerial Remuneration and - -
Profession fees)

Total (2) = 5

Total (B)={1+2) = -

Total Managerial Remuneration = -

Qverall Ceiling as per the Act | - =

p e || e |
i

S Ly

C. Remuneration To Key Manzagerial Personne! other than MD/Manager/Whole Time Director

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managertal Personnai

CEQ

s | cro

Totai

[

Gross safary
(a) Salary as per provisions contalned in section 17{1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1951

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2] Income-tax Aet, 16561

| (¢} Profits in lleu of safary under section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

w2l

Commission
- a5 % of profit
- others, specify

5-“

Others, please spacify

Total




Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

-

“Section of

| the

Companies
Act

[ Brief
| Description

Details of
Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
[RD / NCLT
f COURT]

Appeal
mada,
if any

| (give
Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

" Punishment

Compounding

IN DEFAULT

C. OTHER OFFICERS

Penalty

Punishment

s
i

Compounding

Date: 01/09/2022

Place: Latur

Suraj Shivraj Barge

Director

DIN: 03161804

Shivling Madhavrao Barge

Director

DIN: 03161824

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
YASHHTE] SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

e

Baswara] Madhavrao Barge
Director
DIN: 08159163




A.R. TAPARIA & CO.

Charlered Accountants
Kamdar Road, Latur - 413 512.
Phone : OIT : 244586, 257586
Independent Auditor’s Report

To
The Members,

YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED,
Latur =413 512.

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Yashhtej Solvent Private Limited

™\ (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31" March 2022, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ('Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31% March 2022, its no profit no loss for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under
section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are

f"\l further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company In accordance with the code of
ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s report but does not include

the financial statements and cur auditor’s report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.




In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financialstatements or our knowledge obtained In the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. ;
if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstaternent of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Key audit matters i

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance In our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application 'of
appropriate accounting policles; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accu racy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.




"o

L]

Audi;or"s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level'of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when 1t exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, Individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements. '

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Qrder”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to the Company since

a) It s not a subsidiary or holding company of a public company;

b) Ilts paid-up eapltal and reserves and surplus are not more than Rs.1 Crores as at the
balance sheet date;

c) Its total borrowings from banks and financial institutions are not more than Rs.1 Crores
at any time during the year; and

d) Itsturnover for the year is not more than Rs.10 Crores during the year.
As required-by SEC’EIUE‘}HS{S} thhe Adt, we report that: =

(a) We have sought and Dhtﬂlﬂ d aﬂ' the @I@Jhm‘atviuﬁgand explanations which to the best of «

our knowledge and bellef were fiecessary rthe‘pﬂrg ses of our audit; &

(b} In our opinion, proper books of accounjg’wqu'rred by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2021 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

() Since the Company's turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50
Corers and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year is
less than Rs.25 Corers, the Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect
to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017.

A




(g) With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 of the Act; and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements .

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

Place : Latur, For A. R. Taparia& Co.
Date :01/09/2022 Chartered Accountants

UDIN : 22100565BFGNHD3814

Arun R. Taparia
(Mem. No. 100565)
(FR No. 116506W)
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YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U74999MH2018PTC310828

s BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31/03/2022 ::

(Rs. In "000)
PARTICULARS Note AS ON 31/03/2021. AS ON 31/03/2022.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
1 SHAREHOLDERS FUND
{a) Share Capital 1 1000.00 1000.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 0.00 0.00
1000.00 1000.00
2 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term Borrowings Z 17856.95 31413.16
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 0.00 0.00
(b} Trade Payables 3 27.50 1564.26
(¢} Short-Term Provisions 4 79.12 322.23
106.62 1886.49
18963.57 34299.65
——— —_—
ASSETS !
1 NON CURRENT ASSET
(a) Tangible Fixed Assets 5 17355.91 2927108
(b Mon-Current Investments 0.00 0.00
(c) Deferred Tax Assels 0.00 0.00
(d) Long-Term Leans and Advances 0.00 0.00
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 0.00 0.00
1738591 29271.08
2 CURRENT ASSET
(a) Short-Term Loans and Advances B 7.93 737.42
(b) Inventaories 0.00 0.00
[c) Trade Recelvables T 1230.00 3826.00
(d} Cash and Cash Eguivalents a B0.66 110.08
(e} Other Current Assets 9 249,07 355.07
1567.66 S028.57
18963.57 34299.65
Accompanying Notes Forming Part of the
Financial Statements
In Terms of Our Report Attached.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors For M/s A. R. Taparia & Co.,
Chartered Accountan
p L_ . _— \—)_/
. EQ( = VL iy
Suraj Shivra] Barge  Shivling Madhavrao Barge Arun R Taparia
(Director) (Director) (Proprietor)
DIN 03161804 DIN 03161824 M No.100565
Place : LATUR

Date : 01/09/2022
UDIN :

WA




YASHHTE! SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
CWN: AT Mo TR O] 0838
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Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements have been prepared In accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India. A summary of the significant accounting policies is set out
below:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Corporate Information :

The Company is Agro Producer limlted company domiciled in India. The company Is
engaged in the business of Solvant Extraction and Cil Manufacturing.

Basis of Accounting :

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006
(as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial
statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention,
The accounting policies adopted In the preparation of the financial slatemenls are
consistent with those followed in the previous year.

Use of Estimates :

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the
period in which the results are known/ materialized.

Revenue Recognition :

Revenue is recognized only when It can be rellably measured and it Is reasonable to
expect ultimate collection. Revenue from operations includes sale of goods, services,
sales tax, service tax, excise duty, CGST & 5GST and sales during trial run period, adjusted
for discounts (net), CGST & SG5T and gain / loss on corresponding hedge contracts.
Dividend income is recognized when right to receive is established. Interest income is
recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
rate applicable.

Tangible Fixed Assets :

Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes and includes amounts added on
revaluation, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. All costs,
including financing costs till commencement of commercial production, net charges on
foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations
attributable to the fixed assets are capitalized.



&)

7)
- E]

9)

o

Retirement benefit to employees :

Estimated liabilities towards Retirement Benefits to employees has not been quantified
on the date of Balance Sheet, it is accounted for an cash basis.

Valuation of Investments : Investments are valued at cost.
Events Occurring After Balance Sheet Date :

No significant events which could affects the financial position as on 31/03/2022 to a
material extent have been reported by the Company, after the Balance Sheet date till the

signing of the Report.
Related Party Transaction : ;

Related Party transaction are identified during the year. However the same are found in
the ordinary course of the business and are entered in arms length price. So neither
suspicious nor objectionable transactions were traced,
A. Key Management Personnel :
1. Sura] Shivraj Barge
2. Shivling Madhavrao Barge ( Prop. Vaibhav Industries)
3. Baswara] Madhavrao Barge
B. Key Management Personnel Director in Other Companies:
L. Yashhtej Agro Producer Company Limited :
2. Ecoil industries Private Limited
C. Relatives of Key Management Personnel :
1. lyoti Basawara] Barge

2. Madhavrao Annarao Barge

Transaction with Related Parties during the year :

(Rs. In 000)
' For the year ended March | For the year ended March
31,2022 31,2021
Enterprises Enterprises
Pardtculars in Cu:trul Kmp/f in Cnrr]:trnl KMmP/
of Relatives | Relative of | of Relatives | Relative of
of KMP KMP of KMP KMP
Loan and Advances Taken
Basawara] Madhavrao Barge 4400.00 44,00.00
Sura] Shivraj Barge 4850,00 4800.00
Shivling Madhavrao Barge 19458.74
| lyoti Basawarj Barge 2704.42 8656,95
Loan and Advances Given
Madhavrao Annarao Barge 300.00




10) Borrowing Cost :

Barrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying
assets are capatalised as part of the cost of such assets a qualifying assets s one that
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intendent use all other
borrowing costs are charged to profit and loss account.

11) Depreclation and amortisation :

Depreciation has been provided on the written down value method as per the rates
prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013 over their useful life. Assets costing
less than Rs. 5,000 each are fully depreciated in the year of capitalisation. Intangible
assets are amortised over their estimated useful life.

12) Taxes on lncome :

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible
under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax resulting from “timing
difference” between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the tax rates
and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax asset in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and c¢arry forward of losses is
recognised and carried forward enly to the extent that there |s a virtual certainty that the
asset will be realised in future. MAT is recognised as an assel In the Balance Sheet when
it is probable that future ecoriomic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company,

13) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized
when there s a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there
will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but are
disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

14) Foreign Exchange Transactions :

Transactions In forelgn currencies are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of receipts, less expense incurred for realisation.
15) Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 :

|
a] The Company has not received any intimation from the suppliers regarding status

under the Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence
disclosure regarding:

b) Amount due and outstanding to suppliers as at the end of the accounting year
i ¢) Interest paid during the year
d) Interest payable at the end of the accounting year,

has not been provided. Hence, its consequential effects of interest payable to such
suppliers are not ascertainable.

1




16) Figures have been regrouped wherever necessary and rounded off to the nearest rupees.

Place: Latur,
Date: 01/09/2022

On behalf of the Board of Directors

_ff&fﬁ‘& ) S

Mr.5uraj S Barge Mr.Shivling M Barge
Director Director
DIN: 03161804 DIN: 03161824

N



MNotes to Accounts

1) Previous year’s figures including those given in brackets are regrouped and rearranged
wherever necessary and have been rounded of to the nearest rupees.

2} During the Year the company has invested in unquoted shares of the co-operative Banks
and Co op Society. In the opinion of the Board Of Directors the "value shown is at
cost of acquisition” and therefore fair and reasonable. and there is no dimination in
the value,

3) Remuneration and Salary To Directors

SrNo. | Particulars Amaount Rs.
p Salary to Managing Directors & Technical Director -
2. Contribution to Providend Fund, Bonus & Productive -
Incentive, Gratuity & Earned leave
Tatal -

Director Remuneration is within limit as per section 197 of the Company Act,2013.
4) Auditors Remuneration Includes

I &r, Na | Particulars Amaount Rs,
- Audit Fees 10,000/
2. Tax Audit & Taxation Matters 10,000/-

5) Contingent Liabllities
There are no Contingant Liabilities as on 31/03/2022.

&) Debtors and dues to certain supplier are subject to reconciliation/ confirmations.

7) In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Current Assets and Loans and Advarices have a
value on realisation in the ordinary course of the business at least equal to the amount at
which they are stated and provisions for all known and determined liabilities are
adequate and not in the excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

8) CSR Activity : Nat Applicable.

9) The related party relationship Is as identified by the Company based on the available
information and relied upon by the auditors. The transactions are carried at arms length
transaction.

10) The company has not appointed Company Secretary. After giving advertisement no
candidate had came for interview, hence compliance on this ground is still awalted.

11) Based on the information available with the company, there are no outstanding dues to
Small Scale Undertaking as at the year-end.

Place: Latur. On behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: 01/08/2022
’_f- A}a& . WiV
A ‘?r//
Mr.Suraj S Barge Mr.5hivling M Barge

Director Director
DIN: 03161804 DIN: 03161824



YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U74993MH2018PTC310828

Note forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

(Rs. In "000)
Particulars AS ON ASON: -
31/03/2021. 31/03/2022.
Note 1 :- Share Capital _
(a) Authorised i
50000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each with Equal Voting Rights 5000.00 5000.00
bl Issu d Subseribed and Fully Paid U o
10000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each with Equal Voting Rights 1000.00 1000.00
IDDE(LD 1000.00
Detalls of Shareholder holding More than 5% Shares -
% Holding "° D;:::gi %Holding 0 o 5““”;‘:
a1fo3fz021 31/03/2021 31/o3/2022 WWJ’Q
Baswara] Madhavrao Barge 30% 3.00 30% 3
Shivling Madhavrao Barge 50% 5.00 50% 5.00
Suraj Shivraj Barge 2055 2.00 20% 2.00
_ 100% 10.00 100% 10.00
Note 2 :- Long- and Short T nEsS
{a) Other loans and advances (specify nature)
Unsecured
Baswara] Madhavrao Barge 4400.00 4400.00
Vaibhav Industries 0.00 19458.74
Vaibhav 5ales Latur 0.00 2704.42
Jyoti Baswara] Barge BE656.595 0.00
Sura] Shivraj Barge 4200.00 4B50.00
_ 1785695 3141317
MNote 3 :- Trade Payables -
{a)Trade payables: O
Trade Creditors 27.50 1564.25 ©
27.50 1564.26
Note 4 :- Short-Term Provisions
Professional Fees 20,00 £0.00
TD5 Payable 58.50 0774
Salary Payable 0.62 7258
Electricity Bill Payable 0.00 61.50
& 79.12 322.23
e -.__.,.-:! & =
_'"I ﬁ
“ éj - P - 2
- i
o
T




YASHHTE] SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U74999MH2018PTC310828

Note forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

i

{Rs. In '000)
_ Particulars AS ON AS ON
! 31/03/2021. 31/03/2022.
" NoteS:- Fixed Asset {Tangible)
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION MNET BLOCK
Closi I Closi
BLOCK OF Opening Balaﬂ:czgas gs; r;::; Bai;;;:is Closing Balance| Clasing
ASSETS Balance as | Addition - —— Addition - ason Balance as on
01/04/21 31/03/2021 31/03/2022
ey 31/03/22 | D3/04/21 31/03/22 | YO/ /03¢
Pl e 1910.40 o.00|  1910.40 0.00 0.00 0.00| 1910.40 1910.40
Murodakols Gat
Plot D-73/1
& Mlﬂi ; 14541.60 0.00| 14541.60 0.00) 0.00 0.00 14541.60 14541.60
i ooo| 40680 20580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 406.80
Equipment
Partable Cahin 0.00 253.00 263.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 263.00
Bullding - WIP §943.91| 1120537 12149.28 0.00 0.00 0,00 943.91 12145.28
TOTAL Rs. 17395.91| 11875.17| 29271.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 17395.91 29271.08
Note 6 :- Short-Term Loans and Advances
(a) Deposits & Investment
Jewellery 0.00 424.00
Electricity Demand Security Depasit £.00 6.00
d) Loans & Advances
Shiva]l Kamble Salary 0,00 7.42
Barge Madhavrao Annaroa o,00 300.00
Pravin Chandrakant Kulkarni- Salary Advance 193 0.00
7.93 737.42
Note 7 :- Trade Receivables
Sadichha Construction Latur D.00 2200.00
” Technocrat Process Engineers 780.00 1605.00
Kalle Suppliers 450.00 0.00
Mahindra XU 700 Booking 0.00 21.00
1230.00 3826.00
Mote 8 :- Cash and Cash Eguivalents
_ (a) Cash en hand 23.37 3.13
{b} Balance: with banks
- Bank of India A/c No- 064120110000701 54,29 498,15
Unlon Bank of India Afc No-083811100005075 2.99 57.79
B0.BS 110.08
Note 3 :- Other Non-Current Assets
Preoperative Expenses 249.07 355.07
249.07 355.07




ANNUAL REPORT
OF
YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023



YASHHTE] SOLVENT PRIV ATE LIMITED
Sarve No.290/R-3/1x/50 Padmavati, Mauli Nagar Latur Latur MH 413512
CIN - U74999ME2008PTCO3 10828

NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the 05 Annual General Meeting of the members of YASHHTE)
SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on Saturday, the 30% day of September, 2023 at
the registered office of the Company at Sarve No.290/R-3/1x/50 Padmavati, Mauli Nagar
Latur Latur MH 413512 at 09.00 AM to transact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSIN ESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet of the Com pany as on 31 March
2023, nnd Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended as on that date, together with the
schedules, notes, and the Reports of the Auditor and the Directors’ of the Company thereon,

2. Appoint Auditors and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
maodification, the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT putsuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, as
amended from time to time, the Company herehy ratifies the appointment of M/s P. R
Taparia & Co, Chartered Accountants, Latur as Auditors of the Company to held office
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be held in the year 2025 at such remuneration
Plus service tax, out-of-pocket, travelling and living expenses, ete., as may be mutually
agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.”

Date: 22/09/2023 For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Place: Latur YASHHTE] SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

S S5 g

Suraj Shivraj Barge Shivling Madhavrao Barge Baswaraj Madhavrao Barge
Director Director Director
DIN: 03161804 DIN:03161824 DIN: 08159163




Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend jand vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy o
attend and to vote on a poll instead of himself. The proxy need not be a member of the
company. A blank form of groxy is attached herewith and, if intended to be used, it
should be returned duly comjpleted at the registered office of the company not less than
forty eight hours before fhe |scheduled time of the commencement of annual general
meeting.

holding in the aggregate nof more than 10% of the total share capital of the company
carrying voting rights. Howgver, a member holding more than 10% of the total share
capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and
such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. A person can act as proxy 1:1 bahalf of members not exceeding fifty in number and

3, Bvery member entitied to votg at the meeting, or on any resolution fo be moved there at,
chall be entitled during the|period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the
commencement of the meefing and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, to
inspect the proxies lodged, |at any time during the business hours of the company,
provided not less thar three Hays notice in writing of the intention 50 to inspect is given
to the company.

4. Members are requested to notify changes in their addresses; it any.
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YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Add: Sarve No. 290/R-3/1X/50, Padmavati Mauli Nagar, Lat, Maharashtra-413512
CIN: U74999MH2018PTC3 10828

ADDENDUM TO THE NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Yasshte| Solvent Private Limited {“the Company”) has issued a notice dated 227 September, 2023
{“Notice of AGM”) for convening the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of the Company
whith iz scheduled to be held an Saturday, 30" September, 2023 at 09:00 AM at the Reglsterad Office
af the Company situated at Sarve No, 280/R-3/1x/50 Padmavati , Maull Nagar, Latur, Maharashtra -
413512, The Notice of the AGM has been dispatched to the shareholders of the Company in due
compliance with the provision: of the Companies Acl, 2013 read with the relevant rules made
thereundar.

This Addendum is being issued to give notice to amend/ provide additional details as mentioned herein,

1,

Itam No. 2 in the Notice of AGM to be read as under:

Appoint Auditors and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without

madification(s), the following resoiution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies [(Audit & Auditors) Rule, 2014, M/s. Kabra &
Maliwal, Chartered Accountant’s, having Firm Registration Number 104485W be and is hereby
appolntad as the Statutory Auditar of the Company for a period af 1 years commencing fram
01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between the
board of the company and the auditor, plus reimbursement of goods and service tax, travelling and
out of pocket expenses.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and are hereby authorized severally to
file necessary e-Forms with Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra.”

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 to be read as under:
Ite o 2

The Comparny has issued 3 hotice dated 22™ September, 2023 for convening the 5 Annual General
Meeting of the members of the Company wherein in Item Ne. 2 of that notice it Is proposed to
ratify the appointment of M/s. A. R. Taparia & Co, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No.:
116506W) as Auditars of the Company and ta hold office fram the canclusion of the 5™ Annual
General Meeting tll the conclusion of the 8" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held
In the year 2024. However, through a circular resalution passed on 24" September, 2023, the board
approved the removal of the M/s, A, R, Taparia & Co on grounds of malafide intentions of Mr. Arun
R Taparia causing undue delay in finalization of audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

Thereafter, the Board of Directors of the Company through a circular resolution passed an 24
September, 2023 approved the recommendation to appoint of M/s. Kabra and Maliwal, Charterad
Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company and to hold office from the conclusion of
this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 6™ Annual General Meeting of the Company
ta be held in the year 2024, Accordingly, sharehalders’ approval by way of Qrdinary Resolution is
sought.



YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Add: Sarve No. 290/R-3/1 X/50, Padmavati Mauli Nagar, | ate Maharashtra-413512
CIN: U74999MH2018PTC3 10828

M/s. Kabra and Maliwal, Chartered Accountants have conveyed their consent for being appointed
a5 the Statutory Auditors of the Company along with a confirmation that, thelr appolntment, If
made by the members, would be within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and
shall satisty the criteria 5s provided under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Board of Directors of the Company hereby recommends the passing of the resolution in Item
Na: 2 of this notice as an Ordinary Resalution.

Neine af the Directors or Key Managerial Persons of the Company [including their relatives), except
to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, are concerned or interested in the sald
resolution.

The shareholders of the Company are hereby requested to take note of the above.
This Addendum to the Notice of the AGM shall form an integral part of the Notice of AGM which has
already been circulated to shareholders of Company and onand from the date hereof, the Notice of the

AGM shall always be read In conjunction with this Addendum, All other contents of the Notice of AGM,
save and except as madified or supplemented by the Addendum, shall remain unchanged.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
YASHHTE] SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

SURAJ SHIVRAJ BARGE BASWARAJ MADHAVRAD BARGE SHIVLING MADHAVRAD BARGE

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 03161804 DIN: 08159163 DiN: 03161824
DATE: 24™ SEPTEMBER, 2023

PLACE: LATUR
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 DIRECTORS' REPOKT TO THE MEMBERS

' pleasun .hmmkmﬂﬂmﬂiwhmwﬂhﬁtmﬂ_ ¢
| ﬂfhm&ﬁmmmumm
1: Financial Resulrs: _ N
‘ Particulars C Amaunt (In Rs.) o
: ' 032.2093 | 0212002 ]
Revtnie from Openitians | 12007138y |

Dthisr Indotié 10206 = .
ST = u o0 >
E"Mﬂlhﬂ 119180240 =
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Exreptional ltemi - =
mun.nu;_hmm 832350 =
Provivion Far Current Tax | ERI000 -
Prowivkan fof Delerred Tox - =
Profit [{Loss) aftar Tax 612350 -

2 Review of Business Operations;

The Directors informed that Company s reported total Ingorie 61 Rs. 170031590/ during the year.

A of Directors his ot eeconmmended any dividend for the fmncial vear under review.

-----
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The Compam not transferred any amount 1o the resene.
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E: ml cnmmuanﬁ tommltmumﬁ. turm dfmrn; thr.ﬁ’nun:la} Fnilllm nﬂhp mmnm wtﬂd:

Starements relite and the date of the report:

There st no miaterial changes and commitments affecting the linancl positian of the company
which kave occurred hetweaen the end of the financial year of the company to which thetinancial
statemaonts ralate and the date of e rEpnrt

9, Detalls of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tdhunihimmﬂing
the gaing concorn status and campany’s operations in future:

Thiere are nin orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the RINE oncarm
status anchcompany's oparationsin futural

10. Details of Subsidiary/loint Ventures/Associate Companies:
e reare i Subsidiaries Joint Venl ires/ Associite Companies of the Cancarmn,

L. Performance and Finsndial Pasition of each of the Subsidiaries, Assooates and Joint Venture
Companias Included In the Consulidated Financial Statasment:

Mot Applicable
12, Pdyment of Caminission 1o Ditecton:

The Directors of the company havenat received any commigsion from thecompany or subsidisny
company orholding campany!

13 Fined Deposits:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Séction 72 of the Companies
Act, A05% and The Companies (Atceptance of Deposits] Rules, 2014,

14. Statutory Auditers:

The company's auditors,: pursuint 1 the providiony of Section 139 und all other: applicabla
pravislons, Il any, of the Companles Ac, 2013 and the Rules framed thereundes, 3= amended from
time to tme; the Company hereby atifies the appointment of M/s P. R Taparia & Co, Chartered
Accotntants, Latur as Auditors of the Company to hold office fram the eondusion of (his Anmual
Generzl Medting (AGM) i the canclusion af the Annual General Meating (AGM) of tha Compady.
ta e Hedd In the year 2025 at such remuneratian plis senvice tan, cut-ofpocket, travdliing and
Irving expenses, etc., as may be mutually sgreed botwieon 1Ne Board of Directors of the Company.
o ik Aditioes



15. Auditor's Report:

The absenation tudeiin the Auditord Repor read together witl relévant notes thereon ace seif
exphnaln-r\r ana hence, do not call for any further camments undes Section 134 ofthe Companiss.
Ak, 7013,

16, Share Caplital:

Tha Authoriced Share Cagital of the company on the dale of thid epart i€ R4 §,00,00,000/ [Rupess
Eight Srores Only] divided into 8,060,000 (Eight Lakh Thaysand) eauity shares of s, 100/~ each, The
Issund, Subsenbed and Pald up Share Capital'of your company on the date of this report i) Rs.
150,00.000/- {Rupees Seven Crore Filty Lakh Ghly] divided into 7.50,000 (Seven Lakh. Fifty
Triousand] equity shares of Rs. 100/ each fully pald up. Gn 09/08/2023 Campany has allatted
Tﬁl]l:fﬂ'ﬂ mijuity shirecof R4 100 vach {8 dpgficants.

17. Shares;

2. Buy Back Of Securities
The Company has nat baught backany of 5 securities during the year under review,

b, Sweat Equity

Thig Company hias noe lseled any Sweat Equity SHares during thie yedr under review.
¢. BonusShires

No'Barnus Shares were (ssued during thesyearn underreview,

d. Employee Stock Option Plan

The Corfipany has not pravided any stocks Option Scheme to this emgloyees durlng the year
under réigiv,

18 Extract Of Annual Return;
The dewxisforming part of the extract of the Antual Returm s Torm MGETS Is annexed Berewith
At AR AT
19, Conservatlon of Energy [ Technology Absorption, and Foreign Exchange Outgo

Eonsiderng. fhe natire of activities: carried on by the company, the provisions reiating to
ditelasiien _l}Fin;n.r.l.'m!.Llurl abbuttechnalogy absorptian and conservation of enetgy do nol apply
to the company. Duting the ver undsr review, the foreign exchange eamingsand outzo fs Nil

20. Directors

The present directors of the Companyare: Suraj Shiveal Barge, Shiviing Madhavrao Barge and
Baswara] Mathavrin 8arge. Noni df the dlfector of the campany is |lable to retire by rotstion,



21, Number of Mestings of the Board of Directors:
DN thie yéar Board f Directiis duly it 9 tnes,

Dite.of Meeting | Type of Mocting ‘Name of uim:mrmnmhumﬂmnﬂa
|\07/Daf2022 | Bedrd Mesting | Sura) SHEh) Barge, Shiviing Madhavra) nm-.md"
— ! e—  Bagwara| MAdhavrno Barge -
27/05/2022 Board Mesting | Sura) Shivraj Barge, Shivling Mutfuiveal Barge and
. : Boswalij MAdhaurao Bacge
20/07/2022 Board Meeting | Sura) Shivra) Barge, Shiviing Madhawra) Barge-and
| Bagwara) MAdHaurEn Ea_rgé
[ 2870772022 Baqrd Meeting Sural Shiviaj Barge, Shiviing Madhavra) Bargh and
L Hn«ﬂ@&_&%ﬂmdr‘mﬁargn
ﬂ?jﬂ&}'ﬁlﬂ'! Besired Bhiset iy Sura) Shlu'raj Ritge, ‘:‘.I'iiulqu.* Mil:lhai‘!aj Barﬁe Hlkll
. = Baswara) Madhavtoo Barge ]
[ o308 2020 Board Meeting Sura] Shivraj Bare. Shiving Madnavraj Eima and
 Baswara) Madhavrso Birge A
oajoafao2e Board Meatihg Sural SHivra) Barge, Shivling Nmunaumj Barge ani
il Basiara) MddHzvrao Barge
1501472022 Board Meeting Sura) Shiveal Barge, Shivling Madhavra) Barge and
— e Baswaral MAdhawrao Barge
| 1a/dn/2025 Board Mesting Suraj Shivraj Barge, Shiviing Madhavral Barge and,
e _ Baswarn) MAdhovran Bargs
300692022 AGM SlrajiShivrii Baige, Shiviing WMadHzera) Bage il |
. | Baswara] MadliaJiao Barge
20/06/2022 ECGM Suraj Shivraj Barge, Shiviing Madhabra| Barge and
Baswiral Madhavrao Sarge

23. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

Tis eoripany his nol gleen ahy [ans or guarniess coverad undercths provisions atsecton 186
of the Companids Act, 2013, The datall of the Invedtments made by compiiny (s glven inithe
notes to the financil stitements

23, Provision of Mbney by Compiny for Purchase of Its Own Shares by Employess or By Tristess
For The Benefit Of Employess;

N provision ¢f the maney by company far piitchdse of Ity own shires by employees or by
rrustees for the benetit of employess.

24, jternal Fioancial Control:

The Comparny has In place adequate internal financml contrals with reterence to financial
watiments. Uuring the year, such controly were testad and no ropartatile matdrial weaknsss
It the desigm o operation wis abserved,

25 Plrtieulins of Contracts or Artdngemernts with Relibed Partios:

Tha detais of Redured Fanty Transactions as penthe provisions of section 188 of the Companies
Aot Q013 are furnished ivAnnexute-B ang are attathed to this Repatl



6. Particillat of Employee:

Thie Camnpany did niot emplay. any such persons whose parficutars ame required to be given.
under Rille 5[2) and| (3] of the. Compahies (Appolntment/and| Resineration. of Manugesal
Personnal) Rles 2014,

27 Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Bedressal) Act, 2013;
The Company. Is comimitted to) provide g safe and conducive work erivitonment to s
employaes. Duting'the year ufider review. Yaur Directors further state that duting the year

undat review, thete were no rases filed pursiant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplaca (Frevantion, Prohibitiun and Redressal]acy, 2013,

28. Director's Respansibllity Statement:
L intecms of Sectian 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would like to state tha
]l In the premaration of the annual accounts; the applicableacconinting standards bave beer followed

il The directars have selected suth aceounting palicles and applied them consistently and made
Judgments and estimates that were reasonableand prudent so as to give atrue and faie view of the
stute of affairs'of the Company:at thi énd o [ he financial year and of 1)e Loss of the Enmponi far
thee year Urjder rayisw '

W The directors have taken proper and sufficient.care for the maintanance of adetlate atcounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act tor safeguarding the assets of the Companyand|
forpreventing and detediing fraud and other Irregularities:

V. Thie directors houe préipated the annual accounts on 3 going connern bash

vi. The directors had [id down internal financial controls 1o be followad by the company and thaysich
interrial fingnciil controls are adeguate and were aperating effectively

Vil The directors had deviied propes system to ensure.compliance with the provisians of sl applicable
laws and thatitisch system were adisquate dnd operating effectively.

249, Acknowledgments;
Yaur Comparly and 'tz Dirkctors wish to extend their sincérest thanks to the Members of the

Company, Bankers, State Government, {.ocal Bodles, Customears, Supplivrs, Exsratives. Sttt bdnd
workers 3L sl levels for-tholr contndous coopération and atsistance,

Date: 22/04/2023 For and on Behalf of Board of Dirsctors &f
Place: Latur YASHHTEI SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
= - =i S
Sura) Shivraj barge Shiviing Madhavrao Barge  Baswara] Madhavrao Barpe {’ 2ass S
Director Director Director N 4’#-;1351;"

DIN; 03161804 DIN: 03161824 DiN; 08159163



Annexure-B to Boards Report

Form No, AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause () of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8(2) of thp Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars df contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in |sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of confracts or arrangejments or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Not

Applicable

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s Jength basis: -

(a) Name(s) of the related party aipd nature of relationship=- NIL

(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transachons- NIL

(¢) Duration of the contracts / arrpngements/ transactions:- NIL

(d) Salient terms of the contracts dr arrangennis or transactions including the value, if

any:- MNIL

(€) Date{s) of approval by the Board; NIL

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

Date: 22/09/2023
Place: Latur

Suraj Shivraj Barge

Director
DIN: 03161804

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

N
& A

Shivling |Madhavrao Barge Baswaraj Madhavrao Barge

Director

Director

DIN:0316§1624 DIN: 08159163




Annexure A to Boards Report
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Managoment and
Administration) Rules, 2014)

e —_—
L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

L CIN: L74990MH2018P TS 10828

i Registration Date: 16/06/2Mm8
.  Name of the Company: YASHHTE] SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

iv.  Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Company Limited by Shares

Vo  Address of the Registered office wnd contact details: Sarve No.290/R-3/1x/50 Padmavat;

Mauli Nagar Latur Latur MH 415512 IN

vi.  Whether lutad company: No

Vi, Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent: NA
viil.  Pharie:, FAX - NI

—

IL PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Al the business afﬁﬁﬁescmtrﬂmﬁng 10 % or more of the tokl tumnverufmemnpany!hﬂibe
stated:-
| Si. Name and Description of main produats
i No. | / services
1

NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
Froduct/ service company
1

M. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBRIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

(S [Name and addiess of CIN/GLN ] flolding/ Subsidiary/ | % OF Shares | Applicable
NO themEl;Ean}' [ o | ﬁssa_mate Held rfﬁectmn

NA ] NA NA | N4 [ __NA

IV.  SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
I Calegory-wise Share Holding

|
NA_ ]

Category of Nov. of Shares held at the beginning | No. of Shares held at the end of the % 1
Shareholders ' af the year | year Chang
e
| | | during
| the
| , | vear
[ | Demat | Physica [ Total % of | Demar ] Physical TTotal | %of |
| I Total Total |
! ] | Sharey Shares |
A. Promoters F— ] |
(1) Indian | (R _ N
a) - | 1000010000 | 100 = 10000 | 10000 | 100 =
Individual/ HUF | | ,
| b) Central Govt - - : z - - = = =, ||
c) State Gowvt {s) - = | .. - = | = I - 5 |
d) Bodies Corp, - - - = 1 & 1 = - i |




|elBanks /FI

f) Any Other

Sub-tatal (A) (1):-

(2) Foreign

a) NRis-
Tndividuals

b) Other -
[Individuals

¢} Bodies Corp.

'd) Banks / FI

¢} Any Other

Sub-total (A) (2):-

Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A} =
| (A)D)*{A)2)

100

10000

"B. Public
| Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mustual Funds

b) Banks / FI

"¢) Central Govt.

d) State Govi (8)

) Venture Capilal
Fungls

) Insurme
| Companies

Flls

Foreign Venture
Capital

Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1}-

2 Noo-
Institutions

i) Indian

i) Overseas

b) Individuals

¥ L] L] L]

i) Indivicual

shareholders
holding nominal

| share capital up o

Rs. 1 lakh

1

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1lakh

PR EE— T R

<) Others (specify)

| Sub-total (B)(2):-

Total Public
| Shareholding




(BI=(B)1)+ (B)2) .' .' [ I —
C. Shares held by = | - ¥ ="71T= 2 : >
Custodion for I
GDRs & ADRs _ | ‘ :
Grand Total .| 10000 [ 10000 T 160 - 10000 | 10000 | 100
(A+B+C) | L I | | | | »
H.  Shareholding of Promolers
[SI [Shareholders Namo | Shareholding at the | Shareholding at the end of the | %
Nao | beginning of the year year Change
' ' in
I sharehol
ding
during
| Lhe year
INo.of [%of | %of Novof | % of total | %of ]
Shares | otal | Shares | Shares | Shares of | Shares
. Shares | Pledged the Fledgad
ofthe |/ company | /
compan | encumb encumbe
¥ efed o red to
I ] lotal towl
- | shares shares
1 | Basawraj Madhavrao 3000 309 = 0 ooy 30% i ]
.| Barge =
2 | Shiviing Madhavrao i . 5000
| Barge 3000 50% - 5% l
3 | Suraj Shivraj Barge 2000 | 2n% 2000 20%) ]
| [ Total 10000 | 100% - 10000 | 100% | - -
iii.  Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)
N Shareholding  at  the | Comulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
= No. of [% of totl[No.  of | % of total shares of
shires | shares of the | shares the company
= company
At the beginning of the vear 10000 | 100 10000 100
| Date wise Increase / Docrease in Promoters
| Share holding during the year specifying the
] reasons for increase /decrease (g allobment = - - -
l / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc);
_ i Atthe end of the year 10000 | 10() l 10000 100
Iv.  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Birectors, Pramoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):
v | For Each of the Top 10 Sharcholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholders . during the
of the year year
No.of | % of total No.of | % of total




) { dhares shares of the | shares shares of the o
; company company
At the beginning of the year ' - - -
DCate wise Increase /[ Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifyjing the
reasonts  for  increase  /decrease|  (egn - - - -
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweatf equity
eic):
Al the end of the year - - - -
v.  Sharcholding of Directors and Kev Managerial Personnel: _
SL Shareholding at the Cumulative Date wise Reasomns for
No. beginnisgg of the vear . Sharcholding thuring | Increase/ increase /
L i the year | Decrease in clecreass
For each of the Directors | No. of %oftotal | No.of | %oftolal | share holding
and KMP ahares thares of ! ghares shares of | during the
the : the | year
company company .r 1I
1 | Basawraj Madhavrao 3000 30% 3000 W% .
Barge | |
2 | Shivling Madhavrao = = i |
5000 | 50% s000 | s0% | -
3 Suraj Shivraj Barge 2000 20% 200K 201 -
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebledness of the Company including inlerest onlstanding/accrued bul nol due for payment
|Séoured  Loans | Unsecwred Deposits Total '
i mlch.idhg deposits | Loans Indebtedness |
Indebtedness at the beginning of the |
financial vear JI
1) Principal Amount — 31413160 — 3413170
i) Interest due but not paid - - — ==
iif) Interest acerucd but not due | - - — .
Total (T + ii + iii) I - 31413160 - 31413170
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year '
1) Addition 1061 10(00 42516700 | 148626200
2) Reduction . — | — —
Net Change 106110000 i 42516200 . 148626200
Indebtedness at the end of the financial ' I
year I .
1) Principal Amount I 104110000 73929360 — 180039360
2) Interest due but not paid | - - - -
3) Interest accrued but not due. - - - — o '
Total {1 +ii + i) ] 106110000 3929560 - 180039360 |
V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
| SL | Particulars of Remuneration | Name of MD/WTD/ Manager | Total




! . [__ T f Amount

|
1. | Gross salary 'I_

i
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the | — -
B Income-fax Act, 1961 [
(b) "{a_lEaufpeE]uisim $ 17(2) Income-tax Act, 106 = -] = I =0 -
] {c) Profits in liow of salar%mder section 17(3) Income-tax = =Sl el S e
‘:: Act, 1961 | ’
2. | Stock Olption e [ P e e = -
3. | Sweatbquity =T T s o = e
L. | Commission “ N Jeii| oo | == = — _I
1 - 88 % of profit ' |
|| -others specify... | }
5. | Others, please specify . = el =
Total (A) L I ] |
JCaUhrgusEE:ﬂmAct o L= =I<]T=T7T= - _':
B. Remuneration to other Direclors;
sl ’ Particulars of Remuneratinn ] [ Name of Mirectors Total
e, . ! Amount
! Baswaraj | Sursj | '
f | Madhavrao Shivraj i
| l Barge Barge |!
o — : :
L | Independent Directors | - l - - - - -
___| Fee for attending board / committee meetings |
_ __| Commissian - : - - | - = _
Others, plesse specify . | - - - =_| = =
| Towi()) - = 1= 1= -
2. | Other Non-Executive Directors Fee for attending | - ' = 3 - -
board / committes mes Hnpa [ ] ! P
Commission - | - [ = - - =
| Others, please specify (Managerial Remuneralon - | 60000%  euoogy | - - 1200000
and Profession fues) | ]
Total (2) - | 60000 &pady | - | - 120000
_Total (B)=(1+2) - | 80000 160000 | - - 120000
Total Managerial Remuneration > 0000 60000 | - - 120000
Dv&rnﬂ{:tilhigaﬁmﬂ‘:eﬂct r - - L. = | = - -
C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/Whole Time Director
[SL | Pacticulars of | Key Managerial Personnel |
no. - | Remoteration | L
CEO [ GS|CFO [ Tomal
i ——
1 Gross salary ~ - | - =
(a) Salary as per provisions contained m section 17(1) of the
il Income-tax Act, 1961 -
(b) Vialue of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 = - = = _
(¢) Profils in tiew of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax = |- . = J




Act, 1961

L Stock Option - - - -

3. | Sweal Equity =N :

4. Comunission - - = -
- as % of profit
I - others, specify | .
' 5, Others, please specify = -1 - | .
| - Total - 1=0 =_l -
VIL TPENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: _
Type | Sectionof | Brief | Details of Authority | Appeal
the Description | Penaity / [RD/NCLT | made,
Companies Punishmenty | /COURT] | if any
Act Campounding {give
' fees lmposed Details)
A.COMPANY . '
Penalty - - \ - i - -
Punishmenl - i - - - -
Compounding - - - - i -
B. DIRECTORS ' "
Fenalty - ' - - - -
Tunishment - -| . - -
Compounding - - - J - : -
C. OTHER | |
OFFICERS IN '
DEFAULT
Penalty - = 1 - - = |
Punishment _ - | E = - - 4{
Compounding | - _] - - - i -
Date: 22/09/2023 For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Place: Latur YASHHTE] SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
o3 &
S
Suraj Shivraj Barge Shivling Madhavrao Barge Baswaraj Madhavrao Barge
Director Director Director

DIN: 03161804 DIN:03161824 DIN: 08159163
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A.R. TAPARIA & CO.

Chariered Accountanis
Kumdur Road, Latur - 413 §512.
Phone ; OFT : 244586, 257586

independent Auditor’s Report

To

The Members,

YASHHTES SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED,
LATUR

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of YASHHTE)
SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the
statement of Profit and Loss R Cash Flow Statement, for the year then ended, and @
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required
by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner 50 required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit for the year ended an
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibllities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the sthical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical respansibllities in accordance with
these requirements and the Cade of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.




Key Audit Matiers

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these

matters.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information Included in the Management Discussion
and Analysils, Board's Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does
not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Cur opinlon on the standalone financial statements does not cover the ather
information and we do not express any farm of assurance conclusion thereon,

in connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responslbility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information Is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 3 material
misstatement of this other Information, we are required to report that fact, We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation
of these standalone financial statements that give a true and falr view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and




completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and falr view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management Is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basls of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Campany’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibillties for the Audit of the Standalone Financlal Statements

Our objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonahle
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an sudit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judsment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may Involve
collusion, forgery, Intentionial omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

b) Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls systam in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.




¢) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit avidence obtained, whether 2 material
uncertainty exists refated to evenis or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as 3 going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are hased on the
sudit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to tease to continue as a going

Concernm.

)] Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone
financial  statements, including the disclasures, and whether the standalone
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in @ manner
that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be
influencad. We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in (i) planning
the scape of our audit work and in evaluating the resuits of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effact of any identified misstatements In the standalene financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we jdentify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communlcate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial
stataments of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extre mely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
chould not be communicated in our repart bacause the adverse consequences of doing




so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on other legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 Asrequired by the Companles (Auditor’s Report} Order, 2020 ("the Order"”), Issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in Annexure "A" a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

: 2 Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. in our opinian proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

¢. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss account dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from
branches not visited by us.

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e~on the basls of written representations received from the directors, as on 31st

= March 2023 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of
the directors i$ disqualified as on 31st March 2023 from being appointed as a
director in termsé of clause {g) of sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Companies |
Act, 2013, |

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial ‘
: controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness |
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A". Qur report |
expresses an unmodifled opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section
197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the limit prescribed by section 197 for maximum

permissible managerial remuneration is not applicable to a private limited

company.




h. Since the Company's turnover as per last suditad financial statements is less than
Re.50 Corers and its borrowings fram banks and financial institutions at any time
during the year is less than Rs,25 Corers, the Company is exempted from getting an
audit opinion with respect to the adequaty of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the company and the operating offectiveness of such controls
vide notification dated June 13, 2017.

i, With respect to the other matters o be Included in the Auditor's Report in
accardance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
Lo us,

a) The Company did not have any pending litigations which would impact on its
financial position in its Standalone financial statements

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

¢) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Place: Latur. For A. R, Taparia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Date :22/09/2023

UDIN : 23100565BGUVEHB262 k ”\./\j/
- »
A

run R. Taparia
(Mem. No. 100565}
(F R No. 116506W)



i

Annexure “A” to the Auditor's Report

The Annexure A refarred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the
Company on the standalane financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023, we
report that:

i

In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant, Equipméﬁflihéﬁ:c["i'r}tﬁﬁrgiblg Assets

{a) | A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative detalls and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

B} The Company not having any Intangible Assets.

(b) | The Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company were physically.verified in
full by the management during the year. According to the information -and
explanations given to us and as Examined I:H.«r us nn materiai discrepancies
were-notlced on such verification. h g -

e} | According to the Information and explanations given to us, the records
examined by us and based on the examination of the conveyance deeds
provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable
properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of
the Company as at the balance sheet date.

In respect of Immovable properties of land and building that have been taken
on lease and disclosed as fixed assets in the financial statements, the lease
agreements are in the name of the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of such verification Is reasonable. According to the
Information and explanations given to us and as examined by us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets; quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks
or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the company.

I T 0 e A Tof =7

According to informiation and explanation given to us, the company has granted
unsecured loan to companies, firms, limited liability partnarshlps ar other parties
covered in the register required under section 189 of thE"Eémi:ranIEs Act, 2'[]13

“In our opinion, the rate of interest and other tem'iﬁ and ccmdltlbnsmf such. Iﬂans are

not prima facle prejudicial mthe Interest qfthe cnmpanv E
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In respect of the aforesaid loans, the partiEE are répiiflﬁg ﬂ'(e pﬁn‘c pal’amaunts as
stipulated and are also regular in paymentof Intare5t where appIir:ahle Foim e




1 ,_res';ji'gct.'éi'fft'ﬁ’;"%férgﬁlﬁ_ loans, in the cases where the overdue amount is more
| thaﬂ-nlﬁﬁt#‘déiri;*r@ our. opinion, reasonable steps have been taken by the company
“for the recovery of.the principal amounts.and interest, where applicable. ' '

- - 5
L o 3

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, in respect of
loans, investments, guarantees and security, the Company has complied with the
provisions of sections 185 and section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

~.‘1_5_npt-ﬂpfgiieahle.-' e o o B : P o
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. |In-our qﬁininﬁfﬁ'ﬁﬁ.}pcmrdjng to the information and explanations glvaﬁ to us, fﬁl‘s‘_

company has ot a:_uepliéd any-deposits and accordingly paragra ph-3 (v) of the order

t

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company
pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost
records under section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinion that prima facle, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

- & oy 5 by ¥a i . :
| I respect of statutory dues:

Y

(a) | According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
aur examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued
in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax,
goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excice, value added tax, cess
and other material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited
during the year by the company with the appropriate authorities.

(b) | According to the information and explanatidhs siven to us, no undisputed

% | amounts payable in respect of ‘provident fund, émployees’ stale insurance,
Incometax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and:service tax, duty, of customs,
| dufy of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
*| arrears 4 at March 31, 2023 for a perlod of mare than six months from the

Tt L

3

1 date theybecame payable

.

L)

(¢} | According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the company examined by us, details of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax, Excise Duty and Value Added Tax which have not been deposited as at
March 31, 2023 on account of dispute are given below:

Statute Nature of Amount Period to ! Forum where
dues which the | the dispute is
amount . pending
relates




i

Act, 1961, (43 of 1961)

According to the information and explanation given to us, company has no
transactiens, not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax

(@) In our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or othar
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year;

(b) Company Is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender;

{c) According to the information and explanation given to us, term loans were
applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained;

|d} According to the information and explanation given to us, funds raised on short
term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes;

(e} According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations

of its subsidiaries, assoclates or joint ventures;

(f) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has riot
raised loans during the year on the pledge of securitles held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or assaciate companies;

10

The term loans taken during the year have been applied for the purposes for which
those are raised. The Company has not raised any money by way of Initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments).

11

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us, any fraud by the
cempany or any fraud on the company has not been noticed or reported during the
year;

{b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-
section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government;

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle-blower
complaints, received during the year by the company;

12

The Company Is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 2 (xil} of the order
is not applicable to the Company.,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act. Where applicable, the detalls of
such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.




14 | According to the information and explanations given to us, as per sectlon 138 of
Companies Act 2013 read with rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, as
commiensurate with the size and nature of its business company Is nat required to
carry internal audit.

il

15 | According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the recards of the company, the company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persans connected with them. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

16 | According to the information and explanations given to us and bhased on our
examination of the records of the company, the company |5 not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

e —— — — ——

17 | According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted we are of opinion that the company has not incurred any cash
losses in the financial year and the immediately preceding financial year.

18 | There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and
accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xviil) of the Order is not applicable.

19 | On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attentien, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that company is
incapable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is riot an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabllities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the company as and when they fall due.

20 | The provisions of Section 135 towards corporate social responsibility are not
applicable to the company for the Financlal year 2022-2023. Accordingly, the
provision of clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

Place: Latur. For A. R. Taparia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Date : 22/09/2023
UDIN : 23100565BGUVEHE262
Arun R. Taparia
(Mem. No. 100565)

(F R No. 116506W)




Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements have been prepared In accordance with the acoounting principles
generally aceepted in India. A summary of the significant accounting policies is set out
below:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Corporate Information :

The Company is Agro Producer limited company domiciled in India. The company Is
engaged in the business of Solvant Extraction and Ol Manufacturing.

Basis of Accounting :

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Generzlly Accepted Accounting Principles In India (Indian GAAP) to camply with the
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies [Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006
(as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial
statements have been prepared on accrual basls under the historical cost conventian.
The accounting policies adopted In the preparation of the financial statements are
cansistent with those followed In the previous year.

Use of Estimates :

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the flnancial
statemments and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the
period in which the results are known/ materialized.

Revenue Recognition :

Revenue is recognized only when it can be rellably measured and it Is reasonable to
expect ultimate collection. Revenue from operations indudes sale of goods, services,
sales tax, service tax, excise duty, CGST & SGST and sales during trial run period, adjusted
for discounts (net), CGST & SGST and gain / loss on corresponding hedge contracts.
Dividend Income is recognized when right to recefve is established, Intarest income is
recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
r=te applicable.

Tangible Fixed Asseats ;

Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes and includes amounts added on
revaluation, less accumulsted depreciation and impairment loss, If any. All costs,
including flnancing costs till commencement of commercial production, net charges on
foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations
attributable to the fixed assets are capitalized.




6)

7)
8)

9)

Retirement benefit to employees :

Estimated liabilities towards Retirement genefits to employees has not been quantified
on the date of Balance Sheet, it is accounted for on cash basis.

Valuation of Investments : investments are valued at cost.

Events Occurring After Balance Sheet Date :

No significant events which could affects the financial position as on 31/03/2023 to 8
material extent have been reparted by the Company, after the Balance Sheet date till the

signing of the Repart.
Related Party Transaction :
Related Party transaction are identificd during the year. However the same are found In
the ordinary course of the business and are entered In arms length price. 50 neither
suspicious nor abjectionable transactions were traced,
A. Key Management Personnel :
1. Suraj Shivraj Barge
2. Shivling Madhavrao Barge { Prop. Vaibhav Industries]
3. Baswarz| Madhavrao Barge
B. Key Management persannel Director in Other Companies:
1. Yashhte] Agro Producer Company Limited
2. Ecoll industries Private Limited
3. Consolidated Agroindustrial Syndicate Limited
4. aibhav Hevy Enginnering Industries Private Limited
C. Relatives of Key Management Personnel :
1. Jyoti Basawaraj Barge
2. Madhavrao Annaraa Barge
3. Yash Baswara] Barge
4. Shivraj Annarao Barge

Transaction with Related Parties during the year:

{Rs. In 000)
| Far the year ended March | For the yeér ended March
31,2023 31,2022
3 Enterprises Enterprises
Particuiars in Control | KMP/ inControl | KMP/

of Relatives | Relative of | of Relatives Relative of
of KMP KiviP of KMP KMP

sale of Goods

Yashhtej Agro Producer

| Company Limnited 23954.76 l




Purchase Of Goods

Yashhtej Agro Producer
Company Limited 23080.29
Vaibhav industries { shiviing
Barge) 82247.16
Salary / Remunaration
Yash Baswara] Barge 300.00
Baswaraj Madharao Barge 600.00
Sura] Shivraj Barge | &£00.00
Loan and Advances Taken

Vaibhav Industries { Shiviing
Barge) 27002.69
Yashhte] Agro Producer
Company Limited 14082.00
‘Yaibhav Heay Englnnering
Pyt Ltd 10000.00 )
Basawaraj Madhavrao Barge 14028.08 4400.00
Sura| Shivraj Barge | 5700.00 4850.00
Shivling Madhavrao Barge ) 19458.74
lyoti Basawar] Barge 27850,00 2704.42
Loan and Advances Given
Vaibhav Hevy Enginnering

Private Limitad 1700.00

Jyotl Baswaraj Barge 8000.0o

Suraj Shivraj Barge 120,00

Shivraj Annarao Barge 5000.00

Madhavrao Annarao Barge 50006.00 300.00
10) Borrowlng Cost :

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or canstruction of qualifying
assets are capatalised as part of the cost of such assets a qualifying assets is one that
necessarlly takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intendent use all other
borrowing costs are charged to profit and loss account,

11) Depreciation and amortisation :

Depreciztion has been provided on the written down value method as per the rates
prescribed in Schedule |l to the Companles Act, 2013 over thair useful life. Assets costing
less than Rs, 5,000 each are fully depreciated in the year of capitalisation. Intangible
assets are amortised over their estimated useful life.

12) Taxes on lncome :

Provision for current tax is made after taking Into consideration benefits admissible
under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax resulting from “timing
difference” between taxable and accounting Income is accounted for using the tax rates
and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax asset in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses Is



recognised and carried forward only tothe extent that there Is a virtual certainty that the
asset will be realised In future. MAT Is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when
it is probable that future economic henafit associated with it will flow to the Company.

13) Provisions, Contingent Liabllities and Contingent Assets :

Provisions invelving substantial degree of estimation in rieasuremert are recognized
when there is a present obligatior as a result of past events and it is probable that there
will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but are
disclosad in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed In the
financial statements.

14) Foraign Exchange Transactions :
Transactions In foreign currencies are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of receipts, less expense incurred for realisation.

15) Earning Per Share :

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including
the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of

equity shares outstanding during the year follows: (Rs. 00D)
| PARTICULARS - F.Y.2022-23
Profit available to equity shareholders 612.35
No. of Equity Shares 750000
Nominal Value of Equity Shares i0
Earnings Per Share Rs. Rs.0.82

16) Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 :

a) The Company has not received any intimation from the suppliers regarding status
undar the Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence
disclosure regarding:

b) Amount due and outstanding to suppliers as at the end of the accounting year
¢) Interest paid during the year
d] Interast payable at the end of the accounting year,

kas not been provided. Hence, its consequential effects of intarest payable to such
suppliers are not ascertainable,




17) Figures have been regrouped wherever necessary and rounded ofl to the nearest rupess.

Place: Latur. On behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: 22/08/2023

P

Mr.5uraj S Barge Mr.Shivling M Barge
Director Director
DIN: 03161804 DIN: 03161824




YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U74999MH2018PTC310828

1 BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31/03/2023 :

(Rs. In '000)
PARTICULARS Note  AS ON 31/03/2022. AS ON 31/03/2023.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
L 3HAREHOLOERS FLND
(a) Share Capital 1 100000 75000.00
[b) Aeserves and Surplus 7 0.00 B12.35
1000.00 75612.35
2 MON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-terin Borrowings 3 31413.16 180039.36
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a} Short-Term Borrowings 0.00 .00
(b) Trade Payabiles 3 1564.26 Bl6.49
(¢} Short-Term Provisicns 4 322.23 1876.56
1886.49 2693.05
3429965 258344.76
———
ASSETS :
L NON CURRENT ASSET
{a] Tangible Fixed Assets 5 2927108 13144115
(b) Nan-Currant lnvestments .00 0.00
(c) Deferred Tax Assets 0.00 0.00
(di Lang-Term Loans and Advanigos 0,00 0.0
(&) Other Non Clrrent Assets .00 0,00
29271 08 131441.15
2 CURRENT ASSET
[a) Short-Terr Loans and Advances B 737.42 30E74.67
{B) Inventaries .00 2920.749
(e Trade Receivables T 3826.00 4378.83
[d} Cash and Cash Equivalente B 110,08 60156.44
(&) Othar Current Assels 9 355,07 19230 88
5028.57 176903.61
34299.65 258344.76
—_—— _——

Accompanying Notes Forming Part of the
Financlal Statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

=

Shivling Madhavrao Barge

Suraj Shivraj Barge

(Directar) [Diractor)
DIN 03161804 DIND3161824
Place ; Latur

Data : 22/09/2023
UDIN : 231005658GUVEHB262

In Terms of Our Report Attached.
Far M/s A. R. Taparia & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
%"”
/

._'_F;Al run R Taﬁ&/r‘m
(Proprietor)
M No.100565




YASHHTE) SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U74999MH2018PTC310828

.- PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AS ON 31/03/2023

(Rs. In ‘'000)
PARTICULARS ::Im as ON 31/03/2022. AS ON 11/03/2023.
INCOME :
1 Beuspue From Gperations 0,00 12002138
2 Dther Incame 0.00 10,720
Total Rovoenue 0.00 17003158
2 EXPENSES
{a) Cost of Transport & Counes Fp 0.00 11810892
(e] Employes Benelics Expense 0.00 75572
(d) Other Expanses 10 2.00 315.36
Total 0.00 119180.00
3 profit befora Interest, Tax, Bepreciation 0.on AR1:59
4 |ntersst 0.0a 18.24
5 Degreciation and Amartisation Expenses & £.00
& Profit Before Tax 0.00 83335
(i Tax 0.00 221.00
PO =
7 Profit for the Year 0.00 £12.35
Accompanying Motes Forming part of the Financial
Statoments
In Terms of Our Report Attached.
Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors For M/< A R. Tapariz & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
LA .
e P
.f-*""r'_ﬂ """J
Suraj Shivraj Barge shiviing Madhavrao Barge y Arun R Taparia
(Director) [Diractor) N [Praprietor)
DIN 03161804 DIN 03161824 M No. 100565
Place : Latur

Date : 22/09/2023
UMM : 23100565BGUVEHB262



YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U74939MH2018PTC310828

Note forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023

{Rs. in "000)

Particulars

31/03/2022 31/03/2023

ote 1 :-Share tal
2} Authorised

50000 / 800000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each with Equal Vioting Rights 5000.00 80000.00

b} Issue d Subseribed and Fully Paid U

10000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each with Equal Voting Rights

1000.00 1000.00

Add : 740000 Shares of Rs. 100 each with equal Vating Rights Fully Paid 74000.00

Details of Shareholder holding Mars than 5% Shares

Baswara] Madhavrao Barge
Shiviing Madhavrao Barge
Suraf Shivraj Barge
Dhondira] Shivra] Barge

Note 2:- Reserves and Surplus

Profitand Loss
Opening Balance
Addition Durlng the Year

Closing Ralance

Note 2 :- Long-Term and Short Term borrowings
fa] Loans

Union Bank of India Term Loan Afe - 083916330000002
(b} Unsecured Loan i

Raswara] Madhavrao Barge .

Valbhav Industries

Barge Vash Baswara|

Uhondiraj Shivraj Barge

Vaibhav Heavy Engineering Industries Put. Ltd.

Vaibhav Sales Latur

Yashhts] Agro Producer Co Ltd, Latur

Suraj Shivraj Barge

Nate 3 ;- Trade Payables
(a)Trade payables:

Trade Creditors

1000.00 _ 75000.00

% Holding No of Shares No af Shares
31/o3/202 Held ON 33;;:;"33 Hald
2 31f08 /2022 31/03/2023

30% 300.00 20% 15300.00
500 S00.00 19%  14500.00
20% 200,00 20%  15200.00

1074 7500.00

1] ]

i) B12

4] 612

o 612

0.00 106110.00

440000  18836.09

19458.74 0.00
0.00 28550

0.00 10,35
0.00 E300.00
270442  21854.42
0.00  14082.00

4850.00 10861.00
31413.16 180039.36
_———

1584.26 816:49
1564.26 £16.49
e ——————————————




YASHHTE] SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN ; U74999VIH2018PTC310828

Note forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023

(Rs. In '000)
Particulars 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
Note 4 :- Short-Term Provisions
Incame Tax Payable 0,00 29.70
Water Bill Payble 0.00 11553
Professional Fees 20,00 280.00
TNS Payable 107.74 990,15
Salary Payshle T2.59 217.81
Electricity Blll Payable 51.90 233.38
322.23 1876.56
Note 5 : - Flwed angible
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Opening Closing Dpening Cigsing Clasing Closing
ELDCK OF : .
ASSETS Balance as Additioh Balance as | Balance as Addition Balance as | Balance as Balance as
on on on 5] on an
01/04/2022 31/03/2023|01/04/2022 31/03/2023| 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023
O 1o1040]  o0oo| 191040 0ol 0.0 ooo| 101040) 191040
plot O-73/1,
add. MIDC 145111,Eﬂ] 1338,79| 1588039 .00 000 o.00) 1453160 15880.32
e 406.80| 78676.22| 79083.02 coo| 000 oool  4os.so| 79083.02
Eauipment
Portable Cabin 263.00] -263.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 263,00 0.00
Building - WIP 12149.28] 22418.07 34567.35 .00 0.00 0.00 12148.28| 3456735
TOTAL Rs. 293271.08|102170.08 131441.15 0.00 0.00 p.op| 2927108 131441.15
Note 6 ;- Short-Term Loans and Advances
(a) Depasits & Invesiment
Jewellery 424.00 47400
pank Guarantee-Krushi Utp.Baz Samiti-Union Bank 0.00 200.00
Eleciricity Demand Security Deposit £.00 173182
d} Loans & Advances
shivajl Kamble Salary 742 0.00
Vaibhav Industries Qo0 2700269
Barge Shivra] Annarao 0.00 500000
Barge Madhavrao Annarag 300.00 5300.00
Salary 0.00 1E.1_E|'
737.42 39674.67
pote 9:- Inventories —
0.00 292079
ote 7 :- Trad 1
Trade Creditors - Dr List 0.00 2333.18
sadichha Construction Latur 2200.,00 0.00
Technocrat Process Engineers 1605.00 56550
sunita Hydrocollolds Pyt Ltd, Basnl, Jodhpur 0.00 15959,15
Miahindra XU 700 Booking 21.00 21.00

3826.00

AR7B.E3




YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U74999MH2018PTC310828

Note forming part of financlal statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023

{Rs. In '000)
Particulars 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
Note 8 :- Cash and Cash Equivalents
{a) Cash on hand 3.13 235
(b} Balances with banks
Bank of Indla Afe No- 064120110000701 4916 4918
Unlon Bank of India A/c No-083911100005075 57.79 6013993
110.08 B0198.424
Note 8 :- Other Non-Current Assets
G5T - Payabla/Refundable 0.00 1584403
Amotisation Experises 0.00 162451
Prepaid Insurance .00 337
Precperative Expensos 355.07 195897
355.07 19230.88
Mote 12:- Revenue From Operations
Sales 0.00 12002138
0.00 120021.38
Note 12:- Cost of Courler & Transport Exp
Purchase 0.00 11733668
Add : Purchase Expenses 0.00 264798
Add : Consumables Expenses 0,00 542,06
Add : Faclory Expences D.00 2108
Add ; Hamali Expenses 0.00 37753
Add : Packing & Forwarding Expenses- GST @18% 0.00 4.38
D00 12102071
Closing Stock 0,00 2520.79
0.00 118108.92
ote 13:- Employvee ts ense
Salary - Staff 0.00 755.72
0.00 755.72
Note 10:- Other Expenses
Vehicle Repair & Maintainance Expenses 0.00 35.98
Bank Charges and Commission 0.00 2249
Office Expernses 0.00 1274
Petral /diesel Exp 0.00 398
Postage & Couriers & Parcel Charges 0.00 0.20
Printing & Stationery Expenses 0.00 5.50
Professlonal Fees 0.00 23450
0.00 31536




Notes to Accounts

1) Previous year's figures including those given in brackets are regrouped and rearranged
wherever necessary and have been rounded of to the hearest rupees.

2} During the Year the company has invested in unguoted shares of the ca-operative Banks
and Co op Soclety. In the opinion of the Board Of Directors the “value shown Isat
cost of acquisition” and therefare fair and reasonahle. and there is no dimination in

the value.
3) Remnuneration and Salary To Directors
Sr No. | Particulars Amuount Rs.
L Salary to Managing Directors & Technical Director 1200.00
2. Contribution to Providend Fund, Bonus & Productive -
| Incentive, Gratuity & Earned leave |
Total 1200.00

Director Remuneration Is within limit as per section 197 of the Company Act, 2013,
4) Auditors Remuneration Includes

Sr, No | Particulars Amount Rs.
1. Audit Fees 15'@5;;
2. Tax Audit & Taxation Matters 25,000/-

5) Contingent Liabilities
There are no Contingent Liahilities as an 31/03/2023.

6] Dehtorsand dues to certaln supplier are subject ta reconciliation/ confirmations.

7] In the opinien of the Board of Directors, Current Assets and Loans and Advances have a
value on realisation In the ordinary course of the business at least egual to the amount at
which they are stated and provisions for all known and determined liabilities are
adequate and not [n the excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

8) CSR Activity : Not Applicable.

9) The related party relationship is as identified by the Company based on the available
information and refied upon by the auditors. The transactions are carried at arms length
transaction.

10) The company has not appaointed Company Secratary. After giving advertisement no
candidate had came far Interview, hence compliance on this ground is still awalted,

11) Based oh the information available with the company, there are no outstanding dues to
small Seale Undertaking as at the year-end.

Place: Latur. On behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: 22/09/2023 ' ' ‘w{\.
S
Mr.Suraj S Barge Mr.Shivling M Barge
Director Director

DIN: 03161804 DIN: 03161824
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YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Add: Sarve No.290/R-3/1%/50 Padmavati. Mauli Nagar 413512,
Email [D: vaibhavindustriesT 8@ email.com, CIN: U74999MH2018PTC310828

NOTICE OF THE 5th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the Sth Annual General Meeting of the members
of YASHHTE] SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on Monday, 30th
September, 2024 at 11.00 A.M. at the registered office of the Company
situated at Sarve No. 290/R-3/1X /50, Padmavati, Mauli Nagar, Latur -
413512, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. Adoption of Financial Statements

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, including the
reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

Ordinary Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, together with the reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon be and are hereby
considered, approved and adopted.”

2. Appointment of Statutory Auditors

To appoint M/s NBT AND CO, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory
Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration.

Ordinary Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s NBT AND CO, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai, be and are hereby appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to
be held in the year 2029, subject to ratification by the shareholders at
every Annual General Meeting, on such remuneration as may be decided
by the members in the general meeting.”




YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Add: Sarve No.290/R-3/1x%/50 Padmavati. Mauli Nagar 413512,
Email ID: vaibhavindustries78ugmail.com, CIN: U74999MH2018PTC310828

3. Appointment of Cost Auditors

To appoint M/s JNP & ASSOCIATES, Cost Accountants, as Cost Auditors
of the Company for the financial year 2024-2025.

Ordinary Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company hereby
approves the appointment of M/s JNP & ASSOCIATES, Cost Accountants
(FRN: 000572), as Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year
ending 31st March, 2025, on such remuneration plus applicable taxes
and out-of-pocket expenses as may be decided by the Board of
Directors.”

For YASHHTE] SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

< - ﬂ.,}.L S

BASWARAJ MADHAVRAOBARGE
(Director)

DIN: 08159163

Place: Latur

Date:02/09/2024




YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Add: Sarve No.290/R-3/1%/50 Padmavati. Mauli Nagar 413512,
Email [D: vaibhavindustriesT 8@ email.com, CIN: U74999MH2018PTC310828

NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself, and the proxy
need not be a member of the Company. A proxy form is enclosed
herewith. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the
registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting.

2. Members/proxies are requested to bring the duly filled attendance slip
enclosed herewith to attend the meeting.

3. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives
to attend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board
Resolution authorizing such representative to attend and vote on their
behalf at the meeting.

4., The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their
shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act,
2013, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which directors
are interested under Sectijon 189 of the Act, will be avallable for
inspection at the meeting.

5. Members are requested to notify any change in their address to the
Company at its registered office,

6. Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report to the
meeting.




YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Add: Sarve No. 290/R-3/1%/50 Padmavati, Mauli Nagar 413512,
Email ID: vaibhavindustries78ugmail.com, CIN: U74999MH2018PTC310828

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 2: Appointment of Statutory Auditor

M/s NBT AND CO, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, are proposed to be
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of the retiring
auditors. The Board recommends their appointment for a term of five
consecutive years commencing from the conclusion of this AGM till the
conclusion of the AGM to be held in the year 2029, subject to ratification by
shareholders at each AGM. None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel
of the Company or their relatives is interested or concerned in the said
resolution.

Item No. 3: Appointment of Cost Auditor

The Board has appointed M/s JNP & ASSOCIATES, Cost Accountants (FRN:
000572), as the Cost Auditors for conducting the audit of cost records for the
financial year 2024-2025. The appointment is subject to approval of the
shareholders under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board
recommends the resolution for approval. None of the Directors or Key
Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way concerned or interested
in the resolution.

By Order of the Board

For YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

e

BASWARA] MADHAVRAOBARGE
(Director)

DIN: 08159163

Place: Latur

Date: 02/09/2024
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YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
SARVE NO.290/R-3/1XU50 PADMAVATI, MAULI NAGAR NAGAR, LATUR, LATUR - 413512

Maharashtra

E-Mail : vaibhavindustries78@gmail.com
CIN : U74999MH2018PTC310828

Director’s Report

To.
The Members of
YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

SARVE NO.200/R-3/1X/50, PADMAVATI MAULI NAGAR NAGAR,

LATUR - 413512 Maharashtra

Yaur Directors have pleasure in presenting the 06" Annual Report of the Company together with the
Audited Staterent of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of the company for the financial year anded,

31st March, 2024,

FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS

Amount in Lacs

|
Ii Rt Current year Frevious Year |
| Ravenua from Operations 583103 | 1200 21
| Othar Ineoma 017 010
mﬁ“‘:ﬂ‘:TTE':Emr‘“'“““' Cinamos Gowts, | Excaptionsl 5831.20 1200.32 |
Lass Dapraciation/ WﬂzﬂT Impairmant 476 | B D.EID”
m.ﬂm;lfn:: Finance Costs, Exceptional items 5766.44 | 1200.32 :
Less Firiance Costs 42 19 .41
Less: Ofher Oparating & Non-Operating Experises 5552 62 1191 58
' Profit floss before Exceptional items and Tax Expense 171.63 8.33
Addi{less). Exceplional items 060 000
Profit loss before Tax Expense 171.63 8.3
"L_B_E_'.II Tax Expenga - | Gurrent Tax o | 11.89 2.21
Deferred Tax [ 16.50 | 000
Profit fioss for the year | 143.24 | 6.12
TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Out of the total profit of Rs. 143 24/- (in Lacs) for the financial year, Rs. 143 24/~ (in Lacs) amount is

proposed to be transferred to the General Reserve.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the company, after considering holistically the relevant circumstances, has
decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for the year under review.




c NC T ANY NEW INE
During the financial year under review no new business commenced by the company,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There have been no malerdal changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the
company which have occurred between the énd of the financial year 16 which the finandial stalements
relate and the date of this Report

DETAILS OF REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR ANNUAL REPORT

No revisian of the financial statement or Annual repart has been revised during Financial Year 2023-
24 for any of the three Preceding financial year.

SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE PANY:

a) Authorized Capital:
Rs. 80000000/~ (Rs, Eight Crore Only (in words)) divided imto B00000 Equity Shares of Rs.
100/ each.

b) lssued Capital:
Rs. 75000000/- (Rs. Seven Crore Fifty Lac Only (in words)) divided Into 750000 Equity Shares
of Rs. 100 /- each.
At the beginning of the year company’s issued capital was 10000 shares of Rs.100/- each.
During the year under review, Company has right issued of 740,000 Equity shares Rs. 100
each on 9th August, 2023.

¢} Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:
Rs. 75000000/- (Rs. Seven Crore Fifty Lac Only (in words)) divided Into 740000 Equity Shares
of Rs, 100 /- each.
Al the beginning of the year company's Paid-up capital was 10000 shares of Rs 100/- each.
During the year under review, Company has allotted 740,000 Equity shares Rs. 100 each on
fth August, 2023.

FER OF AMOUN INVE EDUCATION AND TECTION FUN

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years:
Therefore, there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and
Frotection Fund (IEPF).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The board of directors of the company duly constituted and there was no change in the compasition
of Board of Directors,
Following are the Board of Directors

1. Mr Baswars] Madhavrao Barge

2. Mr. Suraj Shivraj Barga

3. Mr. Shiviing Madhavrao Barge

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS IN THE BOARD AND DECLARATION UNDER
SECTION 148(6

The provisions of Section 148 pertaining to the appointment of independent Directars do not apply to
our Company.

OMPOS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE
The provision of section 177 relating tc Audit committee is not applicable on the company

CONSTITUTION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMM

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee
are nol applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy relating to
appointment of Directors. paymen! of Managenal remuneration, Directors qualffications, positive
atiributes, independence of Direclors and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013




MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The fallowing Mestings of the Board of Directors were held dunng the Financial Year 2023-24:

25/05/2023
30/08/20:23
3110712023

SN Date of Meeting | Board Strength
! | 3

" No. of Directors Present |

09/08/2023

mhuﬂJ

02/08/2023
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31/12/2023

|
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held
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Mr. Baswara) Madhavrao

_held | attended |
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10

Mr. Suraj Shivrg) Barge LA
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B D EV ATION
The provision of section 134(3)(p) relating to board evaluation is not applicable on the company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant o Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Direclors of the Company
confirms that-

(&)

()

(c)

(d)
(e}

(G

In the préparafion of the annual sccounts, (he applicable accountling standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to matenal departures,

The direclors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates thal are reasonable and prudent so as 1o give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irmegularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis, and

Company being an listed/uniisted company, the sald para s applicable and complied
accordingly / not applicable.

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.




R 1AL C

As per amended exemption notification for the privale company under section 462 of the Companies
Act 2013, there is no as such obligation on the Company to setup an Intemal Financial Control
system in the company

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

For the Financial year 2023-24, the Statutory Auditor has not reporied any instances of frauds
committed In the Company by its Officers or Employeas.

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANY
Company does nol have any Subsidiary, Joint vénlure or Associste Company.

POSIT

The company has nol accepled deposits from public within the meaning of Seclion 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 also no unsecured loan accepted from its direclors and relative of direclors
under sub rule 1 clause (C) sub cleuse (Vin) of nule 2 of Companies (Acceptance of Deposiis) Rules
2014.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The particulars of loans given, investment made or guaraniee given or secunty provided and the
purpose for which the loan or guarantee or securnity is proposad to be utilised as per the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companias Act, 2013 is ([AS PER SHOWN IN THE BALANCE SHEET)

E SACTION

Thera have been no materally significant related party transactions betwsen the Company and tha
Directors, the managemeant, the subsidiaries or the relatives excapt for those disclosed in the financial
Slalaments.

Accordingly, particulars of contracts or arrangements with relaled parties referred 1o in Section 188(1)
along with the justification for entering into such contract or arrangement In Form AQC-2 does not
form part of the repart.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR]

The Company does not meet the cntena of Section 135 of Companies Acl, 2013 read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 so there is no requirement 1o
constitution of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

ENERGY ERVATION, TEC } ¢ ION & FOREIGN EXC E EARNINGS
AND QUTGO

Information on conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and
outgo required to be disclosed under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided hereunder:




| PARTICULARS | REMARKS
| A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: ;
> the steps taken or impact on J The Corporation is taking due care for using
conservation of energy, electricity in the office and s branches. The
> the steps taken by the company for Corporation usually takes care for optimum |
! utilizing altemate sources of enery, | utitization of energy, Mo capital invesiment on
> the capital nvesiment on energy energy Conservation equipment made during ihe
conservation equipments; financial yaar. |
B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: |
> the effots made towards technology | Company has taken necessary actions for |
absorption; fechnology absorption during the period under
_ report. ) .
> the benefits derived Ilike product Company has taken necessary actions for
improvement, cost reduction, product @ product improvement, cost reduction, product
N daveinpment or impaort substitution; _development or import substitution.
> in 2 of imported technology (imported | Nil
duﬂng the lasi hree years reckoned from
{he beginning of the financial year)-

(@) _the details of technology imported: | NA
(b} the year of import. NA .
(c) whether the technology been fully | NA

absorbed:.

(d) i not fully absorbed, areas where | NA
absorption has not taken place, and
the reasons thereof, Nol applicable

______ since 5 years period Is over -

> the expenditure incurred on Research | Nil

and Development
| [c) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARHIHGB AND QUTGO:

> The Foreign Exchange eamned in terms of During the year, the lotal foreign exchange used

actual inflows during the year and the was Rs. Nil and the total foreign exchange

Foreign Exc.hargﬂ outge during the year | eamed was Rs. Nil
in terms of actual outflows

RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company's Risk Management Framewuark is designed to enable nsks to be identified. assessad
and mitigated appropnately. The Risk Managemem framework seeks lo create (ransparency,
minimize adverse impact on the business objectives and enhance the Company's competitive

advantage.

The Company has constituled an internal Risk Management Commitiee. The delails of the Commiltee
and its tarms of reference are set out in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of the Board's
Report. The Board reviews the same from time to time to include new risk elements and its mitigation
plan, Risk identification and its mitigation is a continuous process in our Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
The Company is not required 1o form such policy.

REGULATORY ACTION

There are no significant and matenal orders passed by the regulators or courts or Tribunals that could
impact the going concarm status and operations of the company in future.




STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

At the Annual General Meeting held on 30/09/2023, Mis. Kabra & Maliwal., Charered Accountants
(FRN No. 104485W) was appointed as siatulory auditors of the company to hold office till the
conclusion of the Annual General Meating to be held in the calendar year 2024-25. In terms of the
first proviso to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013

Company has received cerlificate from the Auditors to the effect they are not disqualified to continue
as stalutory auditors under the provisions of applicable laws.

There are no observations (including any qualification, resarvalion, adverse remark or disclaimer) of
the Auditors in their Audit Report that may call for any explanation from the Directors. Further, the
notes {o accounts referred to in the Auditor' s Repon are self-explanatory

EC 1AL

The Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the company as it is not covered under the provisions of
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Persaonnel} Rules, 2014,

COST RECORDS

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the cost audit records maintenance is not spplicable on the
company.

Cc UTION PROCESS INITIATED THE |
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC]

No such process intiated during the period under review under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016 (IBC)

THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNTS OF THE VALUATION DONE

Thera was no one time settlemant by the Company with the Banks or Financial Institutions during the
year under review, thus, the details of difference between amount of the valuation dane at the time of
one time settflement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions
along with the reasons thereof are not applicable.

ANNUAL RETURN

As per MCA vide Nolification dated 05.03.2021 The Exiract of Annual Relurn as required under
section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form MGT-9 is not required o be prepared from
Financial Year 2020-21 onwards hence not applicable.

R SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workpiace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

Intemal Compiaints Committee (ICC) has been set up o redress compiaints raceived regarding
sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temparary, lrainees) are coverad under
this policy.

Your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the
Saxual Harassment of Women al Warkplace (Pravention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,




N RE CES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
The Company takes pride in the commitmenl, competence and dedication of Hs employees in all
areas of the business, The Company has a structured induction process at all locations and
management development programs to upgrade skilis of managers. Objective appraisal systems
based on key resull areas (KRAs) are in place for senior management staff

The Company is commitied to nurluring, enhancing and retaining s top talent through superior
learning and organizational developtnent. This is a part of our Corporate HR function and is a critical
plllar to support the arganization’s growth,

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION

Company's Heaith and Safety Policy commits to comply with applicable legal and other requirements
connected with occupational Heallh, Safely and Environment matters and provide a healthy and sale
work environment lo all employees of the Company.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Insftitute of Company
Secretaries of India on Board and General Meetings of the Company

APPRECIATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directars place on record their deep apprecialion to employees &t all levels for their hard work,
dedication and commitment. The Board places on record ks appreciation for the support and co-
opearation, your company has been receiving from its Suppliers, Relailers, Dealers & Distributors and
olhers associaled with the Company. The Direclors aiso take this opportunity to thank all Clients,
Vendors, Banks, Government and Regulatory Autharities for their continued suppont.

Date 02/09/2024

Place Latur
For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

== .

Sd/- Sd/f-

SURAJ SHIVRAJ BARGE SHIVLING MADHAVRAQ BARGE

DIN : 03161804 DIN : 03161824

(Director) (Director)

SAKOL, SHIRYE - ANANTPAL, DIST. SAKOL, TQ. NILANGA,DT. LATUR, LATUR,
LATUR - ZONE, LATUR - 413512 LATUR - 413512 Maharashtra INDIA

Maharashtra INDIA
Contact Us :

YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

SARVE NO 280/R-3/1X/50 PADMAVATI, MAULI NAGAR NAGAR, LATUR. LATUR
Latur - 413512 Maharashtra

CiN : U74999MH2018PTC310828

e-mail | vaibhavindustnes78@omail.com
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ANNEXURE '8’ TO AUDITORS® REPORT

As requiired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {“the Order"] issued by the Cantral Government of india
in teemie of saction 143 of the Act e give i the Annexure @ statement on the matters specified in the Order as

{ollows:

The compaty is having fixed assets and company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fand assets.

The stock of materials has been physically verifiud at reasunable Intervals during the year by the management and no
matenal discrepancles have been noticed,

The company has not gramed any |cans, secured ar pnsecured to companies, firms or other parties coverad in the

reglster maintained under section 189 of the Act Except for business purpose,
AL no loians are granted, the poipts relating to receipt of interest & Principle overdue amount are not applicable

in our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of Sactions 185 and 186 of the Companies Acl, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making investments and
providing guarantses ani securities

The Company has nat secepted duposits 3 defined In settions 73 10 76.01 the Companies Act, 2013 and hence those
provisions are not applicable to the coampany

The company has to maintain cost records wnder sub-section (1) of section 148 of theCompanles Act. We Have broadly
reviewed the cost records maintaingd by the Company and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and costrecords have been maintained. We have, however, not made o detailed examnination of the cost

records with a wiew to determing whether they are accurate or complete

{a) The Company s regular in depositing various statutory dues with the approptiate authorities. According to the

infarmation and explanation given to us, there are no undisputed amount pavahle in respect of statutory dues which
were gutstanding as at 31" March 2024 for a period 0f more than six manths from the date they become payable.

bl There are o disputed statulory dues pending to he Heposited,

will) In our opinien and according to ifformatien and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted the

fx)

repayment of dues to a finapcial Institution or bank or debenture Holders dunng the year,

i our opihion and sccording to the information and explanations given 10 us, money raised by way of debt
instruments and tha terin loans duritg the year have been applied by the Camparry for the purposes for which they

were raksed

Agcording 1o the infarmation and explanations glven to us, the comgany has not raised money by way of Initial public
affar or further public offer (including debrinstruments) during the year. Hence, this clause is not apphcable,




xil According 1o the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

xil] Thie provisions of sectiori 197 resd with Schedule V 1o the Companies Act. 2013 are not applicable to this company.

xiii) The Company I5 not a Nidhl Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable.

*i¥) In our opinion and according to the information and expianations given to us the Company's transactions with its
related party are genecally in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable,
snd detalls of related party transactions hdve been disclosed in the finanoal statements elc as required by the

applicabile accounting standards.

xv) In our opinion and according to the information and esplanations given to us, during the year, the Company has 'not
sAterad into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons conpected with him and hence reporting under
tlause (xv) af Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company

wel) Thee Company is not requir=d 10 be registered under section 45:14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

«vii] In our opinibn and according 1o the wformation and explanations given to us, the company has not incurred cash
loties | the financial year and in the immediately preceding fnancial year.

xviii} tn our opinton and according to the Information 2nd explanations given 1o us, there has been no resignation of the
statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this cduuse |5 not applicable.

wix) On the basis of the financial ratios. ageing and expected dates of realization of finandal assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other Information atcompanying the financial statements as submitted by the management, our knowledge
of the Board of Directoss and manigement plans, we are of the apinion that on the basis, no material
uncertaintyexists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeling its Fabilities existing at the
date of batance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of eneyear from the balance sheet date.

xx) CS8 provisions are not applicable Hence, this clause is not applicable.

wx) Dhe Compdtiy do not fequiie to propane consolidated Tinsnoal statlements as feq ulred by AS 21

FOR KABRA & MALIWAL

UOIN 241214 | BKARWZGTAD
Chate 02.00.2024
Mace:Nanded
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
YASHHTE) SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74999MH2018PTC310828

Regart an the Financial Statements

We have audited the accampanying financial stataments of YASHHTES SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED, which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory informatian

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible Tor the matters in section 134{5) of the Companies Act,
2013 [“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles sanerally accepted in India, including the Accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of Lhe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for presenting and detecting the irauds and other Irfopularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making jutgments and witimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implemenitation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, retevant fo the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give & true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud

Cir @rrar

in preparing the finantal statenians, mansgeimnent is responsible fos assessing the Compzany's ability to continue as
a going concern disclosing. as applicable matters related 1o pong concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the lidanagement either intends 1o liguidate the Company or to cease operations, ar has no
realistic aternative but t do 5o

The Board of Directors Is also responsible for overseaing the Company’s financial reporting process.




Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statenents based on our sudit.
Wi have takien Inte account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and

Matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under,

We canducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act,
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasnmable assurance about whether the finzncial starements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, inciuding the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial staterments, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk
assesyments, the auditor considers intemal financlal control relevant to the Company's preparation af the financial
statements that give true and fair view in order 10 design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
cireumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the
raasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have ohitained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
ppinicn on the financial statements.

Cpinion

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
viiew i conformity with tha accounting principles generally accepted in India;

al inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024,

Bl in the case of the Statement of Profitand Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date March 31, 2024;
Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

s roquired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

3l We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belie! were pecessary for the purposes of our audit

bl In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
Irom our mxamination of those books




¢) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of prafit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement daalt with by this Report are in
agreemant with the books of account.

d) In our opition, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accourting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts] Rules, 2014,

¢) 'On the basis of written representations recejved from the directors as on 31 March, 2024, taken on record by
the Bodtd of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2024, from being appointad as 3
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

fl With respect to the adequacy of the intermal financisl controls over financial ragiorting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness st suth controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A" Dur report expresses an
unmodified opinion an the adequacy and operating effectivenses of the Company’s internal financial controls over

fisancial reptrting.

gl With respact to the other matters included In the Auditars Repart and to our best of our information and
according to the explanations given 10 us!

i, The Company do=s not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial positian

i The Company his mate prowsion, as required under the applicable liw o accounting standards, for material
foressenble losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivative contracts —the Company did not have any
long-term cantracts including derivatives contracts for which there were any miterial foreseeable losses

lii. There has been na delay In trangferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the lnvestor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company

MAN-121431
UDIN: 2412144 1 BRARWZATA0
Date: 02/09/2024

Place: Nanded



ANNEXURE "A™ TO AUDITORS REPORT

Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause [j) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 [“the Act”)

We haie audited the internal financial controls aver financial reparting of SHRI SUBHASH SUGAR PRIVATE LIMITED
as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction With aur augit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the

yEar endid on thiat date-

Management's Respansibllity for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for astablishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
raspective internal cantrol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of interhal contral stated in the Guidange Nate on Audit af Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial
Reporiog issued by the institute of Chartered Accouitants of India, These responsitilfities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assats, the pravention and detection of frauds and arrars, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting recards, and the timely preparation of rellable financial infbrmation, as required under the Companies

Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility s to exgress an opinion on the Comgpany’s internal financial cantrols over financial reporting
based on our autit. We conducted our audit in accardance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controts Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”| and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed
to be prascribed under saction 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
finanicial contrals. both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chaitered Accountants of Ihdia, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the dudit 1o obtain reasenable assurance about whether sdeguate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively

in all materal respects.

Dur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidente about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system ovet financial reporting and their bperating effectivenass.
Our audit of internal financial controly over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal

financial cantrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
avaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based an the assessed risk. The procedures




selected depend an the auditors judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statemants, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit suidence we have obtained (s sufficient and appropriste to provide a basis for our audit
apinien on the Campany’s intemal fimancial controls system Gver financlsl reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Contrals over Financial Reporting

A company’s intemal financial control over financlal reporting |3 a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the pregaration of financial statements for extarhal
purpises in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those palicies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of recards that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refléct the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2}
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that recejpts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors ol the company;
and [3) pravide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have 2 material effect on the financial statements,

Inherant Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

fecause of the inherent limitations af Internal financal cortrols ever financlal reparting, Including the possibility of
collusion or improper managemant averride of cantrols, matgrial misstatements due to error of fraud may occur
and not be dotected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls aver financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

fletenorate
Dginion

In our opinien, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial controls system over
financial reperting and stich Internal financlal controls over financlyl reporting were operating effectively as at 31
March 2024, based on the interral coritrol over financlal reporting criteria established by the Comgany considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Quver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of tndla,

MEN-121441
UDIN: 24121441 BKARWZETA0
Darte @ 02/09 20249
Place : Nanded



MNote -26
Notes to Financial Statements as
at 31*"'March, 2024

1) CORPORATE INFORMATION

Yashhte] Solvent Private Limited (the company) is & private limited company (CIN:
J74999MH2018PTC310828) incorporated under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 with the Registrar of companies, The Registered office of the company
is situated at Survey no. 290/R-3/1%/50 Padmavati Maull Nagar, Latur, 413512,
Maharashtra

The principal activity of the Company 15 manufacturing of Soyabean Crude QOil, The
company having installed capacity 400 Metric TPD

The financial statements are presented In Indian Rupees In Lakhs
2) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

D}

Statement of Compliance with IndAS

The Company has adopted al the applcable IndAS and Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India which comprised of applcable Accounting
Standards specfied under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, other pronouncements of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAL), relevant applcable provisions of the
Companles Act, 2013, and the Cumpanies Act 2013 to the extent appicable.

ii) Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS under the
historical cost basls.

ili) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent It Is probable that economic benefits would flow
the Company and the revenue can be rellably measured, regardiess of when the

revenue proceeds s raceived from customers.
Revenue ks muasured at the fair value of the consideration recelved/receivable taking

into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties

collected on behall of the Government.
The spedific recognition criterla for revenue recognition are as follows:

a. Sale of goods

Sale of goods is recognized at the time of wansfer of substantial risk and rewards of
ownesshlp to the buyer for a consideration. [t excdudes GST, trade discounts and

rebates,




b, All other income are accounted far on accrual basis. During this year company has
sold land and profit on sale of land is Included in Other Income.

iv) Expenses
All expenses are accounted for on acciudl basis.
v) Property, plant and equipment (PPE) and Capital work-in-progress (CWIP)

a) All Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, IF any.

The cost of an asset Includes the purchase cost of materals, including Import duties and
non-refundable taxes, and any directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to the
location and condition of [ts intended use. Interest on borrowlings used to finance the
construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset untll such
time that the asset s ready for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are Included Il the asset’s carmying amaunt only when |t is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the tem will flow to the entity and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The carrying amount of the replaced part Is derecoonized. Al cther repair and
maintenance costs are recoanized the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its
use, if any, Is {ncluded in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a
provision are met.

When parts of an Item of property; plant and equipment have different useful lives, they
are accounted for s separate items (Major components) of property, plant and
equipmen,

The cost and related accumulated depreciation are efiminated from the financal
statements upon sale or retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are
recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b) Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual vaiue as per depreciation
sehedule.

¢) Freenold land is not depreciated,

d) Fixed Asset of value Rs. 2886.86 Lakh is recognized on the basis of avallsble
documents, lorry receipt, Goods receipt note and certification of chartered engineer.




vi) Inventories

a) Inventories (other than By-products and scraps) are valued at lower of cost
and net realizable wvolue after providing for ebsolescence, if any, excluding
inventory of sugar at net realizable value,

Cost of inventory comprises of purchase price, cost of conversion and other directly
attributable costs that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their
respective present location and condition. Borrowing costs are not included in the
value of Inventories.

Net realizable value (NRV) Is the estimated selling price In the ordinary course of
business less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to

make the sale,

b) By-products are valued at net realizable value.

¢) Basls of Inventory Valuation FIFO method is followed.

d) Physical verification of inventory (s a@ crucial task for management Lo ensure the
accuracy of invertary records and inventory verfication with reasonable Interval
Lridertaken and corrections made if any discrepancy was there.

e) Inventory classified in to firished goods, stores and spares and by-products.

vii) Borrowing Costs

Botrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisitien or construction of a
qualifylng asset are capitalized as part of the cost of such asset till such time that is
required to complete and prepara the asset to get ready for its intended use. A
quallfying asset is one that necessarily wies a substantal period of time o get ready for
its intended use. Borrowing costs consest of (nterest and other costs that the Company
incurs in connection with the borrowing of furids. Borrowing costs also include exchange
differences ta the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs,

The borrowing costs Uil this month of December has been capitalized and rest has been
are chirged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred,

viil) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

a) A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present
legal o constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably; and it is probable that
an outflow of economic beneflts will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions
are not recognized for future operating losses.

The amount recognized as a provision (5 the best estimate of the consideration
required to settie the present obilgation as at the balance sheet date, taking into
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the abiigation.

when some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are
expected to be recoversd from a third party, the receivable Is recognized as an
asset, if It Is virtwally certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of
the recelvable can be measured refiably. The expense relating t provision s
presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss, net of any reimbursement.

B MaT:




b) A contingent lisbility Is not recognized in the financial statements, howaver, s
disclosed, unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying sconomic
benefits is remota.

If It becomes probabie that an outflow of future economic benefits will be required

for an ltem dealt with as a contingent lidbility, a provision is recognized In the
financial statemerits of the period (except in the extremely rare circumstances where
no rellable estimate can be made).

¢} A contingent asset | not recognized in the financial statemants, however, IS
disclosed, whare an inflow of econom|c benefits |5 probable,
when [he realization of incomie ts virtuaily certain, then the related asset is no longer

a contingant assel, and misrécoginzed as an assel.

d) Provisions, Contingent Liatilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Balance

sheet date.
@) Provisions are reversed if in earlier period excessive provisions are made.

ix) Employee benefits
a) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employes benefits i respect of salaries and wages, incduding non-
monetary benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount In the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which the related service is rendered.

) Dafired contrinltion plans (Provident Fund)

Contributions under the Provident Fund Benefit Plan are being deposited to the
Governmant administered fund and charged to Profit and Loss on accrual basis.
Company Is regular in payment of said dues within due dates so the Interest,
damages & penalties wolld not arise on the compary.

x) Taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred 1ax,
2) Cufrant incomse tax Is measured at the amount expecied to be paid to the tax
author|ties in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act

h) Deferred income tases refiedts the impact of current year/ period timing differences
betwean taxable income and accounting incame for the year and reversal of timing
differences of easlier years.

¢} The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are not reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date.




xi) Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash aid cash equivaients tar the purposes of cash flaw staternent comprise cash at
bank and In hand.

xii) Cash Flow S5tatement

Cash flows are reported using the Indirect method, whereby profit/loss before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non- cash nature, any deferrals or
accruals of past or future operating cash receipls or payments and Item of income
or expenses associaled with investing or financing flows. The cash flows from
operating, Investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

xiii) Government grants
No Grant wies recelved dunng the year.

xiv) Investment

s Non-cument investment Inclides Security deposit and other of Rs,37.16 Lakhs

b. Irvestments are shown at their cost price _

c Al the investments are verified after reasonable intervals and there Is no
discrepancy found in any of the Investments.

xv) Use of critical estimates, Judgments and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates,
which, by definition would seldom equal the actual results. Management also
neads o exercise judament and make certain assumptions In applying thie
Company's accounting pollcies and preparation of financial statements.

The use of such estimatas, fudgments aid assumptions affect the reported amounts
of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities Including the accompanying disclosures
and the disclosure of contingent liabilites. Uncartainty about these assumptions and
astimates could result In outcomes that require @ materia! adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or abilities affected in the futlre perods.

Estimates and judgments are continuously evaluated, They are based on historical
experence and other factors Induding expectations of future events that may have a
financial Impact on the Company and that are belleved to be reasonable under the
clreumstances.




Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concemning the future and other key sources of estimation
yhcertalnty at the balance shect date that have @ significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabillties within the rext
financial year are described below.

The Company based Its assumptions and estimates on parametars avallable when
the financial statements were prepared. Exlsting circumstances and assumptions
about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
direumstances atising that are beyond the contral of the Company. Such changes are
reflectad in the assumptions when thity occur.

In the pracess of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has
made the following judgments, which have most significant effect on the amounts
recognized In the finanoal statements,

3) Segment Information
Primary Segments
The Company is predominantly engaged in business of production of Sugar, Based on
similarity of activities/products, risk and reward structure, organization structure and
internal reparting systems, the Company has structured its operations into one reportable
businest gpgnient,

4) Operating Leases _ _
The company had not taken assets on lease or not given any assets on lease during the

financial year under audit.

5) Contingent Liabilities:

== NIL

6) Dues to the Micro and Small Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006
As at March 31, 2024 no supplier has intimated the Company about its status as micro
or small enterprises of its registration with the appropriate authority under The  Micro,
Srail and Medium Entorprises Development Act, 2006°.




7) Previous Year Comparatives

Previous year's figures have heen regrouped where necessary to confirm to this year’'s
classification.

As per our report of even date

For Kubra &aaliveal
ed Accountants

MRN-121441

UDIN: 24121441 BRARWZ 6740
Date: 02/09/2024

Place: Nanded



YASHHTE] SOLVENT PAIVATE LIMITED

CIN: UT49500MHI01BPTCIIDERE
BALANCE SHECT AS ON 31.03.2024
{Rain Lakhs)
As il As al
Farvias e 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Hs. Ri.
[ A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|ihareholders’ funds
(o) Share capital 1 750.00 75000
ib) Resorves and slirplus e 14937 Eiz
E9337 J5E10
2 |Mon-currant linkliities
il bomg-term Bomawings 3 ITEDBS 180039
{b) Dedered tan Habilities [ net ) a 1650 0.00
fe) Other leng-term labilities
1S 180040
3| Current Habliites
{a) Short-terrm borrowings 5 143289 a.00
{b] Trade sayabies & a7a 49 8 1
el Orher current Habaigiss 7 (%] .am
{d) Short-1enm arovisgns L 499 18.77
195727 £6.93
TOTAL 5633.7% 1583.45
B ASSETS
1|Nan-current asiets
{a) Proparty, Flan: & Equipment and intangible Assets
i} Property, Plam & Equipment G 2REE A5 131441
{ipintangible aswmts - ‘
{11 Capstal work n progress . .
(i) Intanpible srsnts undes deveélopment - .
IER6.ES 131441
) Mar-curfant Invastments 10 36 3.5
(] Detirred T aasets (net) 0.00 -
[ Lot |s2s & atvancos - 000
[a) Ornar non cwurment assels . -
3716 13.56
2| Currant assats
(8} Current investments - ;
(b} Inventaries 11 1890.78 Fiiivs |
(e} Trode recevables 12 85,52 151.79
{el] Cash and cash enuivolents 13 144 60198
{e) Short-retm oons and Jovances i3 7.5 410,15
{1} Oher current assats 15 51479 13231
2109.77 134548
TOTAL 563179 1583.45
0.00 0,00

For and on behalf of Board of Drectors

@:‘ Shiviih,

Sura Shivra| Barge Shivling Madhavrao
Barge
Director Diroctor
DN No. 03161805 DiM Mo 03161824




YASHHTEI SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74999MH2018PTCI10828
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2024

(Rs.in Lakhs]
As st 31 March, As at 31 March,
Particulars Note No 2028 2023
Rs. Rs.
(&) Income
I. Income from aparations 16 5831.03 1200.21
i, Other Income 17 017 0.10
(8} Tatal income (| + 1) 5831.20| 1200.12
|C) Expenses:
Cost of materials consumaed 18 5452.80 1161.0%
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade - 0.00 0.00
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-In-progress 19
and Stock-in-Trade 0.00| 0.00
Employes bencfit expenses 0 22.48 1.58
Financial costs 41 42.19 0.41
Depraclation and amorization expenses 2 84.76
DOther expenses 3 77.34 .93
(D)Total Expenses 565257 1191.98
(E) Profit before exceptlonal and extraordinary items and tax|
8-D) 171.63 8.33
{F) Exceptional Items (.00 000
{G) Prafit before extracrdinary items and tax (E - F) 171.63 233
[(H] Extraordinary Items 0.00| 0,00
(1) Prafit before tax (G - H) 171.63 8.33
(I} Tax expense:
{1y Current tax 11.89 211
(1] Deferred tax 16.50 0.00
{H1) MAT credit
(¥} PROFIT AFTER TAX (I =J) 143.24| 6.12
{L} Earning per equity share:
il} Basic 19,10 £.12
(1) Diburked

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Shivivi
__'_._._,—l-
Shivling Madhavrao

ol

Suraj Shivra] Barge Barge
M.No. 121441 Direcror Director
Place : Nanded DIN No. 03161805 DIN No. 03161824
Date ; 02.09.2024

UDIN : 24121841BKARWOS338



YASHHTE) SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U74995MHI01BPTCIL062E
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 3158 March 2024
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Not Profit Before Tax 171.63 8.33
Adjustments for:
Degrdciation 54,75
(Profit)/inss on sale of Assats - -
Interest & Finance Charges 42.19 0.8
Irterest on FO (0.17) =
106,78 0.18
Operating Profit before Working Capltal Changes 278.41 8.52
Adjustments for:
Decrmpsa/( ntraasa] in Recalvables (133.73) (10.53)
Decreaze/{Increass) in Inventories {1,861.57) (29.21})
IIrerEgtel/Decreass in SHork Term Loansand sdvances 251.54
(inerezen ) Decreacs n Othsr Currant Ausaty (322.48) (188,78}
incrpase/(Decrease] in Trode Payahics 466,33 (7.48)
Increase /| Decrease) in Short Term Proviesn 3112 15.54
(1,567.39) {220.43)
Cash ganeratad from operations {1.288.97) (211.51)
Iniome Tax mald 11.6% 241
Net Cash flow from Operating activities {1,300.86) (214.12)
B |[CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchass of Fixed Assets (1,637.23) {1,021.70)
{Increasa)/Decreasein Non Current Investments (13.60)
Cacrepse In Currait Investments
Sale of Fived Assets 0.01
Increase in Advances & others (389.37)
Interegt on FD
Divigend Incame
fet Cash used in Investing activitios (1,650.681) (1,411,07)
C [CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procesds from Loy tarm Bofrowings B60.26 1,486.26
Proceeds from Share application 740,00
Interest paid (#2.19) (0.18)
Intetiest Recaived 0.7
Procaeds from other Long term Habllities
Proceeds from Snort term Borrowings 143289 .
MNet Cash (used)/generated in financing activities 2,351.13 2,226.08
MNat (Decrasase)/Increase ih Cash and Cash {600.55) 600.88
Opaming Balance of Cash & Cash Equivoients G01.98 1.10
Cloziig Balanée of Cash & Cosh Eguivalents 144 E£01.98
As Par our annexed report of even date
For Kabra & Mallwal Ny and on behaslf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No, 10
pi = Shiviih
avin Kobra Surn) Shivraj Barge Shivling Mlﬂttﬂlnilrp
Partnor Director Diractor
M.No. 121441 OIN No, 63161804 DIN No. 03161824
Place 1 Manded
Date 1 02.09.2024

UOIN § 2412144 1BRARWDS2 218




YAS V. 1]

1 U74999

As on 31.03.2024 As on 31.03.2023

NOTE 1 (Rs. In Lakhs)
SHARE CAPITAL AUTHORISED |
BOOOOD Eguity Shares of As.100/- each 80000000.00 80000000.00
B - — .
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP
750000 Equity shares of Rs,100/-each 75000000.00 1000000.00
Share Application Money 0.00 74000000.00
Total T75000000,00 75000000.00
NOTE 2
RESERVE AND SURPLUS
General reserve 612351.00 0.00
Add: Addition During the Year 1432429927 512351.00
Total 14536650.27 §12351.00
NOTE 3
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
From Bank
Union Bank Of india Term Loan Afc No. 08391639000002 104970400.00 106110000.00
Unsecured Loan
Baswaraj Maihavrao Barge 18341050.00 18836090.00
Barge Yash Baswaraj 258412.00 285500.00
Dhondira] Shivraj Barge 32198.00 10350.00
Vaibhay Heavy Engineering Industries Pvt. Ltd 910241000 8300000,00
Vaibihay Sales Latur 22651015.00 21554423.00
Yashhte] Agra Producer Co. Ltd, Latur 0.00 14081998.00
Suraj Shivraj Barge 10711000.00 10861000.00
Vaibhav Industries 105998585.00 0.00
Total 27606511000 180039361.00
NOTE 4
[DEFFERED TAX LIABILITIES
|Opening balance 0.00 0.00
Deffered tax for the year 1650000.00 0.00
Total 1650000.00 0.00
NOTES
SHORT TERM BORRQ
[Froms 0.00 0.00|
143788834.00
Total 143288834.00 0.00|




As on 31.03.2024 As on 31.03.2023

NOTE&
TRADE PAYABLE
Outstanding not exceeding six manths 47449113.00 BiG64B7.00|
Taotal AT449113.00 816487.00]
Note-7
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Provision for Income Tax
Total . 0.00 0.00
NOTE®
ISHORT TERM PROVISION
Incame Tax Payable 1188752.07 3969500
Water Bill Payable 0.00 115533.00
Professional Fees 280000.00 280000.00
Professional Tax Payable 45475.00 0.00
TCS Payable 9268.00 0.00
TDS Payable 206162.00 990145.00
Salary Payable B27790,00 217805.00
Electricity Bill Payable 2281550.00 233380.00
|Audit Faes Payahle 150000.00 0.00
Total 4988997.07 1876558.00
NOTE 10
|NON CURRENT INVESTMENT
Iwellery 1767060.00 424000.00
Bank Gurantee-Krushi Utp. Baz. Samitl- Union Bank 0.00 200000.00
Electricity Demand Security Deposit 1731815.00 1731815.00
UBI FD 21711000 000
0.00 0.00
Total 3715985.00| 2355815.00
MNOTE 11
|INVENTORIES
Raw Material 1B9077965.00 29207%1.00
Total 189077965.00 292079100




As on A% on
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

NOTE 12
SUNDRY DEBTORS
Trade creditors -Dr list 153.12 2333
Maharashira Industrial Development Corp 3.43
Technocrat Process Engingers 5.66
Sunita Hydrocolloids Pvt. Ltd Basni, Jodhpur 19,59
fahindra Xuv 700 Booking 0.21
Barge Shivra) Annaran 50.00 S0.00
Barge Madhavrao Annarad 53.00 53.00
fudvance to Suppliers 1.37
Dhanraj Solvex Pyt. Ltd. 24.47
Javli Enterprises, Ranebbenur 0.06
kKeshav Industries Pyt Lid, 0.04
bA/s Nt Eiohs Todia 0.02
Uctagon Oils Pyl Ltd, 003
Rajanl Enterprises 0.02
Rajsons Traders 0.00
5.E. Agro Pyt Lid, .00
T. W Thangaraj 0.00

Total 285.52 151.79
NOTE 13
CASH AND BANK ADVANCES
Cash on Hand .87 004
Cash a1 Bank 0.57 601.89

Total 1.44 601.98
NOTE 14
LOANS AND ADVANCES
Shivaji Kamble Salary
Maibihay Industries 270,03
Salary 2258 016
N. D Patil Sugars Pyt. Lid 15.00

Total 17.25 270.19
NOTE 15
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Gst Receivable 12015 156.44
Amuortisation Expenses 66.28 16.25
Prapaid Insurance 0.03 0.03
Prapperative Expenses 19,59 18.59
TOS Recelyable 343
TCS Recewable 131
Cess 4.00

Total 514.79 192.31




As on Ason
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 .

NOTE 16
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

DOMESTIC SALES
Domestic Sales 5831.03 1200.21
less-1)Excise duty
Total S831.03 1200.21
NOTE 17
OTHER INCOME |
|
Other Income 010
Irterest on Fleed Deposit 0.17
Total 0.17 .10
NOTE 18
MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening Stock of Raw Materials 29.21 0.00
Add: Purchases during tha yzar 7271.59 1210.30
add; Direct Expenses 42.79
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materials 1B80.78 7921
Cost of Raw materials Consumed 5452.80 1181.09
Opening Stock of Packing Material D.00 0.00
Add: Purchases during the year 0.00 0.00
Less: Closing Stock of Packing Materials 0.00 0.0n
Cast of Packing materials Cansumed 0.00 0.00
Total 5452.80 1181.09
MOTE 19
(INCREASE)/DECREASE IN WIP & FINISHED GOODS
Opening Stock of Finished Goods 0.00 0.00
Closing Stock of WIP 0.00 0.00
{Increase)/Decrease In Finished Goods 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
NOTE 20
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
sraff Salary 2217 T.56
Staff Labour and Welfare Expenses || 0.20

LI

Total 12.48 7.56




As on Ason
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
NOTE 21
[FINANCIAL COST
Bank Interest 41.86 0.18
Bank Charges/Commission 0.33 022
Total 4219 0.41
NOTE 22
Depreciation 64.76
Total 64.76 0.00
NOTE 23
OTHER EXPENSES
Vehicle Repair and Maintenance 0.06 0.36
Office Expenses 1.09 013
Petrol and Diesel Expenses 0.13 0.04
Pastage and Courigr EXpenses 0.04 0.00
Printing and Stationery Expensés 0.92 0.06
Professional Fees 2.00 135
Insurance Expenses 390
Hotel & Travelling Expanses 4.11
Loading & Unloading Charges 0.49
Audit Fees 150
Water Bill Expensas 289
Documentation Charges 0.07
Repairs and Maintenance 0.86
Electricity expenses 21.67
Electrical Expensas 2.17
Employes Tshirts Expenses 0.08
Hospital and Medical Expenses 0.05
Hydra / Crane/ICB /Ralar Charges 2.83
Interest on Tax Payment 0.87
Internet Charges 028
Lab Expenses 4,30
LE| Charges RIES
Packing & Forwarding Expenses 003
Rent for Land 3,21
Room Rent expenses 100
Security Guard Expenses 11.58
Transaction Fees 0.07
Transport Expenses 11.00
Transport Service for Lab Matarial Expenses 0.02
Wegh Hridge esxpenses o.o8
77.34 2.93
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ANNUAL REPORT
OF
YASHHTEJ INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED
FORTHE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2025



YASTIHTES INDUSTRIES (INDIA} LIMITED
(Furmverly bome ns Vastibie| Sabsent Prisate Himited j
Reglatared (iffice:- Ph No, D-7301, Additlonnd MIDC, Latur, 413513

CIN: UT4rMH2008PLCI IS8, Bmall i infaviiiy ashhied. et

DATE Ol
EIEAR MEMBERSTIRICTORYAUDTTOR.

YOU ARE CORMALLY INVITED TO ATTEND THE SEVENTH (T ANKLUAL OENERAL
MELITING (THF “AGM ) OF THE MEMBERS OF YASHITES INDUSTRIES (INIMA) LIMITED
| (THE "COMPANY ") (FORMERLY KNOIWMN AS YASHITES SOLVENT PRIVATE L IMITEDY) TO
BE HELD ON TITESDAY, 3™ SEPTENBER, 2033

AT 1100 AM AT THTE REGISTIRED OFFICE OF THE COMPARY AT PLOT NO D7),
 ATITIONAL S, LATUR- 413512

THE NOTICE C)F THE MENTING. CONTAINING THE BUSINESS T0) R THANSACTED. |5

ENCLOSER
THANKING - YiM),

FOR CASTITED INDUSTHIES (INDIA) LEMITED
(Formmerly kown os Yashhie] Sobent Privade Limited)

| DATE:

REGISTERED OWFICE:
FLOT NOUD-TNL, ADDITIONAL
MInC LATIR 413812

i UAI61504

Enclmiirm

1. Notiew of the AGM
L Frosy Form (MGT 1)
I




VASHIATES INDUSTRIES (INDEA) LIMITED
(Furmerly hivown s Vashhee] Sedvent Private Limited)
Regiuterod Offices- Flor No, D-THL. Adilitiinal MIDC, Latar, 413511
CIN: L 749G AFLC 1S4 Fmall ids infasyashhie).com

SOTICN OF Aty

NUTICE IS HEREBY GIVES THAT TIE SEVENTH (17 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF THE MEMBERS OF YASHETEY INDLSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED (THE ONMPANY Y
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS Y ASHIFTES SOLYENT PRIVATE LIMITED) TO BE HELD ON
TUESDAY, 30TH SEFTEMBER, 2025 AT 1100 AM AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMPANY AT PLOT NO. D701 ADDITIONAL MIDC, LATUR, 413512 TO
THANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:-

ORDINARY HUSINESS
L Adiption of Auitiied Stanilakine Financla) Sotenents:

Tu Reztive, Comitler And Adopt Fiasciad Staseinents of The Commary for the fipsmcinl yenr 2024
HEZF muhndime Audited Balance Shect sl W Mach 31, 2025 A Staternsnt OF Profit & Loss Fee The
Ve Helad As O ‘That Dhite Togother With The Keports OF the Bousd of Directins And Aoditises
Thercon

To cossieler smd If oot it b et with or wrhont modificamon( i), the fllawang Fesoluting = m
Chudingdy Reuohithen

RESOLVED THAT the Auditedd Fipecial Saesmenn compiieny the Halapoe Shoet i of Aanch
T1 RS, Sttt of Profit & Loss of thi Cotnpany i) Conds Flow Skatorment of the Cunspass fre
e Fimtncaul Yem ontdal Manch 31, 2024 mgerlea with the %oues o3 snnesd therom wndd (i Megaorts
Al the Audiixirs mnd the Boad of Diroctors diled Sepurber 4, 225 thereos, s ancglated 9 the
Mhempibeers of the Company, he and o Nerehy receivest, coniidirod aid dilopted =

L. Heappoloment of Mr. Bavwarsj Madbavros Barge (DIN; US159183), Nahle 0 retiee by
werta s

Tovem-aprpnt o [Heoctus i plice of Wi Biswan] Mattlihvrn Bage (DN 081901634 whe ietine by
segriom In forme of Sectiom 135760 of the Compnmes Act, 2017 mnd homy elipibfle, ==hs -
apposntinenl To eomesdir il i thoaghe 1, 1w pass wlib o st muhifications), (he Fillerang
Resolution & an Ovdinary Fosaluzion:

“RESOLVED THAT puriuisit o the proiiiling of Sectinn 157 did ssher applidable preluoes of
the Compames At 2015 e wirl Asticlon of Associstron of e Compis. iz sppeoval of (he
Mambiets of the Conspany be i bs bessby sccanbed b rempoim A Barwpen) Madhwome Sape
(N DR LSS 1630 s m Divocsir, labie 1 retie by totaticn.”

SPECIAL HUSINESS
3. Rapificutien of Hessmmeration of { a5t Anditor

The UCharman of the sharchalders meenng dosusan! the ageida din e pansed the il
piscuthivn wianivnoudy by e disvbalders o Onliney Resliim:

SRESOLVED THAT parsamt to thin prosesions of Socnon TAR(3) aedoftver applicalile pronisisy il
iy, oo the €'exttngmasntin At 2003 grf tae Commpumivies { Asbil smd Amelisers s Rudes, 2914 | il =y
waptory sodificanonv) o0 re-gnucamwnt(a) thenanf, Rt the tine beitg i force) the rovinesdbiie o
e 30,000 (Hupess Fifty Thommmsl aniy ) plos spphicsbde toves g reunharsomem af oo (-pocter
eegerisy pavable b MU INIF R ASSOCIATES, Codt Socowmunt Fian Regiurmion No 00872 whn
hitss heers appimped Ty fhe Board of Directors of the Compaiy 20 il Cing Anidbitor o oot the st



YASHHTES INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LITTED
[Fivrrierty hnowin e Y sshlitef Selsent Privars Eivniiad §
Registored (ffice;- Plot No, DSTVE, Addithenil MIDC, Lavar, 413512

LN lﬂlﬂlﬂuﬂilmﬂlﬂyi Eanail wd: infoiy unhilite) com

uf the e rscerdi of the Cotipenn) T thie financiod year smuling Marsh 3), 2004, o recprmuended by

the Al Commmities md approved by he Bound of Dhrectoee, b wnd b berelw ssifled s
Eonfhrmed

RESLVED FURTHER THAT wny of the [heoctors wuidior (e Coinpany Secroumy of the
Cetifutty bic aalf ne beroby soverally suiharizail ts b sl voch aces, e, waners sond things == nae
et NooeREany 1o ive aifiecy 1 this fesslitush, ™

FOR YASHIITES INDUSTRIES {INDIA) LIMITED

DATE: W™ SEFTEMBER. 1025

REGINTERED OFFICE: :

PLOT NO D730 ADINTHONAL MIDE: Saiuging Hrector
LATUR 413582 Suraj Shivea) Barpe

VN 316 Ny



YASHHTES INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMTTRD.
(Furmeely knpen ws Veshhre] Solvent Private Limined)
Registored Offier:- Plot Ne. D-T300 A dditionsd MEDC, Lagey, 413512
CIN: UT9ONM OO 108 28; Email jd: iy malshae.oun.

MNobes:

LA jieeyilsee uumlcdmmlm_ﬁncm the avnual gemernl mesun e mrtited o apghiar 2 Py
attestuil siased woe nsiead o birnoedl dind $He prony need i bie s puss ol the oty The prones
b0 b effecoye should be lodaed wirh the Compaoy 2t i 48 Iiurs Before e coltimenaitingm) Gf s

meithnge

2 A oovpenne tamber intendmg s send s athorosd cmmsmive (o wttdnid the mpdetmp e termm
ofseotion | 13 of the Conpamies Aot 2013 is ienpested s semd in that Cemrpaery & camind comry of the
b resolation. suthorizang bl topessontitive b itted mnil vode an a hdm.!l'ui,mumumm

1 Membera'proxievalithinin represcutitives ate regimaicd te subimil e smenitance dips doly filled
in for amrmding the ezt Members haiding e i phimcal fomi we négoested i withe dieks:
fulins rumber  the utembsnce ship for ssermling the meemg

4. Dnivigg the penpd hegmning = hetnee the wne fued fir ihe conmaticeinent of the nedting
atll ending. wirh the canchilon of tle mistig, & member would be enrithed 4 et the prsim
lendized it mmy feerve: chaniorg thie Pessiness bours of the Compary. '

3 A docutnants refisrad 1o In the motite and sccoimpyly exjtlumstory ststoment are qpen for
Ireapestion a the imgtered office of the Cenmmam: on 8l wirkeng diva, ool Sy, bt
VI Dlact. To 100 pam up to the e of the gemernl mesting and o the venue of the mesting for the
dhuramiom f fhe mztting.

b Membiers are requested o Lindly setily the Company of any shnages m ther sddrmeese-mil
wdibress oy e 4 erprhle the Cotrpanry fosdidrest Riurs commuhication bo thelr cormecr sdderases

7. Purminnt 10 dtiodl 202) of lhe Compulics Aa, 1013 resd with mile 3% of the Compomies
{ Fesvwpouting) Rubow, 2004, s mpeided, Conmpsmben ure peztibed t vend ofticial dicmminbc us dhbiy
s ehilders ¢lectreadially.

X hhﬁhnmnmlnnu:qmpm mefvance snd ot he meoting Oweelsn it ndhabios deall be e
ruisbllod ot jund vy pahi e ey

¥ Lopaes of the Marsmmedon sid Amcles off Asspcistiym of the € ompay und other ralcvims moome
e reapect df the oedinay busluess wre availible x the Registered Office of the Compamy and |
secaumcally Too wmpegnnn uf the members darmp buginess Bass Dotween 10 i i 4 prere okl
working dimvs, eviegi Samysliys

1 A Hemte Mg o reach th sy of Annusl Genernl Meermyg 15 smoesed wish e totses ol Aniil
Cenerdl Meoating.

=m=_r=_==—=_



VASHHTETINDUSTRIES {(INDIA) LIMITED
(Vormerly knewn a0 Vahihioe) Solvenmt Privase Limited)
Rejgiuporail Dfice:- Plor No. D200, Additional MIDC, Latir, 413812
1N UTHPOMHHIRPLCI 1S Fovail kd: infoynshhiaj com

s plusntiry Statement pursusut to Sectlon 10201} of the Compariléds Act, 2013
Trewm Nu. 3

The Bowd of Directorns of the Compamy, on the recommendution of e Awlil Cotoninse, bhas
approved the spoleimei of AUy INF & ASSOCIATES, Cost Assommtimis (Fim Reprsmticn ™o
OIS T2 ), i the Closr Aditor of fhe Company For this el vear 202524 & & reunerglion of §s
LDl {Rupees Tifty Thowsamd onfy b plus spplicable pooe and neg-ol-pockes expenses m iy be
Iicrrrid] it the comtse of fthe st

As per the provivioms of Sedtien F835 of the Componiss Act, 2015 read wirh e 14 of the
Companios (Audit amd Auditont) Rodew 3014, the remuserytion jumable o the Cow Auliior s
recpuired 10 be ratyfiod by she direhokders of The Company

Acsoriugly, the Boatd recommiends tie wld e e ggotil of he diembers g0 a0 Chilidar

Nong of the Decons and Key Munngonsl Persostsel of the Company o their rélstives (b iy sy Wi
soeceimal or itereated, fmmeenally or atherwrse, in the sand reeolutyon,

FOR YASHHTED INTH-STRIES (INDEA) LIMITED
(Farmerly known as Y ashhie] Splvent Private Limiind)

= 2

Saraj Shiveu) Barge
DN 13161 Mg

DATE: 04" SEIFTTEMBER, 2008
REGISTERED OFFICE:

PLOT NO D750 ADDITIONAL MIDC
JATUR 413812




YASHHTES INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED
(Farmerdy kiwn m Vashhie) Sobvent Private Llmited)
Registered (fice=- Plot No. D700, Adidithoriad MITWC, Lypur, 413512
N U7 M2 I RPLCINIRIR; Bl iy ity anhititef.cum

FORM- MG T-1)
FROXY FORM
[Prerswant 1o soctiom 1E500) of the Compumies Act, 2003 i viské 1908) 6f the Curtmijiaities
(Munagement smd Adminhesiieo) files, 2014
Crpovne Idéambognus Npmber, 174N TRPLCS 102N
M of fhe Company: YASHETED INTLSTRIES (INIIA) LIMITED
Resasiemid Crifice: Flor No DWTAN, Addatiotust KO0, Ltie, 413912

| Nt ot Mesbi ) N
Registomd Address
Ml T,
Folin Mo

Ui B i Mesber(x) of ¥ASIITIT INDIUSTRIES (INDEAS Mlding Skt herchy
" .Im ) :

I_. Saing, 2 Nome 3 Smme
Madl 1d: Muki) Jet skl bt
ignelure Sigmnoe Spnature;

e fulling i _ o faifing s -

as oy ey b voke wsd ptend on poll foe me o oy behall et the Anulal General Meesing of thie
company for ) Fymancval Yawe oo s g 30° Mook, 30725 0 he contfucted tn TV 2004-3% gl
schodulid 1o be held v Tocsday, 30 Doy Septensher, 2025 2l 11200 AM st the Regidimei (s o
Plon N DTV, Addaonsl MIDC, Litar = 483512, bncha wiél it ey adjisirmnen tiineol i hepod
wf weh resalusion av are mdiied ebine

=01 winhy oy ebiive peosy 1 vole im the minsthier s indicaiad (5 ke bevs heliovy,

S Horsibrathiuns | Fur | Agsinsd
Nn,

I To recelve. comsiilar and sdepd e Audited Stamiladiee sl
Consolidated Finmmeinl Siaemetity of the Compaiy fn the
freenciel year ended 314 Alarch 2025 tigathe with the
Reports of the Hoaril of Chresiors sid S uduory deeson,

2 He-upponnness ol M Bwowers) Mallinvesn Berpe (0%
| OF1E31R5 ) binble 1o rotire by resition:

(3 | Rasification of Reminorstion of Cot Auditer ,

Shimeid Dai o, s

Stpniahire of the Sharehisidor




~ YARHHTED INDUSTRIES (INDIA} LIMITED
(Farmseely Lvown o ¥ Salvewt Privaie Liwmited )
ll?h-hrlﬂ OfMices- Mt No, DT, Addithonal MIDC, Latar, 413812
e UTHYMIO AP LC Y 1 0K38; Email id: hfhﬁ;iw

Spnunee of 1 Frowy Holder  Signotn of 2% Prowy Foides Higrrstivee off 31 Py l{uhh

Al |
Heveme
=

Pvirtes {10 Tl prowy, B0 be eleative. whiokd be deposiiod i (his Reghilieroll THTics 6f il Cuttipuuy
oof lews dhan 4% Hopr hefiore tha sommmemcessor of ihe medting. (3) A priony nesll ol be o member
af the Campany, (5] in tho cins of o holdars the voue of the senise whin lisilsrs 3 vole, shober
pemsaty o by ooy shinf] b nesepted toihe exchisdion o this vt of fhe dther joing holders Seisrits
shabl] bse heneenmiiead By the ot 14 which the noines stind in the Regiater of Mevithers (4) The Panm
of prony el aulionty he demisd Gr o i demendisg o poll (53 e sl by 2 gembe of
thiis Fiitin o oy sl st peevliisle such) nuitintier from aitnding in porsees il soilig s s rmeting,



VASHETE! INDUSTHIES (INDIA) LIMITED
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CING 74009 MHZ0 ) NP1,C310828; Fplf iy infoucvanhhie.cam

ATTENDENCE STAP
(Membees o7 thed proness s FespaEnted to presont s form for adialiaion duly sighed in desontdmiie
with thew specunow ygnemres rogmtered with e Cohipany )

(| [ Chignt 101
Megsl Fobio No | | Ny oo Shirey |

Daerions) oo wkiress of the shatholils / Proxy b full

|/ we hetitey record iy /e presenie o ihe Auusl Gatient Mesting of the Comprmy boing bekd o
the Reglitored Office af Flot Wi D730, Adebitionsd MIBKC, Lati, | e, 1amor, Lamr, Mabgssfi,
lidie. A135LD iy Tamnlli, Sopiurmber 30%, 2028 010 e,
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VASHHTED) INDUSTRIES (TINDIA) LYMTTED
(Frirmerly kaverm 3 Yashlibe) Solvent Private Linviied )
Ofiees Plot No DGTVT, Addidonal MIDC, Lamur, 413812
CIN; UTOMHINNPELCI 1 ON28; Fapil id: v yushhieg.com

Furm Now MGT- 12 Pulling Paper
[Pursiant 1o sectiost 10%05) ofthe Comparties Act. 3013 mond rule 2101 ) () althe Ciitrrppieiis
IMsnagemont and Adminstosion ) Rales, 2014 ]

otparsle e lification Nidnher: LT4900M R0 | APLCI10KI8

MEW YASHITES INDUSTRIES (INEHAS LINITED
(e Plot Mo D-73/1. Addivangl MIDC, Latur, , 413812
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(Farmerty knimm an Vashlibeg) Solveat Privase |imitod)
Hegintered OfMeet- Plor No. D700, Addithonia) MIDC, Laner, 413812

CIN; UTSRSOMHIG I XPEACI10RIS; Enapli id; hhw
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YASHHTEJI NDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

(Formerly known as Yashhtej Solvent Private
Limited)

CIN: UTH999MII20I8PLCTIG82Y

ADDRESS: Plow No. D-73/1, Additional MIDC, Latur, Latur,
413312

BOARD'S REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25
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YASHHTE] INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED
Address: Plie No. D731, Additional MIDC, Latur, Miharashira, Iniia 413512
Email 1d: infogyashhic) com CIN: 1T HIOTAFLCI L D8IN Website: waw. yanhhies.com

OIRLLTURY. REMIRT
(F.¥, 2024-262%)

(LR TR

Yoar Dhrectinre iy i jomeume o presntes thar Armml Bopont on the ' Bsnmesy and Dpermees of your
Corrpars wageibu with the Finmae|n] Siuteemem of ihe oompaey lor the Himscial vear ended 3ler Sach 2038
U perhod mebey peviowl

N RESLLTOFOFERATHING
n Fmsonial vommary of the Company
e Camrpurny ™y Mintacial petformats for the vesr emded 37 Marchy 2524 b smrmraaniaod heloe:

(Ml Lakbsl
Fartkalars ¥t the veur Fitr 1he year
eadnd sadid
I March 31,3015 Slarck 312004
| Revirsa T Dperenioes 12568 10 R sl n‘i"'
Uty g L] oy |
Twkal luuany o )2
| Lens Faprtmss dbiezr 4 Lpe g |
Profiz /| Luss) Bulore T2y ERIr IS1A4
| Javs o Einpaons 44913 AR
| Prafieg Low Ilﬁﬁtﬂp [LNE T [ITETH

(iR Spwee af e Company’ wsiTein:

Thie Reverme from eperstions for TY 302423 moreased s Ra 32565105 G Lakhn) s comrpmrnd w e
revemee o Re 583100 (w Lakha) m dee popvioes yowr, The Profit before Tax for the FY 262425
meremwed S0 R, | AR 605 (in Lakhm) e compared to By £7161- (m Lakbal in the previoas year. The
Prodii after Tas fow she Y 2004-28 jmcremsd b0 Be LOB2 AL Cim ) bbie) oe commpmred o profit ol Ms
TR 20 e ) akhiwd i whe provionis vens,

€ Changs i ihe Navere of hedbvesc

The main (Hjecis of e © {wmee Ity thoorporetion) was o camy om (e heimess of
irvsafas i sl trakieg of the eudihie. som-ailible oils snd de-olled cales

Sybsguenily, the MOA of pgr Company wes wnended o meflect the irsermon of Tour new clmses @0
iy eyt vide poeng of Speoial Resohation ot the Extmondinary Geweml Movting hekd October
12 M,



YASHHTE] INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED
Adadress: o o, 3-731, Addiziorsl MIDC, st Mahatiihira, Iodin 413512
Emtail 14; Infoguynahhia) com CIN: | T4000H20 1 BPLUS 10628 Widwite: www ymhlite com

e addioms chases wilich were silded relaed W the balow mvenmiom aetivites

1 TG, PNSHCIIR. PIVGTISING €15 of the jaegery aud sipir relaed prodicty]

(i) geverstion of pawes or caplive sonmunition i wppty. ssile or exper of ehogrric pumer;
Uiy rremifecturiniy prodiicing, proecssing e deal m all rypes of 1l confestomery [T

Gyl seneTMUg. BCOUMUIRIEZ. TIRNANTT NG, distrimping, purchasing. selling =) wieppilying cheeanc
pawwer e sy other enorgy from comventionzl! see-canventinnal enendy.

T suttie was approvid b (e Hegmiar of Compantes, Centrs) Penvessbng Ciitire vide msoe 01
¢ grificate of Registration of the Special Resolathon Confirming Alerntion of Cbeat Chmse(s]” datnd
Novettiber, (d, 2024
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esicimymind dividend for finsncial yeus 2004-202%

e Tramslier of uocluimed dividend i lnvestar Eduration sl Protociion Fuad
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b Dhetaids with rowpect is Deposfiy:

|5 Ne | Partlenturs | Dietnils
| A sl
.
1

W P P R g T T T . —
e e R o i uilh o purymEsid 1'1-
ﬂhnﬂ:mhmiﬂmpmﬂifnnmhnr-ﬂnmmﬂu
i o Ivolved

1 n the Huf_g irﬂ’ the year B i
Ik it the veas b
< o Thit he yesr | MUl

—




YASHHTEJ INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED
Address: Plot No. T30, Additfonsl MIDC, Latur, Mahbirmsdibr, Indis 413512
Emald 1 oo mvashing) com CTN: L T4#MHIDIEPLCIL0BIE Website: www.yashbe com

Lo Uwtalbs of deposin which sre wol b complinnce sih e poguivemests of Chaptee ¥ of the
Cumpamies Aet, 3003

The Comypany sk o jecoeptedd any depossie dharieig the vedr undidt reviid’ snd hiemoo the comigifiance with
vhe-prory o of (e Chepter o8 the Comspamies Act, 7015 does non arise;

) Lssiin Fram Dirvosse Rolwibve of Dirveeen

Vhe Company lam recerved ansccuned koan from its Dimecior durmy te yoer aodor e, The ygar ond
fealare of sl loan b bom mrovaded in Nobe H formamg pard of the fmomuli) smements of the
Cmpany

K Pormeulors of Leans Caarentees or Pavestmonts madee Sedthon 1

ke particnlars of loans. grarantess and mvestmmts adir Section 186 of the At resd wiih the
LA um-in{*-'lwlmp of Bmsd o lis Powers) Rules, 2004, for the fivescial yedl 2024.25 ore glien
b Nettes o th [Truneial stassments forming part of This Repeet,

[N Farticalars of Centrecty or Armonprasnts modc with Helated Partiess

Al somtrmts | mrangesents © e tioes. odeyed by ths Compeoy darmy dbet Tinenciad segr wilh
related parties were in the andipmry sosese of hrsiness asd om amorrm s Seorh Basls, |harmg the yenr.
the Company il e emereld imo amy ﬁmnmmm with related pasties which
cutiald b comidlered material I srcordance with the polics of the Cotgmuy on numeriality of relued
ety tramvsast o, Avgurdemgly, e diwclimire of Relibed Party Tritisditboe as regoired usder Sevilin
LM i3h ol the Compenies Ast 2000 Ih Poein AIC-2 »/ nod applicible Aderition ol ihe mombers b
dronm o the (fclinires of pramctions ith the roleed purtios 0 et ot ™ Notes g0 Accaonins
firmmy part of the firarctal sighoment.

i, Wl Resouroe Yassgeioii

T emmimre sl Human Resoarees Matesemest, the Company fiivsaes on sl sl of e emplines
Itfemyele. This o lides 2 balivtic cxperience for e smployes = well. Himever, tie Connjuary s i plae
Muess Bewmros Palicy which ety the smmapement to mettaty s oinployees thrvngh carioes sbille
ileva bigrerenr engl pumeces sl volimicering programi.

H ook [ n ;

Corparte grwemance 5 ethionlly deiven husiness. process thit e commitfed 1 valies smed af
atibsmciry e orpantrasien’s beamd amd repumeion, Thiv s ensrssd by teking sthical Puinlrsens decivions sl
pandiscting husivny with & ey cmmmitmet o yalies. shile micting stabebvidilen prpectatiens. 1L |y
liypeenthve dhust dur comipuss affiurs we tasesed i 8 Hie ssd basdparent maoeer, This I viie jo gbit god



YASHHTE) INDUSTRIES (INDLA) LIMITED
Address: Plon Mo, D-731, Additional MIDC. 1stur, Mabnrushia. Inidic 413512
Emil 18- Intoyashhie) com CIN: [F74H90NHOO IRPLO 10828 Webshte: www yanhbic) evr

eetiitt the tmpst of pu stikobokders The Company: v commined to maviprin dhhe g aluedads. of
SoupurEle gOVOTTD. Tiie Compatty has stwo mmplemsimed several H_W!:muﬁepuﬂbnh
provalent ghibally.

The Cormpass s fob Jhiled as va shick exchosge wh o 51 Muarch, 2024 the prreey bbare of Corpuelite
(rvenaisce are mol applicabile 1o the Company

o Dotain of Dipeviors and Kes Manageris! Porsanuel;

As g March 31, 2008, the Boged of Divecton of the Company comprisss 3 (Flvol Directan. le
Yione) Mamagisg Direftor, 2 ( Dwu) Nea-Fascutive. Wors Independent irecton and 3 (Twe) Moo
Excculive lndependein Ditectorn The constazion of the Boand of the Company by i aweardmuce with
Section 14516} of e Compianies Act, 2013 snd Regulatica 17 af the SEBL (Lissing Cligathons amd
Phisciosuce Reguiremini| Regulationn, 2015 The detai v are @ folleows

5 | A ARAL MADHLAVRAL DARGE DEES0 163 S
¥ SHIVLING MADMAVRAD LARGE 0316183 o= Expguirvs Diveetis
* mmﬂfm"m W | independam Bt

s INAYAT KHAN ATMAT KHAN HIETT Indeperihent Chieutun
il AT RAMESHRAL MEHI - kel Fleasitelul ChiTicee
7 LA MUIGAL . Comprny Seetitas

f.hﬂqbﬂﬂun-ndtﬁnmmﬂmm&tﬂ {roen dhe Dircgiom, pose of e ahove dineesers are
diseuiatifiesd wndes Soction 163 (T) 6 the Compinigs Act. 2073 and ure aksa mat defmed by STAL ce
any etlser statuiiny airthority for holiling offiee of o Diresior.

Details of change i the Board of Direcurs und Koy Mutagerial Personoe! during the fimascial yeur
under revies;



YASHHTET INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED
Address: Plot Now D737, Addditional MIDC, Litur, Moharashitra, Indin 413312

Fmail b Infoigyassisei com CIN: L T499MIIR0IBPLCTION2E Website: www i
Si Sorme of 1y Direesur Ky ]
wy | Manmgrrin) Permmne] Dyvignation | Dol Change | Keasion Tur Change
| || NEHAL MLGAL m TR SO M
3| RANUL HAMESHRAD $O8HI “"’;W e 1] 3114 Adrpulittimsent
SHILLLA M GOV INEMLAS A D EF“'W I
T ARV A Dl WU | Appoimment
INAYAT KHAN AZMAT Ladgpendin .
| I - D104 Appillniinent -
e . Apprimtment  as Mg e
."" SLBMAD STV BanoL Dt 012024 i
Champe ™ hn_;[nlum frum
(1) ::ﬁm MADHAVEAD Noe-Frenltive M0 l'_i.i'ﬂ'lﬁ:ll [ T T YU T
il | FEEEIH!!I et
Chamgr 8 greighaiton  fpoes
g :'HFH'TI!I [rmﬂmmﬁ“hn “'H*uﬂﬁ'lﬁll w:,“ HM 200 Evrmitine  Dheecior iy Peily
| Eagiinive Dhirecew

b Uerlawiion b dudepenident Dirsiens.
The Foasnd coniflime that the Independest Directies fulfill the conilition speciflil in Section 149 (7)
ol the Art mad dre lisdepesdent o the Boaed sul Munsgenies as ol 31% March 2028

Supmber of meetings of the Bugrd:

A sl of 17 theveritomn) Beand Montings wore hitld iarmg ibe Financial Year emded Manch 31, 2625
Vil rvesn i) girgy betwees sy twe Board Meethngs wes bess thai) 120 dags,

d. Cammitiees of she Beand:

The Bannd of threcsons of yonr Compasy have tormed sarions Connmitizes, a per the provisgm of
the Companies Act, 2913 and ob per SEBI (Lismg Obligatiom amd Dhselimure Requmomen iy
Mygielstame 2014 pusd 29 & gaprt ol the best corpiirale grvensnce rmctices, the uﬂﬁlnnﬂ'minmnlﬂ
e cuatitiution S those Cuoummitees i in complistice with the upplicable lews.

In oeder o enstite focwsed amerithon on bevioess and for hetter govermmes and aogrentabiiiy, the
Phiare! heas conathlisted (ve Eallowing conmmbitees as i 21% Lesppey, 202€

i Ak Comtifiitaee
. it dind Resumratiin Commiiiess




YASHHTE] INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED
Adilress: Plot No. D=T171, Additioml MIDC, Latue, Mabiarashie Inddin 413512
Fonudt 1d- Infojiyushineg com CIN: UT4RSMHZ0] PLC3 10828 Webskie: www yushhig som

i Ay o i et

The Cpostitation of the Awfit Commiited o oa 31 March, 2025 v s foliows

* Name ui the TNreetor Desigmatiig " Nahure of tirectonip
M Inave Khen Axmat Kian " Chairman | Non Lagcutive snd Indepeniin
| Drsecior
T Shubbam E-.-'-mﬂprmd Pchenivn | Member Nin-Lagcudive amd
Unchrpanide s [hivese
I
M, Sum) Shiovw Warge Warnbee NamEpng Dhecor

|8 Suminatinn and Remenreation Commiile

I'hie Colisetisbiomn of e anmn-hmuutmmunihmi:m—ﬂu e ik 31% Marchy, TO2S | & Solluw

["Nnme of the Direetor Dheigmatium. l Nature of Mircetershin
"Mt ST Dol iprasad Mhokoting | Ehakrinais ' on-Locurve ael Indapendant |
Dirwyics
I :
M, Dt Khan Agist Kheo Member | Ren-Etalive st
Leibgpivient 1isecti |
" Mir, Sarn) Shived] Murge | Ve k T e T ]

Y POLICY ON NOMINATION AND BEMUNERATION (NKCk

The Company tak Tormalsed wd adopied the Namination & Reswuyeration Policy i compliance
with sccthisn 1780 of the Companies At 2013 reail shomg with the spplicable dulies theeo bo ail Part
I3 ol Schedule 11 of SEB (Listing Obligatons sl Pk bt Requitersentsh Regulilions, 2015, The
ohjective of this paliay is ko e

. W emundingiot 14 rasemaiiie and sulTeiont t anrodt, retaks sel ootlvils the ewallonce o il Uompaiy'
wmrwalnlly .

# Stltasle setocion = sppoimment criwrrs af Derctars, EMPy and ciher Setlor Evovildives inchading
crineris Bt eletmslisems gualifioaticne, pesbtive st independenes nf & divctor and ofher relased
eriaibere.

. ww“mm&mmawhmm&lwmnmmdll-tﬂm:in-f
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YASHHTEYJ INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED E
Address: Fion No: D731, Additiooal MIDC. Luur, Muhsirsbir, India 413512
Emall 1d: Infyiymbhte com CIN: U7TS09MHZ018PLUI 10K28 Wabsine: www.ysbibief com

"I IV 1

The Awhorived Shuee Capital of the Conpany 25 on March 112028 fs R | 3.000,00,0004 Rapesy
Tty Ciries, Oy ) diviided i o | 3000000 (Oue Coves Thirty Lakh) Equity Shares hasing Fave
Vitlide of R 1114 Rbipoen Tan (hnly) s

sty the Vear she compaiy his increesed iv suthorined iare cxpimal of I compeny from
RAODGOOG0 1y R 3,00.00,000 i the Eatra erdinars Goneral Metting of the company hedd om 23
Ohitriser. 2004

Huring the year Ile company lias anb dividad e share from Re 000 wach to Hs 10 sssh i the
Extra Ohdininry Ursenal Mesting buld on 0% December, 2024 with the Approval uf the Shamchelder

The Pusd-amr bagitlty Shaee Capite, of e Company & om March 11, 2025 0 Ra 750000000 {Hapeos
Savem Croee Vifly Laka Caly) Commbtiing of 700,000 ( Theos Sevetity Five Lakh) Exiity Shares baving o
Fane Valos ol Ha 105 (Rupees One Onhy) oxche

5 SUREDIARIES ASSOCIATES AND JOINTVENTURE:
A om 31 March, 2025 the Coompmmy faes s Subwid mnes’ Asseciates Jodm veaiunes of the Company.

# ALTHTORS:

e Simiwiurs Awdiivr 8 Aidil Moper:

I Ittt of ssition 139 of the Uomjpmaist Act. 20017 read wilh the Companies (Audit snd Arifiton)
Rules. 2004, Mis S BT & Col Chartered Accotintaits, (Fiem’ Reasdeston Ne | A0489W ) Maushii
wi mppaipiedd oy Surutory Auditors of the company 10 bold offfee for s perod of § (fvel comscative
years m the Aspop] Geeeral Mecting held o M1 002024 yp o Conglimion of '|'he Anmaal Genomnl
Meeting o beheld t Ju29,

There ase po quphifcatons, reservatioms or adverse rermarko or disclaimers made v Ma N BT & Ci.
Chartesnd Acomuntants (Firm Registration deo, | S0409W), Seatumry Auditors, in their Beport on the
sccomrts of Lhe Uotipumy S (o year sinder rovion),

The observativns made by them m thar Repon ere selfexplinnatory and do mor cnll foe oy Satfi)
Slmlicatioms from the Boand.



YASHHTES INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED
Addrew; Plot MNe. D731, Additiomal MIDC. L steer, Maburudhtra, India 413512
Emmail 4: Infidy anhibiesi com CING LI24900N 201 BPLC TIOR8 Webwite: waw, vanhilies com

B, Secrvtarial Adlioe
Thie provisions relifing 4 subminglon of Secretarial Andit Report under Secran 204 of the Comymnics

Aul 1013 snd The Compisnies (Appaintmen and Bomuneratinn of Managsnal Peewcriie]) Hules, 2014 s
rieet i faptscahle 1o the company

e Repurting OF Friud, Cummsuti By Busrd On Every Qualifiezting, Resersasinn, Adverss Remark
Uy Dy babmer

Thire, are ne quallfications, reservation or adverse remaek of dhiclativer (0 Anditors Bepold
Tharedore, the Boiid Have nat commented o the salhe

d. T ost Recordy And Costandin:

Mainepance o cpet revords andd reqeriremend ol cont mndit &= erth-:l wider (I peowinioss o
Section 14801) of i Compassies Act, 2013 e applicalile for the businiss sctivities cuitied out by ihe

Company

e imerssl Awditnes:

Provisions of section | 38 wf the Compankes Act, 20121 read with rule 13 of e Companles ( Acotunis)
Rules, 2014 with nespect 16 insermal atdiior is net applicuble w the coijaay

L Adesjwscy OF Inrerasi Vissneipl Contrals With Reforower To The Flmssnchs) Stibvents:

The Cosmtuny's internal soninel proceduces which inciodes nternal finsecinl comirels, eawire
compimnce with various policies, provtiees and saatiflie ard kel In virw the crgaiizution’ s pace of
growth and insressing complexity uf vperation

g Baiews Risk Managrmeni

In poduy ‘s comamie envimament, Risk Mmmagemont i & vry importam pad of (e fesmeis Vhe
matn aim of risk manegemons o denfify, monli amd take precautinnery sussued In respect of i
cvenrs that may pone risks for the buseess Your Company’s risk matpement 4 enibedided i the
e processes,  Your company los emtified cormin rikis ke peics rale dnedithin  glohul
corimrmiic emvirenmiun, isberest rutp, human sesounee, competition, voaplisncs and (ndustnal beafth
wodd safety rid wid b planisd 1o manage soch risk by adepting hes) mgnngement procuce.

e Wigll Meshinnlbym W kstte Wower Pulbey:

Tl Commpaery Ints @ Vgl meckanism called ~Whietle Ilower Palicy™ with o view s pieovide o incchaibn
for Eirecsses anid eitiplugess off the Uioriipatyy b caike concent so sty violifkon of dny legal of regsispory
reipiruemend, lucottod or misepresentation of any fhencinl sutement ol nepont o The Polcy peovides
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wdrynate sifegiinplls agass victimizmtion of Darectiotfs V' crmphoy ool o) amil divesy scoves o the Chaioman of
the Audis Uormmittoe i exceptionsl cases

Mo Dheecaor’ amplinee borve been denwd sswws 10 e Oharrman of the Asdp Copmines s that no
complaints ware received deemg dhe yeer. The dotalls of the Policy have been poitad on the Commpans s
websis tuipy - yasiie vy

T CURPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY;

Il crveria preseribed amder Section 135 of the Act with respeet 0 comamyting CSR comumutiee.
miopting CSR (Wlicy ssd speailing ames an CSR sctivitios in sccordance with the Aot o e
aplicable W the Company flar the Y. 0242008 byt from ihe Nest fmaochil vear 202352005 it
opplicahle o the Net Predit of the Comparny excveds 5 Crove Rupees '

Wi CONSEMVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION. FORFIGN EXCHANGE
- 3 ‘.. : -4

The detashe of compservaion of coory, \echnlogy sinespron, forelgn exchange comings and ougo are

frellimmw

n Comsers ntion of shergs:

e skt vk, o T o cemmeretion W csrTn
| Fiscrgy codrigiption (v mieviesal - 0
(i o weep pEkes By Se qoupany S wtjliaRg slomee seecen | qpTmised. The Gpropey W sskiag s

ol drjenis rifeets tw Lovy e comrey comsanmptili =
ciptimmaiin s,

i #iF Thqumi-ﬂlimmm:qtﬁn—ﬁ

b Toehinligy nlsarption:

in The wiTieyn e imsmards wwcknnings shworpriag

i The bemeiin derved (e produc  enprovernems,  cos) Bt Appificatie
redmltiont, procst® desebipHiens s ispart sl itition o

Tun Ir e of rperiad seemninry Crmmesrind dirring thie Tss vhoee
senr iorhomnd o the beglmisg of the Onametal yoory

© e The dutelli oF seebetaligy sempen=d
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Ernail 1d malth'ﬂm l]"fmh'l]'[iﬂl NPLCIION2E “’Ihﬂﬂ'ﬁﬂﬁ‘.:ﬂ“ﬁlﬂj.m\m
i Vo ol | imepeown:

te) Whihir thie techeiogh hee fielly sbsrbied

S 0 o) Mlly sheerbed aniss whees hos nee files plate
reiiy sl

.

(LIl | The expendriun: incurred i) Hissesrch amd Dk lopmin The Comgmmyy has o condecied
revenret = S iloprient smeity Syemg
Uit ven ey v by

¢, Vuregn evchiugl essshags anid iiige:

Partouisrs | Amanni = Ky
Expenditurr =1 | orelgn Currercy ' Wil
Liryiggs in Fiesl|ga Currency ' Nl

% EXTRACT OF ANMUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to the provisions of Scdtion 92 () and 134 3) (a) of the Compamiss Act. 2013 and
mrendments theren! sl i cmiplinnee of the Companies Umendmont) At 2017, effective August
I, 2020, b dJpall Appaal Retuen fle the famniin] yest 200425 b placed gb the wobiie ol thy
Company b the folliowdng link bifpsvaskhie) com

This Anmaal Returm iv subject to soch chenpesaliermtions mrdifivulhms = mey be requirsd 1 cimy
ol silsesuern 1 the mboption af the Directors” Hapar by the Shusehilders sl the UTV Al Caneral
Wecting smhich the Sharpholders ppree abd empowd the Bostd / Conrpaiy and the capy ol il Final
Anmdl Retarn i imay be filed with the Ministey of Corporate Affhits would be furibbed o fhi
welisito of the Campany.

fy (MRECTONS" RESPONSIBILITY STAVEMENT:

Prursand to Section |34 (5) of the Adt, the Baard of Dirgetor, s the bedl off it know ledpe and sbillty,
Eonfiv thee

(u} Lot preprl s of the g al sccoests for the Flrsne sl ¥esr ended Merch 31, 2034, the
dppheabie seoomnrieyg veandands hald bean Bsilowed and rhere mme g memsmal e
nisso sk aure,

(] e Directops hud seivcwed soch sccoummy policies and appfied them omsstentty and
tasde judgrnenis wul extionstes thid sre reswomahle vl prudest s s b glve 2 e and il
wiew of judgmeen. and estipuases that v resonabic and pradent an & give @ e and fold
view of {he sty Wf wfMiairs of the Compamy for e |inescial Yo ended on Mmch 11,
2025 and of vhe profin of the Company Toe Tat parid;

fef The Dhrecreiy bud ldhes proper wnd sulficient cuve for the mulmenames of sdewgiinng
sccounting meeonds i seconlance wimy The pooyialons of thes Ast for setegasiding thi
sty of e Carnparry sl fiir provesiting s delicdiing ot sid other iregubsriiles
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I8 T Phremtivts bad stepmend (e srassll socoorss om 8 oy comen hasn,
¥ That the Pirperon, feve | |iid dies merhal nindial comtinls o be falkowed by |he
cormmnasy amil the sach, intornel feemcidl cofittels e afequale amd were spetiling
etlrctively,
¥ That preper syviees beve boon dovierd % omint cmrplisace wih the previven ! Wl
mun; [Wien wgte lin plice Sl et wch ayviems s ododuse sl operniing
e

o vigificast and trarerial cosler s bews passind by the Regulgtars, Comres, | ribunals bepacting e
polig eomeent yintus mnd Comyppuny s operatiim in fullse

13 PARTICULAMS OF EMPLOYEE,

Soew of the amployee has recehved semeneration: excendiog the Trmit stmat 0 Haule 320 ol e
Companies (Appintmens ssl Resmserration ol Missgerial Pénonel) Relve 2014, Disclosare wider
Rube $ ol the Coripatties | Anpaintinest s Rembnemtion of Minuperial Persabiiel) Hauiles, 2114

1% BETAILS PPLICAL L L PROCEE
INSOLYERCY AND UANKKUITCY CONELI0NS

Dhisrime (b poriosd utider review, no spphication has beon mbde nor 5 ans dppllcation pending by
it e Cotiipiny wider the Insotvensy sad Bankrmicy Caode: 2016

Dhuting the porlod Liniler review. (here was ie Instande OF aie thine settlomdnl with nivy Manb Finsticl
IHstisotion. Hinie. the disclonurs refsfing o dilference betwoen mmouit of the valianon done w1 ihe
time of gise-dime settioment gnd the wehotom dime: while wking loan from the PBasks © Fingnewm)
Fropinuions (s ooy, uppicatria to ty Company

1% COWPLIANCE WIVH THE SECHETARIA] ST ANTILRTVY;

Duitinig the porciad wider review. the Comtpiny his cumsplied Seenctarial Strdinds-1055-1) and
serolima] Standnnde2 (55-2) inpeed by e Inmfiuwe of Company Soceezares of India,

W DISCLOSURE LS T _OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE
"Ij.l_l_'-~[ (% %[ REDRESSA AL |

The Compapy has sdoptod a Policy om Freventiom Prohibiton and Redrewsl of Sewnl
Varasemenit/ Antl Sexead Lasmaiment prdscy of the Workplace In |5 with the reqguirements of the



YASHHTEJ INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED
Address: Plor Mo, D-71/1, Additioanl MIDC. Lstur. Mahirahirs, India 413512
Bl b Inforj) visshhie com CINS LIT4990MH201RPLC 310828 Website: wivw ypahiia om

sexin) Harmsument of Woinen m the Workplce | Frovention, l'rn‘lﬁh}ihn amil Redressaly Aoy 2013
and the Rulss there wider. if amy.

thie Polkes dltiis lo primide peotéction 10 smployees st the wurkplace and prevent sad ralress
cotpyplnints of sexunl hatabsment and for maners connpetod o incidantal therees, with the obijective vl
froviding == & working snvaonment, wheve emplayees foel ssane Luitkng the year undir tesisw, v
compluints were received by the Company relsted 1 wentti] hasscment.

17y QOMPLESNCE WITH THE MATERXITY BENTFIT AULISRL

(b Company his gomiplicd with the provisions of the Mawmmity Benofin Acz, 2901, incleding all
ajlicable wecndmeity it sules framed theseunder, The Company m commingd 1o ensrmg & sl
Incltisive, amd sapporive workplice for women employess. All cligible womn emplovees sre peided
with materniny hemefio: as presaribed ander the Maletilty Hemefit Act, 18] lnchuding piid masernity
Jeiye, murvimg breakis, and protestion (me dismisal Gerisg meernlty’ leave  The Clihipaiy remains
commied to foeslig sn metsslie and suppostive work envisomment that upbolds the rigghts and welfuse.
of tts moemen smpliyees by spplizable lawe

Thy Compiny alsd crmires Al 00 fscriminasion in ypde @ recruitinent of servie dielilonss cn the
grininids o sadtiilly, Noccwary nernsl wwsders amd HR policies ate i pleec i wplhld the spieit aed
lettet oof the Ieginfatiim.

1 CVTHIEE PMSCLOSL RS

Yoot Deccmss jilr (it 20 Saclosurs o repontieg b beguitod is erspect 1 thie Tefweieg lerm e thest wese im
pratitsasctioms, oo thihe dona durimg Lhe YoRr Endder rrvsda
L l==we of euiny shano with difforemial nghts = o dividesd woem ur otheeiae.
T8 hunlﬂm:-ﬂwldh;mmnr&bhhlmm.ﬂqmufﬁmnmpmywnyumm
0 Nwsmeof Dl Ramnm: '
i luundm',umﬁlhi-mume#ﬂnujﬁ'MIIﬁnuud-r-dwm:nl.ﬁhmm
OCELARET| P s
v H.-n|u:|.'|1|:.|;Hﬂ!l;h:nilﬁ#ﬁﬂllﬂﬂ{ih'hlﬂ#ﬂmmﬂhﬂﬂpmﬂnwdim-m
s poon w whick ke win ghom by S Compinny '
Wi Medemptian b Prefereser Shures end o Dederitures.
wih,  Bepbesk of my of m suritics £
wlik Annﬁﬂdufhwhﬁlhﬂm.'ﬁwﬁhﬁmﬂmthqu-lrrldm
soevenibly wa eqaiy yberes of the L ospesy
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% ACKNOWLLNCMENT;
Your [hreznors would fee m express thedr wingere apprecigtion for the assstance and co-operation
reesived from dhe costomen, enfloyoe, banke Cunvernment anlborities, vendors, conssbtames ol
nrnbers iy the vear usder roview

Y CRHTDIEN OF THE BOasRD,
For YASHHTES INTRUSTRIFS (TNTHA) LIWTTED

(Forsmerty knowin m Vashite| Sofvent Private Lisitnd

St

SURAD STV A DLW, IASYE AATD MADHAY AL BARTE
Mlmmaging Drietne MHrwtin
TS AT RO PN BRISVIAE
Taee LATUR

Thate; DA IS
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Tndlegesicient Amditnrs” Wepory

T nler Mlmhm of Wnahiioy lnadusirsss (Fnofing Fimiied
Formerly I.mwm.n Yunlshivf Mebrond Llmitécd|
iFormer |y koo o Wanldiie) Solvent Provids Limbdel |

Higuert om the Finuseiul Slpiemenis

W bor suibind tie soeoniginy (e M) delemors of Yashlile) Ll ustebes (Indin) Limbted (Vormesty kudwo e Yesbilite]
folvent Limited) (Formerdy kv na Yashhin] Sobrem Private Limitod) i"he Company™), which compris tw Rales Shiot
gt B Merch, 2029, the Siatwensd of Proflt und Lom sl the Stubomsn of Ozdh Flows yenp endod on thel slube, mil o sy
et wipmiF ey s g pofinies vl i wpletory minmmatian (hwemalie meimmed fo il Ermmea| samemests

Opisiin
Int oo opmban aisd 10 Hhe beet of simr informsiam e iecardang T the splamanionh S i o, P el el deeshoei
gres-fre it resgisiessd bry-ihe Compmnies Act, 3603 (e Aur™) m the maneey sremnred el give @ s el Fer vlsid bn

ooTEfarEDy S Hie neoonETmE ponspies pErefy’ seeapsed i indin, of the sz of sy o fhe Cowpamsan o Mol 71, 2025,
it prnadie did Sy optil B fo o s endad on thae dels

Tisebs firr Cipimian

W ovmsilizasd e audiy of de faoidal sueswe thossgidence willh B S1anduribs o Subisg (FRAN) speatbed gner s=ctiom
1437101} of the At Osar msponalbilicien wnibe thisse Standurids et Rurther described i the Audioe s Rnsprmsiiities foe the b
nf the Fimansinl Rolmmenti sesfion of e oo Weans medependent of the Campany 1 eccomdames with the Code of Eilkles smed
by ihae: Tty ol Charered A oo of Tndia (ICAT) tog=tior with fhe vikson] moyoineniens st o eleva 0 oar sadii 6f
e Mhumalal sulleniests ey the provifions of e Ao od the Ridss oude Siermander, wid wa heve ol [ilad suir pelier-sthical
rrupumelbliles = pecopdEnog wil thess pequacements s the TEAT'0 Cede of Tittuce. We beljsye Ut s prishence abtimd
by u s eniTlesens and uppeentiaio i srovids o basks foe our soilitaptiven o the il sisiuments

Ky Auill Mutters

By mutlly mumars sz (hoss srices Sai, 0 owr profizsioned jodgmant, wees of mos signifiesses weoge micit off the finmecind
sttt of T currnend gussed. Thiesn motlen wone bddsennd in i conlent o me nadit of the: Snnnein seoene o g whislg, sid
iy fimrmang e apmarn . (homeen, Gl e il provide § pensde pomion on' thre otinrs. W feve oo v imifes fa be
commerinked i me nepr, ' '

Informatins Offer thn the Finansia] Statreoen ity amid Awifitse®s Report Thevesn

ThﬂliﬁmﬂtlfHMMimImmﬂrfmThnﬂmnmm The otheer doumntion cormpriss e isfimmae
evfudel i the Boank'n Rapo fecliufing Annevimss  Boanl's Repor, Busiees Kespomsihility Baport, Corpeiras Cavemenes
m:ﬂﬂdﬂhmwnwmmwm flimenial subnmanss sl cul sidiuir uupuﬂlr.u.

Chilr eepimdoe an ke nancial slvicmens dook and civier the cber Infaemmtion and we S sl e sy Sorm o sammibcs conelualans
fliewesiny

L vomnection with vur il uf de Riiciel matemests, ouspeponzibiiiny i m s he othet sformurnn sod, in dottie s, consides
whesher T offer idenmsun i maetenslly weonaigen with i finnciol siseemers or oo imovdisdee obtpizod Suring e covrs
oF ol sl e uiierwlas uopuurs W be insivrsslly nesteed

1t havod om (ke woell we have porfnrmed, we conubide ti (e i o outer bl i sstatdmor o thin olbor infrmtion; wa o mouired
10 rrfhart that fact. We have nothing 1o report Ls s sogued.
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¥ Addrrss 201, 2 Flaar Malimedes B -Spaee, OF &y Boaid, BMeat (o Mecmemad Thacesmr lilood Ilnnk, 1
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Slamiguuient’s Redpnailility for e Fiaoneinl Soiemonis

Tic. Dizwetory of fhe Commrany are regponaiie far the multirs el i st 1344 (3] of the Aes with respect b the preputlan of
e fumpcinl eabitits ot glvs s brue and fudy view of the faongiol peoitin, frencipl pedfirmmes sof wuh flows of tie
Compmny i accerdnes Wil e sccauntbg priovipies geaesilly teeepled ) Tidls, looluding S aceniviting staribardy spec:ilad
utrder st §33 08 the At This rerponuibifidy st fnclucles mubrmnance if sdequse sogoading moords in acaordenm o il
it of e Avs N undegusming of the units ol the Chmpeay and for preseming ud debectirg Bues et shicr imguiuris=.
arfection ad anjksstion of nppeoprinks weninting polkiog uuking fdymnanta s ot bt sre pressmabie mnd ol and
i, pheeyubion sud iialinnece of ol inhrsd Wisnclal commreln, ¥t wene opsiuting effoctively for enmmms e
scenmcy i conipieieness of e ncconing meonids, ntlevmnt oo the properalion ued presenliton Ul e Bitizncial siatemant il
give 8 troe anad iy whew will ane fiee B mtezal meesttvment, whitier due (o faud ge e

I peeparin this fiaainl labeinotty, inasgetment i rpoanifle forsssevsmy the Cosspany”s abiliry ik sonLamng 25 @ Soing SCEETH,
dipinsing, e appiticaley munees selaiyd e godig ganeses and wlig tho ok concern sk AF siooutiag usless manapemens
bttt nfends o Tiquidate the Drmmminy or W eetse aperatone, of hun no mohotic st bt o dn o

Thie bwere arf directons o Ve conspuny n aloo capaombile for eversstiog fh Compony’s finitaitrin] epeivg prucias

it s Besponndhilidy for thie Audle of g Fraunein] Ststements

Ol oleciives me Lo obleh regsubile gasttunes slout whehet the Fnancial dWlamects b whsle i oo from. ool
m'ﬂ#tﬂ'd‘l:mfmdwm.uﬂhmmmmwlmpmﬂmhﬁ:dum.muim-l:ﬂnﬂhl:mh:
Bbgh Juvel ol nnnarames, Bt be it i uemstes et in aedll sondissed b sesendance with SAs will afwiyy deleet g maneres]
ittt when 0 exits . Miistahstents ean sl fom (el pr eror ol s gpusidered wabeeial I, indneiduslly arom te
ligkregmen, Moy could rfmoably e expestad o miloence the scomommip dutminm of Lz ke on the bl o thize finnnoinl
sighsifnmrs

An prrt i iz ekl b necordente with SAs, we exereie prefisesnal fudpss wad wslmmi geefiezgionad ikepticom trnaghion e
wmim

We als

w  Telepily ied esasea the ek B mibeHa! dslzssimesienl of the Tinenoinl slafemanis, whathor oo in Pt or e desiproand
perfinm sull rocsdires seaponeive ton Wi sk, sl gbbus uwadic evidenes tit b peffleises sud gppropeisn o provide
wbasan oy paur opinion T risk of mat dmacrisg q i masst bt real g fem frawd i hapher Shan far aee mmiing
o merot, e Bl inay invahes coflosin, Foogesy, udoisansl andssimne mmrepraseamiiane or Tha ovionks of el
crmbril.

o b s undesstanding of intemul confal sslevan i te sl in order 10 deagn T Irocoitees tE ars approjriall 1
e isfrrunmatypess. Unger ssetions D030 of thy Compunies At 201, 'wo e b regproositile for exprosing o oginiens
an wheiher the gompuny b sdoquape infemmal Francial controds with mfsrmes (o finunchll satomene in place and tke
ipratinig effectivane=z ol much conmi

o Funleug e eppropoatpness of scimemmg pallexs mond and the ewmmahline=s of socownting ssmanss sl bl
iisclommme made by matissneuml,

= Quincknds on e epprogristmens of minagEsnrs wea of the gomg concem ha of sscommmg und, bunod on the adiz
rvidenee obinined, whther i muterial imeeriinty sxists releted o vosits ue Soaditivis that may cesi sipulfci] daubl oa
thie Commipamy' s alility to eobifiine s o iy oo 1w conlude Mt 8 mterial aneesunty e, we s reguiizd b
dmrw mtizetim in o meldor's report w e mlised dinclosirgs o ipe firl suenents o, 0P oo doecldies ans
mndeguule, 10 midify oir wpinim, O coehiviom o e e sl evideice obsained up to e debe of our oo
tefort. Hinweves, fities syvnts or cutel lors weay causs i Chimpay 1o cease b contun 03 8 @ing vaiezm
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»  Hvadimie the ovemill prossafasion, stractues and coofeal of the finssciad saomsen, including fu discimymes, anid whetler
the [ineniial stEmmeni ropeeiear e wideling St o et (o b neheer Duld ackieran Bl presenmtion,

Mﬁ‘hm.mpmﬂmmmmﬂn finampind nucememy Sy, ividuadly of i aggr gt mokes o probahle ffag
the ecatiunic Secinlomd uf « restanably knowicdgzable war of tae flannonl sanmmenn iy b flienond, W ssunidor gusiieve
mmuiorialsty nif qualitabies Factms m (1) plimmang i scspe of por scdld wmrk ane i evlumting the resilis of gar woek, and G t=
wvistums e eflzet o nry fdentified minsstments in the financial steiemumis ' '

LE m'i.lﬂlﬂﬂ-dwﬂﬂlhp_m segacding. st odhoey et e gelmeneil aocpe gpel g ef e
enid slpnificaal wielit fiudings, declieling ey signefiont deficiomion 0 intermnd aemem Ot v ldont G duaring mor okt

e e peervice s chasged with poyirmacss witl s shasznemi el wa o consplind with v afrios! niseisnt mgmeding
Independunce, and fo yomnimicue wit thie ol pzbanordise sl siber veaties thot may smmmnakly e Mimghe 1 e on iz
el spencunoe, o whirs uppiicaily, relutod misguuds '

l'paem the eantiers comanisimsted with thas: cherged wili povernanee, we dotermine thimn mmmess that wene of mos aigelfooes i
the sl of the francil extements of e curmit period s we thendom the key sidit muners, We lescrihe thian munses i o
auitbitnes vt wndow low of regulution peolales public disclsaize ubole die masiy o Whee, in exlieely e oyl we
detirmine fhar 3 mamter should nos be vommamcaizd 1w sur repon becass tha wdviers conssqrenced of dazng an weali] iy
b expecind o oltweigh the public inteers| buredio ol meh posmmenierinon

Eapors op Otk Legil wnd Repslimry Macjuifemmmin

L. An rugeired by the Companies (Aadinr's Repoer) Oedey, 2OMC (e Crder™), nmmd by i et Governmist of Tadin tn brrem
of rub-s=ction (11) of Soution 143 af te Act, wa givel [ i =Arstienure T, § sinbement on the neatreen specified i paeagmpl 3
andl 4 aff the Oedes, to (he extitod agpdleshie

2 An rygrired By Seetlan 140 {7 af the A, wn mpon that

fa) We have soupht snd obtamed-all the diformation wod sxplusstions whief o o bust of site Enowledgs mnd bellel wers
peczvary For the purpones of s sndis

(k) T oo wopeivsivan, propey hotis sl sond un mgusrsd 1y low kv bons kst by the Company w B as W appes Boni o
mnikns it of thom hooke T

'fo} The Buluece Shest, 0w Sumement of Profll usst Loo sl the Cigh Fline Stetoment deall wish by this Rispord sne 5y
ajreesieal wilh the Siaks oF ecoliemi

'l o oer opensan, the efiorzssid finsnnind esjemeno comply wid e Accimting Samdurd speified ander Section 113 of
the At puud wiih Bale T sl iha Coetepdilia (Acsdufy] Rubeg, 3014, I
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUSTING POLICY AND NOTES TO TUE AUDITED SUMMARY STATEMENTS
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B STATEMENT o3 SIGNIFIC

I HASYS OF PREFARATION OF FINANCIAL SATEMENTS

The finuncial sErements are pripared sl preented docer thy hittorics? cost cnnveadion mnd evaluicd on e going-
cuncemm busid wilng the accrual pyulem of pecownung n sececdunce with the scvounting pringiples genemlly sceptel
in Drafin {Incfinn CLAATY) wil this requuieemmnses of the Comipanles A, inaliding the A |ry Stendands s presoribed
by-the Camparics [Aocounting Standirds) Riles. 2014 u= por secticn 133 of e Companies Act, 1013

AL it lipaione] in Foeodmle Steimrmend md ooles bave e s ofT (o the neeress lekln (exee somme:
par thore) ps per the sequmemant of Schadule [ anless atherwice maned

Tha framcled ststement of the compeny Ias been prepured in sesrdines with the Generally Ascepiod Avcountinmg
Prnciples in Indis (Indion GAAP) o comply with the Adcoumting Standards gpecified omider Semion 113 the
Caommpanies Ac 2113, read with Ruls 7 of the Camjamizs Accouiting Rules, 2004 nmd the resevin! provisios. ol the
Compnrtles Acl Cihe 2003ae"), 2002 The fmmnial stmftirments hive been preparsd on smerusl e under the
historral st convaiilon. The amsboniilg policies sdepied [0 the preparstion of Hue Tinancial staddnintin wne comnalsiom
with those followed in the previmim yiar,

1. USE OF TSTIMATES

The preperason of fmancial eatement n coafirmity with the GAAP roquiri tafinules sod susumpaan to,be made
thit wiFeet the reporiod anount of assets and linkilitizs an the daze af the financial strtirments-and the repurisd arourts
of revenue e expenses dunng the repoming perod. The estimares and. assmmptions ased m the acaampanying
financial matement are based upon manngersent's svaluntion OF the relavint facts amd clropmstances a8 on the dals of
financial matemente Actoad results may differ from the cdlmites used o preparing the 2=compan)ing financal
ittt Diflerencs Detween te astiul sl and emimates we recognized i the yeat In which thiy sl are
kst por prtrm e

3, PROPERTY, PLANT & FOUNMENT

Propersy, Fiant end syuipment ars stated nn copt et of recavesable wuas, wade discounts and rebwies and inciude
umolnty pdded on revalunion | wyy, leis pcrumulvied depreciation. and iompairmeent loes, (1 oy, The Cog of
Frapemy Flunt and equipmesd comprises ifs purchuss price, bormowing cont, snd any ather cost dimetly ammibutabl to
erimging the seot U iis workong condilion fe o inteeded e

Subssijucie sxpendilire 33 capitallesd dnly 17 0 de probable’ that utire economic boefits Sesocizted with e
expenditire will flow 1o the conmpary

Property, plant wtid equiparient, Bulldimg wder condleactinng anil ansits ol penddy. T jrut 1o the use ml the yetr-end dre
dischonesd nz eapital work-m-progress (CWIE)
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7. BORROWING COSTS

Barriing st inchides mteresr, smomeanan of aneillery coml mesired i sotoection with  the naungeis of
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9. CASTH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Casth and Conbe Eqwivalens m the bafance shest inchade gaab o bank; esh, cheque, dra on kand and demad Sepests
wilh an grigial matuity of feas than three moadu, which we sulsest Lo sn tiiunificim faha of charm invilie

10, CURBENTMNON CHURNENT CLARSIFICATIONG

The Scheedule T 1o the Act regien onses und labilites 1 be clesaified an eihier Curmont or Non-curent, An aiied is
slamibied s mumunt when it sanafies sy =f ihae Bllowing envein
aj Hhi. mopeciad b be ronluoad i, oo inlended Tor sile or conimaplaon 0, the sty normal apertang
eyale
Bt b bl pebimetly e the purpose of betng mided,
et in angmectad o o readvesd sirhin paelve months aiter (e kaElance theet dais, o
djl in aash or B owalh sy valeil unbest if o retniied Som bary exchiimpsd or wied b9 st o asilsty for s
ieant reelve monihis after the balancs sheel date
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2] It doe vo be aeitded within twelve santha sftor the balance shees daie; os

d} The Company does noi hive an wnconditionnd pght 1o defer settlesnent of the lwhihity for a2 leant twelve

maotiths afier the balunce shost dule
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cuivent,

OPERATING UYCLE
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11, REVENUE RECOGNITION

‘Retenus b rocopniesd 1 fhe extint thit it r= probeible that the ceonamic bemelis will flow o the company nnd the
revengn can b mbmbly mensored, il nf'w_bun kit procedi s mm‘-'nﬂhin-:uiuﬂm

Risvenue 1 megsuied v the fair value of the conniderution receivediteayjvable taking into sccount oomrectually
dafined tesms of payment ‘and axgliding tazes ar duties wollecind on habalf of 1ke Govermmeit. The speaidia
Fecourion cHitens for rerenue fecagiin ion e ad follows

Anke of Goods

Rgvenye from, nnle of goods (i recogmeead in (e slatemen of profit and loun nooour when the significant dak and
rrward of ownership hnve beon tansfrred to the boyer The Compary coflecm G571 'an behalf of the govemmient and,
hgtafone, sk are st geanoniic henafts Nowiig W ihe Congsany, Hesce, tiey are excuded [rom revenue
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1L EMPLOYEE RENEFITS

Ehoet Term Employee Benofin
The short-iem amployes benafits axpeciod 1o bo paid m exchangs for o seryizes rendesed by employem sre
reeiriized 38 nn escpersse dinng the geriod when the :n.'q;ll.l,ﬂ.l:h.lml].ﬂlu Aurvices

Fou-Emplaymeni Renaflia

Oefined Canmibaiion Flans .
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Catpano’s contrtuton fo Providem Furd wnd othnr Funds For the vear it sccouniad on secranl badis aid charged o
the Smtemani o Profii & Lass for the yenr

Diefined Benelits "Luiy

The Cooepany has u defined Senefit gratuity plan. Employus whis hae omploted five vean or mose of nefyies geis
jerutiaety 2 for sacch complesnd vom of iarvice Thescherio of gridiity w anfinded, The Compuny tna mads provision
for paymant of Gratuty o (s complovies. This Provisson is made un per the netfiod weseribed undes the Paymeal of
Grutulty Aev The comt of providmg gotuity undsr thy plan & dessemined o the biss of senein) valistion o
i el o

T TAXATION

Ty expenve comprises auttent fax (v amaunt of wy for the penad Gamrmmed m sceostance with the ncome Tox:
Act, | #51) ond diefurted tax chorgm or oredic (ieflectng ibe oo effect of timng differenioe heswben aecous iy moome
nid inushle deome for s gerlud]

Liarrent fis

Fronaman for meome tx in reeegrosd ool an estmatnd e babilviy owmponed afier adpasmimg for alicwimces,
diallmdmpces whd exemiptiaimi i pecordince With the Deome Tax Aol [96]

Flelereud wnimtion

The defiesresd tax chirge or iredif mnd the comesponding delirred tan labilsties nid wssatd 12 recognoed ning the x
ralay thit have boen enacted or subsiantively enactied ul thie nlonce shoet dune Defurved boc et i recogeized only
10 the extent there i rupsonnble cormnty it th ssvet cn be ranliesd by fisute, Howmee, wiiste theire 5 unpbsarbied
deprecintion or carmed forward foss anden tmation Inwe, deferrsd s nasits wrg recognized only i there e 8 virtual
cartanity of realzntioe of the smebl. Dufarrad tan sasats wre reviewss! or docli baliree sheot date ind weltten down or
Writieneup Lo rellect the aifouint tiat s resscmnhly / viftally sorem (us the e may bud # he realied

14, Edrning Pev Share

() Banie Eamning Fur Shore Based on e jpuidong principles goven v Asoointmg Standard 20 (43 - 20 on
‘Haminys Pot Sharo (EPS), Basic camings per share i3 calowlated by dividing e e profit o7 s e (e
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Ll sl

f) Dhlusad Ennavng Per Share: For the purpone of cofeylatng i lited ddfmings pardhiare, lhe vt profly o Lees for

tha period nitributable tb equity shaneholders wie v wulihted svemgesnbar of shares cusmmnsling diring
e petrvisd ate adpissad foie b €ewts of nl difutive pontinl ety whares:

ta} The ouinber of exiuty shinres culitanding intisses o resit of bonus mie e caleuiaon of te e besie
and the diluted sxrnimys por share has heen edjuated for al] the perod preseated: Theie ehanjges ocourafiar
the baiance slieet dite but baform the {inaial sutsmenms s Lse appresed by the beard of direcior, the
:Cl'lhﬂ-liﬂ caleulans £21 flvows fmancial smanements and uny prior pered Arancisl sieuments prosentod has

et hanad G the now mimber of shares

L& Forplgn Curresiey

Tie Ementinal comeicy of tee Canpity o Indinn rupes (Rs § Tlie gais o7 loses senulting from such tmmaciia
ere |ieluded In thie Sutemen of prodit and lgsz 1T any. Forsen-coneesy dencenbiiles monetary sssee and Hakiligs
“Fary it trurtalured ne ecehange rics in elfees i the Balince Shser &3t The gans of lasye ronuliny from the
frnaashony relavng W prftese of cunmnt uses (ke R Materinl e am nechuded i the Swisment of Prafil wd
Luons Revenie, exponse and cosh-fiw tems demommmted e formigr currencaes are uymlsced uxmg e sxchangs
nute s efecd ba thedte nfhe mmaction

16. FROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Compuny crautes & provinim whe ilsees 5 present bgasion s & meit of a pastevanl thar probably o in
autllav of rezourcms ami & ndliolle mtimsie 2 be made of the wmment of te obliguida. A disclommre iira contige
fiability s mads Whos there i pazsibile obligstion or o presinl obdigwiven st iy, bus pebably will et segires an
cutflow of reseures W there s s posible obligstion or & prasan abilygation i rospect of which the Iikelihood of
outlow of tescuress is rammate, B provivon or diaziosnne v nade

Provesmms amm. reveowad st each halince shes dins and odjusted i reflect the cusmook best espimans BT ik s o lomgees
mrohabls that the outihow of resourees wunld e veqiiized b ssithe Ilt oblgntomn, the praymom roveried

C Eassty i el Fectgid bis the firmneial vmiwmoni Hinwover, vontingsn unsus are esseasod contimually
nid {85t 1 vipunlly cenain thot an coonamic honofls will anbe, tha st und relaed ingoue e recojgnized i the
puricd in which the chatyo oomim
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17.Evenl plior reporting dale

Eventa that odcur botweess: bulance sheet dwie wnd dite on whoch Ewwe vrs spprovied, imight swgiei the TR T
for an odjugtzmunniy) b (he savets ond e linbalties a0 of Salane st dais or malht ssed disshivnre Adpment are
myuired o assets wid Ibilitien for svents which ogeur nfler balance shist dove which offie ndded information
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